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ESI5I
Significant Events

(ERPE) FATEFANNIE “PEZRERBYS” BRI EARKSERET
The Opening Ceremony of Charity in China & Broadcast Platform of China Charity is held
at the Great Hall of the People
BHEREEINE SEREAZETIFERS
A Work Meeting for the Connection between Patient Relief and Medical Insurance
FANFRBAABWEBXEFEFTNA . RDEIHEZEEFETRS. REBBENT SR
FEEEARREE
Bengong Li accompanied Qizhala, chairman of Tibet Autonomous Region, Yunting Wang,
director of Tibet autonomous regional family planning commission, Baoshan Song,
commander of Armed Police Headquarters in Tibet to see patients with hydatid disease
NEHFRBAFTBLS REEXERSTHRIE - L=/ REBRXEVERILE
Zhiwei Bian accompanied Xuekelaiti Zhakeer, chairman of the Xinjiang Uygur
Autonomous Region to see children patients with heart disease
FHEFBERILEEDICHBREETINVAEERIL
Shufeng Wang accompanied Chaoliang Jiang, secretary of Hubei provincial party
committee to see the children patients with heart disease
SNETE ‘=RERERNHE” AREHEXZTIEREFESHEBNI
Attending the Donation Ceremony for The Second National Lecture on Healthy Sleep and
Concern about Patients with Somnipathy”
PERELDSETHEENESIERASNIEIABRINTHBH
Cooperative Exchange Meeting between China Charity Federation and Jiangsu Charitable
Programs was held at Taizhou City of Jiangsu province
REMMEPIRPBKR—ITENA
Changyou Shen, General Secretary of Dongying Municipal Party Committee and His
group Paid a Visit to CCF
S “RE= - THIG——CSCOREMERUIEIR” S I6=W
Attending the Second Session of the "Mount Tai.Wuxi Station — Mount Tai Forum for
Advanced Lung Cancer of CSCO"
FANEBRAEDERABRURTZFEEEREZRBEMANADT/INVREILE
Bengong Li and Some Officials Accompanied Burmese State Counselor Aung SAN Suu Kyi
and His Group to Visit Children with Congenital Heart Disease Who Received Free Aid in Beijing
Z0China FitRSASEEBRE
Attending the Charity Dinner of China Fit Convention

—E—IS - RIMBE FEFHFER” —KEMEINTE” #REEEBENT
FEIXRD/\—SRRELERT
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The Opening Ceremony of "One Belt and One Road + Hand in Hand” and "One piece
of Loving paper" was held at the Rongzhen Auditorium of Beijing Ba Yi High School
EXDETHEZARIADBEREE X AR S S HITEE N EENI B BH
Relevant Personnel of the National Pharmaceutical Administration and the National
Health and Family Planning Commission Visited CCF for the Research on Charitable
Relief Projects
MR EME2ESNECEE TEMELEART
The National Conference of Smile Train Project Was Held in Chengjiang County, Yuxi
City, Yunnan province

‘TETH - RERE" IESEI[EEUNBETRAFRESEREHA
The 10th Anniversary of the Dojimei Patient Relief Program Was Held in Beijing
PEZESSESK/RIBLEZEIMBBHZNAEILREH
The China Charity Federation's Projects VAPAP/JAPAP started in Beijing
FT=EzEZ ARRKIEEE _BRKARIPFAFSEILRET
The 13th National Conference for Directors of Homes for Elderly and the Second Long-
term Care Academic Conference Were Held in Beijing

REBRELOR ST ELRE XA RS EDTIMET
Charitable Activity "Benevolent Love for Tens of Thousands of Families” Went to City
Rong, Xiong 'an Special Economic Zone of Hebei Province

YNZBRESIE

International Exchange and Cooperation
TRABPESLEBERUZ T —THRIA

Ms. Zhou Hong, General Manager of Roche Pharmaceuticals (China) and Her
Delegation Came to CCF for a Visit

LRREZBIAXESHZTBICKL

Li Qiwen, Vice President, Asia Pacific of United Way Worldwide Came for a Visit
EEMKRIEESSEMT IR

Ms. Xue Yan of the American SmileTrain Foundation Paid a Visit to CCF

BEfE (PE) SLIBEERE (Didier Dargent) Fo4EERA

Mr. Didier Dargent, General Manager of Novartis Oncology (China), and Other Friends
Paid a Visit to CCF

HEHSBNKREWENSSIEEKNE—T S IRKEZBEMRMBRTEIZE
I - BB —1THRID

Piao Canfeng, Director of South Korea Social Welfare Association, and Jose Fano,
Executive Vce-president of the United Way Worldwide Paid a Visit
ZEHRIEEESSERTBEMNITEMohamed Fakhreldin Attia HassanFt 4 AR5
Mr. Mohamed Fakhreldin Attia Hassan, Global Program Executive of the Smile Train
Foundation and His Group Visited CCF

EPERABBUERS. PERHADKEHER. A9REXRERFTMESFALETEIA
BRI TEEAREZ REMANN2ZEBTINRILE

State Counsellor Aung SAN Suu Kyi of Myanmar, Chinese ambassador to Myanmar
Hong Liang, and Myanmar ambassador to China Mr. Thit Linn Ohn, Visited 12 Children
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with Congenital Heart Disease Who Received Free Treatment in Beijing
PHELZESSTNN “—F— - RIWMEBER” —PZFE FEFAFETIEHESH
PDREEFKRAZERBE

"One Belt And One Road &Mutual Understanding” Student Activity Was launched at the
Vientiane Babasar Institute in Laos

FERIAPEATE DRI HERN

He Tao, Vice President of Bayer Pharmaceutical (China), Came for a Visit

Federation and Hong Kong Public Charity Fund
EFBZRHIHERATEWESZSNHIAEANRRESESE B HIREFKIN

Chen Wende, Vice President of Enterprise Affairs, Market Access and Channel
Management of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Co., LTD Came for a Visit

ZENBSEE
Charity Projects and Funds

RATE

Poverty Alleviation Projects
RIS

Orphons Supporting Projects
XHENFINE

Volunteer Teaching in Rural Area and Tuition Remission Projects
NS

Disabled Person Relief Project
ENEATS

Elderly Care Relief Project
BEmME

Medicine Support Project
FREGIEmE
Comprehensive Cooperation
ENEE

Specific Funds

MiExZERE2017EBNFEHEITIRS
2017 Audit Report

MEZRERE=2017EASIC
2017 Chronicle of Events of China Charity Federation
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pEZES SRR
Drofile of China Charity Federation

REZELRSHIT1994F, REPERMtAREZIMEILD, HROCEEFIHNAR. EAREMHAS
HATESMP£EHFEEF AEHSER,

Established in 1994, China Charity Federation, which is approved by Chinese government and legally
incorporated, is a national nonprofit public organization attended voluntarily by citizens, legal persons and
other social organizations devoted to charities.

i Tenet

RIGANEENEH, SMHPERKBEAFENESRER, FPHI ERENDATEERE, FRETE
Xt B TIE,

To carry forward the humanitarian spirit, develop and expand such Chinese traditional virtues as poverty

alleviation, help those miserable individuals and group in trouble and carry out social assistance work in a
variety of forms.
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JEAREHE  Master Data

Owning a non-administrative system, CCEF is a non-governmental organization with independent
operation

O OfTEI 4, RIMIIZIEHRIEIZEHK

1 MEIRUEES L NEE M EEAR

The first national charity organization named with Charity on Chinese Mainland

BHtSAZM AR
5A Level Charity Fund in the first batch

FRTHR, KFA. TE, B, ZH. BF, K&, WEFSKRIIEEDH

Carry out 8 series of charity projects including disaster-relief, poverty -alleviation, aiding the poor,
the old, orphans, people with disabilities, tuition assistance and medical assistance

SARMBEBRIITE. BIRR. BEE®
Its group members and charity projects cover 31 provinces, municipalities and

municipalities directly under the central government

HEIBTITSREN
CCF has 367 member units
2017 EREEH SR EF218.05 27T
2 1 8 Z Raising money and materials worth RMB 21.805 billion Yuan in 2017

F77 ewrmErmsesararox
Ten M|"|On Thousands of million poverty-stricken people have been aided in different forms
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H1414%  Organization Chart
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REREMSRETESK
Lifetime Honorary Presidents of CCF
ENKEE B ExE SBEREE
Mr. CUI Naifu Mr. YAN Mingfu Mr. FAN Baojun
EEIEEISS EE RIS REFPRARK
HE+Z, +ZERRER i+ =EPRER mHEEALER, E+REEEBNES
Elﬂﬁﬁﬁ.uu% EFEK hEZEEZSEMESK PERESEEDASK
Former Minister of the Ministry Farmer deputy minister of the Former Minister of the Ministry of Civil
of Civil Affairs, member of the 12th Ministry of Civil Affairs, member Affairs, Standing Committee member
and 13th Central Committee of the of the 13th Central Committee of the 9th and 10th National Committee
Communist Party of China (CPC), of the Communist Party of of the Chinese People's Political
and the First President of CCF. China (CPC), and the Second Consultative Conference, and the Third
President of CCF. President of CCF.
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ZERK

Honorary President

Ik FAREZEARKRRSESZERSBZLK

WANG Guangying Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th National People's Congress
(NPC)

eam Fh. TEREEARRRRESESZRFZFZRK, PEEREEGZERSPRERSERE

HE Luli Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's Congress, and
president of the Central Committee of the Revolutionary Committee of the Chinese Kuomintang

FLREEARREALESERLBBRK

NI Zhifu Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 7th National People's Congress

Fuxn HEARBEHWHRUENEEZEZRSER

WANG Wenyuan President of the 9th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference

AR HEARBEMERNETREEZERSEERE. F+—E2EARRRASESZRREIZRK

ZHOU Tienong Vice—president of the 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference, and vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 11th National People's
Congress (NPC)

Bzt PEARBAMESNENEZEZRSEIERE

YANG Rudai Vice—president of the 9th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference

BEE Fh, TREEARRRREESZERZFZRK

JIANG Zhenghua Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's
Congress (NPC)

WEKR FhE. TEEEARKRRASESZEAREIZRK

XU Jialu Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's Congress (NPC)

AR - MAHAAR FEARBAHERUET. +—EEEZRIEIERE

Abdul'ahat Abdulrixit Vice—president of the 10th and 11th National Committee of the Chinese People's
Political Consultative Conference

BEE PEARBEHESUET. t—E2EZRSEER

HUANG Mengfu Vice—president of the 10th and 11th National Committee of the Chinese People's
Political Consultative Conference

AOY - XXR F+EEEARRKRASEZSZERRAIZLEK

Ismail Amat Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 10th National People's Congress (NPC)

KirFE HEARBAHHRUE+REEEZERREIER

ZHANG Huaixi Vice—president of the 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political

Consultative Conference
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KBE PEARBEHERIWEL. TREEZEZRREIERE

ZHANG Siqging Vice—president of the 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference

FRtt PEARBEHESNEA. TEEEZERREIERE

LI Guixian Vice—president of the 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political

Consultative Conference

REZEZSRK. B, BPK
President, Vice—president, and Secretary—general of CCF

=K

President

FRR Fr—REEEAXRRR. 2EAXMBEFZERSER, REASRZENR. 2EZRITEERS
DAEEZEEE. FEZRMESK,

LI Bengong Representative of the 11th National People's Congress, Member of Finance and Economic
Committee of the National People's Congress, Party Member of Ministry of Civil Affairs, Standing Deputy
Director of the National Working Committee Office on Aging, and Chairman of the China Ageing Association

EIESSS

Vice—president

Fwig PEARBHESERESTK

WANG Shufeng Former Vice—president of Chinese PLA General Hospital

H2F PRERNXIZREHiZ. £ITZFRHiL

DU Xuefang Former Deputy Secretary of Work Committee of Central Government Departments, and
Former Secretary of Discipline Inspection Work Committee for Central Organs

FRE ZERWMER, KBABNERIERE

LI Hongta Member of the National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference
(CPPCC), and Former Vice—president of Anhui People's Political Consultative Committee

SKEDRR  KFIEBIR ARG, RLZHKFIFLKRARAK

ZHANG Yinzhong Former Party Member of Ministry of Water Resources, and Former Leader of
Discipline Inspection Team of the Commission for Discipline Inspection of the Central Committee of the CPC
in Ministry of Water Resources

BYE EEAXEZSZER, PEARKEHET

ZHENG Gongcheng Member of Standing Committee of the National People's Congress, and Professor
of Renmin University of China

ERE Ft+—RE2EAXRR. UMEZRSZER. BXREZERRAIBK

CUI Junhui Representative of the 11th National People's Congress, Member of the Finance Committee,
and Former Deputy Director of the State Administration of Taxation

PR

Secretary—general

WESE REENXBRSEREK
BIAN Zhiwei Former Director of the Ministry of Civil Affairs Organs Service
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In 2017, the comrades of China Charity Federation earnestly studied and implemented
the spirit of the fifth and sixth plenary sessions of the 18th CPC central committee and the
19th CPC congress, and deeply practiced the charity law. Based on the principle of " Relieve
the grief of the people and work for the well-being of the people”, CCF standardized its
operation and struggled ahead, therefore we have achieved much.

First, CCF has played active functions of charitable organizations, fighting against
poverty.

The China Charity Federation responded positively to the Chinese Communist Party’
s and government's call for social forces to take part in the fight against poverty. Meeting
the actual needs of the poverty-stricken people and combining with their own business
characteristics, CCF has carried out a number of charitable activities and achieved expected
results.

Second, CCF vigorously promotes the development of philanthropic branches, making
units and group members directly affiliated, forming a synergy for charity.

There are three branches, two directly affiliated units and 385 group member units
under the CCF in China. They strictly abide by relevant management regulations, playing
the benevolent, initiative and autonomous role of the branches and directly affiliated units.
By active and close cooperation among group members, their charitable job has gained
remarkable results.

Third, taking specialization and standardization as the standard, CCF strengthens its
own construction unceasingly.

With the promulgation and implementation of the Charity Law and related supporting
policies, the Chinese charitable organizations have stepped into the stage of regulation
and rapid development. Adapted itself to such a situation, China Charity Federation has
constantly strengthened self-innovation, enhanced its organizational vitality and credibility,
and achieved remarkable results.

Fourth, by releasing the information for charity cause, CCF has carved out its way for
fund-raising. Adhering to the correct political direction and public opinion direction, China
Charity Federation's We-Media timely reflects the trends of charity cause, publishes charity-
related articles, plans charity activities and publicizes charity culture in a manner popular
with the public. CCF has also raised money for the public fund-raising projects. By using
these means, CCF makes its press and propaganda work in a clear and beneficial way.

Fifth, the Chinese Central Party’s construction work is always carried out throughout
the charity work.

In accordance with the spirit of the 19th CPC national congress on "strengthening the
construction of grassroots party organizations such as social organizations" and the relevant

requirements of the Ministry of Civil Affairs, CCF has promoted the in-depth, characteristic



and normalization of the party building, giving full play to the role of the party organization
as a fighting fort, the vanguard and exemplary role of party cadres.

In 2017, CCF launched a number of major projects to promote people's livelihood
and address people's concerns, which not only maintained the orderly progress of all
work, but also made new progress in innovative development. In addition, CCF explored
new experience, made substantial progress, and passed all supervision and inspection
successfully. These achievements should be owed to the guidance of various departments
of the government, the joint efforts of members of various organizations and the wide
participation of caring people from all walks of life. Here, on behalf of China Charity
Federation, [ would like to express my heartfelt thanks!

The 19th CPC congress has indicated the direction for us to expand charity work, and
the Charity Law has given us a working standard. In the process of building a moderately
prosperous society in all respects, CCF as a social welfare organization should adapt to the
new situation, develop new ideas, and further strengthen the implementation of key projects
on the basis of standard operation. We should further expand the channels of charity fund-
raising, further strengthen our rescue capability and improve the rescue mechanism so as
to meet the diversity of relief needs.We should also pay more attention to the hot issues
concerning people's livelihood and concerning about the disadvantaged groups. We should
continue to make new achievements in poverty alleviation, making it a useful supplement to
social security. We need to improve weak links, establish good brands and add vitality to the
breakthrough. We will go all out to contribute to building a moderately prosperous society
in all respects so as to achieve the "two centenary goals" and realize the Chinese dream of

national rejuvenation.

9
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Significant Cvents

GERPIR) FETTHIFPURREE PRSI 67 BOrGEA R 2524 T

The Opening Ceremony of Charity in China & Broadcast Platform of China Charity is held at the Great Hall of

the People

1A22H, APEEELZSSRY “HUa5E
MBHFEEN (ERPE) 53T BANKIKES
HRERBTARLIMKEARKSERT, (EBE
) HIRE, FRTHEZEFIVESE, RFELRH
HEH, FEEELSSRFARERNMA LR
T, (ERDLE) FNMPERERBTENTE,
XTFREHARERS, QIFEREELEERHES
X, REERENZESUHXINS5E, s
EZEFINAR, RATEZRSEEUNEENLR

10

KEEH+HEENE N,
g M E LS HARERELERETEZROHITEKERBK, “&

HLERERBTE” WPREBHNET “DEZERBTE” EFMEIRHNE
KIFH it PEAERBTEHUMEREE. MEGRE, FEEHDEMR,
B, WE BUE. ARSEFRRETFR, XAEBEARHN ZEENE

ERZ. HIEER, “f
REATUE. EHMAY
EMHSHIA, BATTE

~

KEERBTR” BOEHAFGREN. EIHW
EAMENR, BERXEERE, BEEE, £B%E
“—RERIRIE. SREEEGE" NEEEEBER,

On January 22, the opening ceremony of CCTV special program Charity in China & Broadcast
Platform of China Charity, planned and prepared by China Charity Federation and CCTV Society &
Law Channel, was held at the Great Hall of the People.The legislation of Charity Law turns over a new
leaf for China Charity and makes it into a new era of rational and scientific development. Bengong Li,
president of CCF pointed out that the opening of Charity in China and Broadcast Platform of China
Charity is of great significance. On the basis of which, we may take advantage of the newly emerging

media,create propaganda and education pattern,

and raise the awareness of participation in the

charitable career. Only in this way can we boost the development, improve the management and level of

the China charitable cause.
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Yixuan Xu, CEO and general secretary of The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For
Charity Promotion and China Charitable Broadcast Platform, gave a brief introduction to the preparation
and construction of the broadcast platform. “Charity in China & Broadcast Platform of China Charity
is aimed to realize the large coverage of reading and transmission for China charitable cause via the
traditional media, net and new media,such as micro-blog, videos, We-chat and Tou Tiao” Xu said. He
went on to stress that the Broadcast Platform will select those pragmatic projects with public trust,
charitable events and benevolent persons to report, so as to raise the awareness, take the supervision
and conduct the transmission of charitable cause, expecting to build such a charitable transmitting
matrix: “one medium report, many media simulcast”.

BRI H SR LRz
A Work Meeting for the Connection between Patient Relief and Medical Insurance

2A23H, EHREEEZRTOISWEBATEEREDMBSERFELEERS, PEERELRE
FRISKEIMEINSHMEZIE, NEBRS. SEEZEHTIEIMLEATARBESWHEX AR
H41ASm,

On February 23, a work meeting for the Connection between Patient Relief and Medical Insurance
was held at Room 701 of CCF. Sufeng Wang, standing vice president of CCF delivered an important
speech, leaders of project department and other 41 persons responsible for relief and donation projects
attended the meeting.

AR FERE RV A X BT . X DA E R R R st )RE AR 4

Y e S U

Bengong Li accompanied Qizhala, chairman of Tibet Autonomous Region, Yunting Wang, director of
Tibet autonomous regional family planning commission, Baoshan Song, commander of Armed Police
Headquarters in Tibet to see patients with hydatid disease

3ATH, ABABRERFIA. RIEHERERE
5. REABEIRICREETEANERELZER, F1
BHEEGEHZRBATNIOZABMBHERFESE, HEE
i1 EFEERKRFE A3000 TR EFINE, PEEER
SEREFAR, ERLEEH, FERABERASPITEK
B RIFBHBERETE,

11
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On March 7, Qizhala, chairman of Tibet Autonomous Region, Yunting Wang, director of Tibet
autonomous regional family planning commission, Baoshan Song, commander of Armed Police
Headquarters in Tibet went to Naqu to pay a visit to 19 patients with hydatid disease. Fresh fruit and
3000 yuan subsistence allowance were brought to them. Bengong Li, president, general secretary
Zhiwei Bian of CCF, Yixuan Xu, executive chairman and secretary general of China Media Volunteers’
Association For Charity Promotion went to pay a visit.

AR IRLERAE B R BRI T Tyl - FLye /R B RV Oliws Lt
Zhiwei Bian accompanied Xuekelaiti Zhakeer, chairman of the Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region to see
children patients with heart disease

12

3A9H, EEIRSMEERMSMTBLEERBIBERE
BERRR - L REBRRIFEARBRESER, BE
EAEZEZIRERATHSEHMBAREOCHERILE, FEAR
BREZERRERKERE. PEZEZIVHRKBLES, F
EERELSHTARBERAIHITEIRRUBRFEHEF—
REE,

On March 9, Xuekelaiti Zhakeer, chairman
of the Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region who
was attending the annual sessions of NPC
and CPPCC managed to spare some time to
see the eight Xinjiang children patients with
congenital heart disease who were receiving
free treatment at PLA General Hospital. Director
Guoquan Ren of the hospital, General secretary
Zhiwei Bian of CCF and Yixuan Xu, executive
chairman and secretary general of China Media
Volunteers’ Association For Charity Promotion
went to see the children patients together.
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FREERE ML A il R A0 L

Shufeng Wang accompanied Chaoliang Jiang, secretary of Hubei provincial party committee to see the
children patients with heart disease
3A13H, HEERELZSEZASKEIMERERMILEZHILHEER TEIERNE RERREHIL
HEEMNEBHPEZERSRHRBTHRERES VFEIL, BEREER AR IEMHEEILASEK
RAMIEER. BERBILBTHEBARY, BRERRTIEME, HARREZE, dBANPLEEELRS
RIEITXE, WEHELSERER ARBORT. AFRERTRS,

On March 13, Shufeng Wang, vice
standing president of CCF, accompanied
Chaoliang Jiang, secretary of Hubei provincial
party committee to see the eight children
patients with heart disease from poverty-
stricken families. These children patients were receiving the free treatment at PLA General Hospital
at Enshi Zhou, Hubei Province. Having carefully inquired about the children’s physical condition and
treatment, Chaoliang Jiang felt pleased about their good recovery and showed his gratitude for the
meticulous treatment and good care taken given by the doctors and nurses from PLA General Hospital,
and his thanks also went to those benevolent act of CCF on behalf of Hubei provincial committee and
provincial government.

SIS RIS DR 2 4T gl Z I i SR TR I
Attending the Donation Ceremony for The Second National Lecture on Healthy Sleep and Concern about

Patients with Somnipathy

3190, EE17/MRERARIGZFR, B *
HERERASHENES. PREZZLFERE ) -

S1 Tt RERE
ERiES, “TERERBETL" SUUKAE T e el

g, mItEEREERAREGIENE "E
“ERERERXHE" AminshBEXZERES
BERBOGIEARE IR, FERELIWE
RinEfH, FEZELSHARSEERERET
EERSHITESRBEHERSSM,

On March 19, when the 17th world Sleep Day was around the corner, co-launched by China
Association of Health Promotion and Education and China Media Volunteers’ Association For Charity
Promotion, carried out by HEYE Health Technology, The Second National Lecture on Healthy Sleep
or Caring for Patients with Somnipathy was held in Beijing. Secretary general Bian Zhiwei from CCF,
executive chairman and secretary general Xu Yixuan of China Media Volunteers’ Association For
Charity Promotion attended The Second National Lecture on Healthy Sleep.

13
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WA A2 BT H B 1A IR 2 VAR LI B A Ml T
Cooperative Exchange Meeting between China Charity Federation and Jiangsu Charitable Programs was
held at Taizhou City of Jiangsu province
3A23H, HERERSSIHZENBRERRSVWEIRERTMNTER, PEEREESES
BSKERE, IIESEERRK, BIEERFERSEDARNBIEEBAREIRNE. TH
RRELZSRRHIT0ZAS S,

On March 23, Cooperative Exchange
Meeting between China Charity Federation
and Jiangsu Charitable Programs was held
at Taizhou City of Jiangsu province. Shufeng
Wang, vice standing president of CCF, Jiayan
Shao, director of Program Department of CCF,
Yeping Hu, deputy director, staff from different
relief medical programs and representatives
from Jiangsu provincial and municipal
charitable federations, totally 50 more persons
attended the meeting.

FETHE RO R8I
Changyou Shen, General Secretary of Dongying Municipal Party Committee and His group Paid a Visit to CCF

4AR148, FETHMERIERRKK—ITANEFHERELS S, PEE
ERSESRISKIMNE, TESREERTESMTILAZEBARTER
HREFTIENREES,
On April 14, a 4-person group led by Changyou Shen, general
secretary of Dongying municipal party committee arrived at CCF and paid a
visit. Shufeng Wang, vice standing president of CCF and Yeping Hu, deputy
director Jiayan Shao of Program Department attended the preparation
meeting of the relief medicine distribution at Dongying.

S “FEZs - JToHi——CSCOmE i USRS &
Attending the Second Session of the Mount Tai.Wuxi Station — Mount Tai Forum for Advanced Lung Cancer
of CSCO’

48158, “ZHRiIES - ZTHiE—CSCOMBMERLIRIE” Fhs
WEIHELRGH A, PERELRINBRKOCESSHRIRIE, H
Bt oA SRt B EEM T EESEEERM,
On April 15, the second session of the "Mount Tai*Wuxi Station —
Mount Tai Forum for Advanced Lung Cancer of CSCO" was held in Wuxi
city, Jiangsu province.Deputy secretary Xinguo Zhang of CCF attended the
forum and delivered a speech. At the same time, the hospital volunteers for
the charitable relief project of Teresha were awarded the license.
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Bengong Li and Some Officials Accompanied Burmese State Counselor Aung SAN Suu Kyi and Her Group to
Visit Children with Congenital Heart Disease Who Received Free Aid in Beijing

5816H, EEILRESM “—%—
B ERaESEitIaraEE ST
BURFERIZERNE_R, KIFH
HEMAEMBILRZAEREEZ®E
REZIRENBNI12Z2AG5%E0KIL
B, PEHARKELZEXA. A8
HHEREIFHREERA, FEEER
KRLRFARR, BHKBES, LD
IHZEFETEH. EEREIBKEHK
i, %ol EREFEcEiktE. HEEED
SFEREZERESHITRRKEERS
FEEEE,

On May 16, the following day after One Belt And One
Road International Cooperation Summit in Beijing ended,
Aung SAN Suu Kyi, Myanmar's state counselor visited
12 Burmese children with congenital heart disease who
were receiving free relief assistance at the Beijing Anzhen
Hospital affiliated to Capital Medical University in Beijing.
Chinese ambassador to Myanmar Liang Hong and his wife,
the Myanmar Ambassador to China, H.E. Mr. Thit Linn Ohn
and his wife went to pay a visit to the children. President Li
Bengong of CCF, Secretary-general Chi-wei Bian, Haichao
Lei, director of Beijing Health and Families Planning
Commission, Chang-shun Xu, deputy director of Beijing
Hospital Authority, Yongxiang Wei, dean of Anzhen Hospital,
executive chairman and secretary general Xu Yixuan of
China Media Volunteers’ Association For Charity Promotion
accompanied the visit.

ZMIChina Fitfi £ K23 25 5505 52
Attending the Charity Dinner of China Fit Convention
6R27H, KOERMBKMIKBFEEEEHFEERS WP OEITHChina FitBG XSRS
BE, ARBEGETIR: “AELETF. XEBBTFILE, XOFERER, XRTHEZA, XEMBKR
E, " BELEASBSCUHEETRR, BIZEARHEOERSE, BEHE, B, NMEEEXE
KERSIART, £EEME “PEEELRSChina FtRERATZEE”
On June 27, vice secretary general Xinguo Zhang and director Yuanyuan Chen of the Outreach
Department attended the Charity Dinner of China Fit Convention held in the national convention center.
With the theme of the charity dinner of "raise your hand for love: caring for left-behind children, caring
for the health of mothers, caring for empty- nest elderly and caring for the earth", the dinner brings
together the annual new products of many fithess enterprises and the loving works of overseas artists.

More than 510,000 yuan was raised through auction, donation and tickets, and all of the raised money
was donated to China Fit Charity Fund of China Charity Federation.
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The Opening Ceremony of 'One Belt and One Road - Hand in Hand" and 'One piece of Loving paper'was held

“SRAGR R DTl RS A AL

at the Rongzhen Auditorium of Beijing Ba Yi High School
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On September 5, the second "China Charity
Day", sponsored by China Charity Federation and
Beijing Ba Yi High School, China Media Volunteers’
Association For Charity Promotion (CMVACP) and
Beijing Ba Yi High School undertook the first class
with the theme of "One Belt and One Road * Hand
in Hand" "One piece of Loving paper", thus starting
its campus activities. The opening ceremony was
held at the auditorium of Beijing Rong Zhen Ba Yi
High School. The campus activities was organized
and implemented by China Charity Federation
Colourful Dream Fund .

The Myanmar Ambassador to China, H.E. Mr.
Thit Linn Ohn, President of China charity federation
Li Bengong, secretary general Bian Zhiwei, Beijing
Ba Yi High School principal Shen Jun and other
leaders attended the start ceremony.

In his status as an off-campus counselor, Li
Bengong, President of CCF, vividly introduced the
significance of "One Belt and One Road ¢ Hand in
Hand" "One Piece of Loving paper", encouraging
students to cultivate spirits of love and mutual
support so as to become the important strength to
promote the social development.
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Relevant Personnel of the National Pharmaceutical Administration and the National Health and Family
Planning Commission Visited CCF for the Research on Charitable Relief Projects

9A18H, ERIEHAEZAHAHMBRLAERARMNELSHTEEAREZENTBIFH, h&E
RELRSESZISKIME, MBMEEBRX., BIEEXNE. BEERATESMERZR.

On September 18, relevant personnel from the National Pharmaceutical Administration and the
National Health and Family Planning Commission went to CCF to conduct a research on charitable
relief projects.Wang Shufeng, vice president of CCF, Shao Jiayan, Liu Ying and Hu Yeping, directors of
Project Department of CCF, attended the seminar.

PRA I H 2 2 U E S A R LR T

The National Conference of Smile Train Project Was Held in Chengjiang County, Yuxi City, Yunnan province

10A26H, WXIIEMEEESWEZEEERZRMEIEET, B
KEEZLRESASKEIMEINSHALRETHE, XERXINEESE
SEABREREN. SHERELSSRKIBAEFISHHE, MEHE
EESTE. NEMBEENE. HEASLEEETARIEAREZHEX
RECUSRIMBTEARI00Z A MEN,

On October 26, the national conference of Smile
Train project was held in Chengjiang County, Yuxi
City, Yunnan province. Wang shufeng, vice standing
President of CCF attended the meeting and delivered
an important speech. Xue Yan, senior vice president
of the Smile Train foundation of the United States,
attended the conference and delivered a speech. Gao
Shouhua, director of the financial department, Liu Ying,
deputy director of the project department, Sun Yanmei,
deputy director of the press office, together with
more than 100 leaders and project staff from various
charitable organizations attended the meeting.

CHE TR - REEEE 2R BA R H TSRS ST

The 10th Anniversary of the Dojimei Patient Relief Program Was Held in Beijing

1MA10H, FEZEZSESRISKIEN
I, FEAAFHE T ETIZHE SHMATHE.
HEATHEUTHEEFDR SHBEE, H
HREZCMBMEABRREFEILRERE
RIREBFN “FETH - REREX" SHEXR
EFEZBTB+REEER,
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On November 10, executive vice president of CCF, Wang Shufeng from Bayer Prescription
Department, He Tao, vice president of the Chinese market of Bayer, vice President Lang Zhihui from
Chinese Pharmaceutical Department, director Jiayan Shao from project department of CCF were
present at Shangri-la Hotel in Beijing for the celebration of the 10th anniversary of the Dojimei Patient
Relief Program.

R A S A PR LB RN H B8l AL ST

The China Charity Federation's Projects VAPAP/JAPAP started in Beijing

1MA28H, HEZELSULF/RERIEZFZYNBERISWEILREF, PEEEZLESIS
KERIE, HEE (hE) 2DLEHEE (Didier Dargent ) . TBEBEEABRK. HATEEXFE,
HEAEEKMAREHBEESLTOAS NS,

On November 28, the start-up ceremony of The China Charity Federation's projects VAPAP/JAPAP
was held in Beijing. Vice standing president of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng, General
manager Didier Dargent of Novartis Tumor (China), Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department of
CCF, chief of staff Liu Fang, Information Office director Zhang Xin and officials from different charitable
organizations, totally around 70 persons attended the meeting.

5 AE A B KBRS i KR R LS8 T

The 13th National Conference for Directors of Homes for Elderly and the Second Long-term Care Academic

Conference Were Held in Beijing

12A1H, HPEEZEZSEH, RKBERPZULZRSFAINE+=ZRFEELZ AKRRKE
BF_ERPRFPERESHEILRET, PEEELZSSREFQHEFABEXFHE, FF—.*E.., =
BETEBEABRRXEIRARBR ., RELEONEATRHI200R AL KHRPZWHIMHIRKS
mTRIEMES
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On December 1, sponsored by the China Charity Federation and organized by the Long-term
Care Professional Committee, the 13th national conference for directors of Homes for Elderly and the
second long-term care academic conference was held in Beijing. President of China Charity Federation
Li Bengong attended the opening ceremony and delivered a speech. Director of the Project Department
of China Charity Federation Shao Jiayan presided over the opening ceremony. More than 200 heads
of long-term care institutions from 30 provinces and municipalities attended the conference and annual
meeting.

“REEENE AT TG ST AL k2 DX R TG AR A T
Charitable Activity Benevolent Love for Tens of Thousands of Families"Went to City Rong, Xiong an Special
Economic Zone of Hebei Province

12A25HE26H, HEZELER “BREBREAR” @3
LR X ERRERNETHEEIT, PEZEZSWEKE
5. IEEBEEARMABRE. BEARREABZESSW
PRAFITERLZTREZSTUSREXMBIIARAERLT
BHAREF,

On December 25-26, China Charity Federation’s activity
"Benevolent Love for Tens of Thousands of Families" went
to City Rong, Xiong 'an New Area of Hebei province. Bian
Zhiwei, secretary general of the China Charity Federation,
Shao Jiayan, director of the project department, and Zhu Jun,
secretary general of the Bosideng Foundation visited some
poverty-stricken households on behalf of the donors. Leaders
of the management committee of Xiong 'an New Area and
heads of relevant departments were present at the activity.

19
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Ms. Zhou Hong, General Manager of Roche Pharmaceuticals (China) and Her Delegation Came to CCF for a Visit

1A16H, FREHHATERZERMT L —1TMHARIS
B, FEZELSEFRSRKREIMESN TEIIAR,
DBERMEEBRE. BIEERTERERSR,

On January 16, Ms Zhou Hong, general manager of Roc h e
Roche Pharmaceuticals (China), leading a four- member
delegation visited CCF. Wang Shufeng, executive vice
president of CCF met with the visitors. Shao Jiayan,

director of the project department, Hu Ye-ping, deputy
director, accompanied the meeting.

A ERIB A Z BV R DX A B4 I SOR Vi
Li Qiwen, Vice President, Asia Pacific of United Way Worldwide Came for a Visit
2R14H, BESRISKEMEEL T EKKAZ BRI KXE 2HERL, WHAEER
WTEHs “ATHR—XZILE” TEHNE-TRKE,
On February 14, executive vice president Wang Shufeng met with Li Qiqwen, vice

president of Asia Pacific of United Way Worldwide, discussing how to promote the
project “Care for Tomorrow, Love for Children”.

FEIEIR RN A0 S xietiin 2 LRV

Ms. Xue Yan of the American SmileTrain Foundation Paid a Visit to CCF

foT\"G?T?T]iF] 2A21H, hEEEALESBSKERIEE
BRTASWERRTREIEESSILEARL
AT\ ANERM T LT —1T,

On February 21, Wang Shufeng, executive
vice president of CCF met with Ms. Xue Yili, head
of the Beijing Representative Office of the Smile
Train Foundation at the Conference Room 714.

20
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Mr. Didier Dargent, General Manager of Novartis Oncology (China), and Other Friends Paid a Visit to CCF
3A7H, E&xME (FE) R4EHEE (Didier
Dargent ) £4, HEMBEIXEZRTIHLXEFEMEBEEX (‘ NOVARTIS
# i3 AWahlberg Bengtaakefkt &, FifhEEEL S,
RAERERSSKERN, BEESKIME. MAMES ik
Bxx. MBERMEIEEATFESRKIHARIITT TR,
On March 7, Mr. Didier Dargent, general manager of Novartis Tumor
(China), and Mr. Wahlberg Bengtaake, head of public relations media
and patient relations of Novartis tumor emerging market, visited CCF.
Li Bengong, president of the China Charity Federation, Wang Shufeng,
executive vice president, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department

and Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, exchanged views
with the visitors.

B AL 2 HERIE A M) 55 B 2 38 55 A MG —4 1 S5 A BRI B Z 5% R R 28 P 1l ok
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Piao Canfeng, Director of South Korea Social Welfare Association, and Jose Fano, Executive Vce-president of
the United Way Worldwide Paid a Visit

3A15H, BEHSBMNRAVEHLSESZEKMIE—ITE KBS Z BE RN EHITE S8R M@
E - FEITRALES, SKEFARN, ESEISKIERE, MERKBOES. SKOHEFARSFHET
TRAR K. RRBEERKIDR ZALFEEE, REXXBIESEERAITIE,

On March 15, Piao Canfeng, director of South Korea Social Welfare Association, and Jose Fano,
executive vice-president of the United Way Worldwide visited CCF. President Li Bengong, executive
vice president Wang Shufeng, secretary general Bian Zhiwei and assistant president Chen Yangiu had
in-depth talks together. The talks focused on future bilateral and multilateral substantive cooperation
and the Asia-Pacific regional summit.

FE MG 4245k H 4 1 Mohamed Fakhreldin Attia Hassan5E/1: % AV

Mr. Mohamed Fakhreldin Attia Hassan, Global Program Executive of the Smile Train Foundation and His
Group Visited CCF

3A31H, HERELSESISKEINE, BRKLEFELRRTOTS
WESKRTEERKIEEE S LK BHITEMohamed Fakhreldin Attia
Hassanst4% . £ SR SHRIETHE S BER LT RIEERERL—1T5
A, BIEBMBEEBPRE. BIEEXNEFHFRIS,
On March 31, executive vice president of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng,
secretary-general Chi-wai Bian met with Mr. Mohamed Fakhreldin and Attia Hassan,
global program executive of the Smile Train Foundation and his group at Room 707.
Ms Xue, senior vice president of of the Smile Train Foundation and project director
of North Asia, leading a 5-person group from Beijing Representative Office, project
department director Shao Jiayan and Liu Ying, deputy director attended the meeting.
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State Counsellor Aung SAN Suu Kyi of Myanmar, Chinese ambassador to Myanmar Hong Liang, and

Myanmar ambassador to China Mr. Thit Linn Ohn, Visited 12 Children with Congenital Heart Disease Who
Received Free Treatment in Beijing

5A16H, EEIFESM “—F—8” ERSIESIERIR
HARESABBLEFERIRERNEZR, RIFLHE
BMAEMBIARZNEREEEREZERBBR 128505
ERILE, PERARAKELESEXRA. AFREELERER
FHREBRAN, FEREZSSKEERR, BBKBES.
EETRHEEETEH. EERBBKHBKIM, RilER
KBk, MERERSTERZERASHITESRKEE
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On May 16, the following day after One Belt And One Road International Cooperation Summit
in Beijing ended, Aung SAN Suu Kyi, Myanmar's state counselor visited 12 Burmese children with
congenital heart disease who were receiving free relief assistance at the Beijing Anzhen Hospital
affiliated to Capital Medical University in Beijing. Chinese ambassador to Myanmar Liang Hong and his
wife, the Myanmar Ambassador to China, H.E. Mr. Thit Linn Ohn and his wife went to pay a visit to the
children. President Li Bengong of CCF, Secretary-general Chi-wei Bian, Haichao Lei, director of Beijing
Health and Families Planning Commission, Chang-shun Xu, deputy director of Beijing Hospital Authority,
Yongxiang Wei, dean of Anzhen Hospital, executive chairman and secretary general Xu Yixuan of China
Media Volunteers’ Association For Charity Promotion accompanied the visit.

WA Y A - BRODHE” —— e R TR
TEEH )T R E AR B8

‘One Belt And One Road &Mutual Understanding "Student Activity Was launched at the Vientiane Babasar
Institute in Laos

5A31H, “—H—K ROHEE” —
hEE FEFRFEIABRHEZRAKER
FERARFERER, ERAFTEEMEI K
B BEDR, FERELSHBAREERES
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On May 31, "One Belt And One Road & Hand in Hand " Student Activity was launched at the
Vientiane Babasar Institute in Laos. Saint Marney, Laos deputy minister of Education and Sports
Ministry, Xu Yixuan, executive director of The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For
Charity Promotion, general secretary Xu Ytterbium hin of Laos-Chinese Association for Friendship
and director of the Vientiane Babasar Institute, Liu Li, executive director of CCF Colorful Dream
Foundation attended the ceremony.

Carried by "magic box" (the fantasy inside the suitcase is the coloured drawing or pattern, color
lead, security bags, raincoats, pencils, erasers, first aid kit and other learning and articles for daily
use) , linked by drawings painted by 1100 Chinese students and Laos students, "One Belt And One
Road &Mutual Understanding " Student Activity promoted the exchange of each other and further
improved the friendship between Chinese and Laos students.

FEH-HIZr ] 2 W) SRR oK U
He Tao, Vice President of Bayer Pharmaceutical (China), Came for a Visit

8A25H, HREAAPELRAR ZHMAFEPERELRF T, ESASKIME, hEZELRM
BEEERRK. BEEHEEEENEZHEAGEGSM,

On August 25, He Tao, vice president of Bayer Pharmaceuticals (China), visited China Charity
Federation.Wang Shufeng, executive vice president, Shao Jiayan, director of China Charity Federation’s
project department, and Chen Jingwei, head of China patient relief affairs of Bayer Pharmaceutical
(China), attended the meeting.

g IR AR 2 ml Ak F 55 RN A B S8 BRI A ERRAR SOV
Chen Wendle, Vice President of Enterprise Affairs, Market Access and Channel Management of Shanghai
Roche Pharmaceuticals Co, LTD Came for a Visit
10A24H, LiBFTRHAFRARALUEZSMHHEANRRETETNRSREXEITOAZEZS
Fi, PHEZELZRESRSKEIMERRIHAR ., TEHEEEREFERRSN,
On October 24, Chen Wende, vice president of Enterprise Affairs, Market Access and Channel
Management of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Co., LTD and a 4-person group came to CCF for

a visit. Wang Shu, executive vice president of China Charity Federation, met with the visitors at the
summit. Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, accompanied her.
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‘One Belt One Road *Hand in Hand' Student Activity
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To respond to Chairman Xi Jinping’s “One Belt One Road" in 2017, China Charity Federation
mobilized civil strength to organize a “hand in hand” student activity with the theme of "people’s mutual
understanding” carried by The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For Charity Promotion, and
undertaken by Colorful Dream Fund executed by CCF. The activity takes "fantasy box" (including
learning and living supplies) as the carrier. On behalf of the primary school students in China, China
Charity Federation gives "fantasy box" to the primary school students in the countries as presents
along the "One Belt And One Road", which serves as the friendship medium for making friends so as
to deepen the mutual communication, mutual understanding and common growth of the children and
teenagers.

The activities have been launched in six countries including Myanmar, Laos, Thailand, Cambodia,
Vietnam and Mongolia along the " One Belt And One Road" in 2017, having established contacts with
primary students of Beijing Bayi School, Beijing Normal University Experimental Primary School, Shijia
School, Jingshan School and Fangcao International School through one-to-one friendship. Taking this
opportunity, we will build the student friendship between China and the countries along the "One Belt
And One Road". In the journey towards a new era, we will build a bridge of friendship between the
people and the people by building the "One Belt And One Road" so as to lay a solid foundation for public
opinion.

—RAGHRZ M T8l

One Piece of Loving Paper
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In March 2008, China Charity Federation launched the "a piece of loving paper”, i.e., the advocacy
of organs, enterprises and institutions, schools to donate the newspapers and magazines after reading,
and magazines and old clothes and unused items to charity organizations, specially used for treatment of
congenital heart disease in poor children and Tibetan patients with echinococcosis (hereinafter referred to as:
congenital heart disease). This project tries out the nationwide charity activity of small-sum donation, which
not only cultivates the virtue of thrift, but also spreads the charity culture. It is a creative charity project that
reflects the core values of socialism, contributes positively to the construction of socialist harmonious society
and realizes the Chinese dream and great rejuvenation of the Chinese nation.

On April 17, 2017, the office of coordination and leadership group for spiritual civilization construction
of central state organs issued another document, asking all departments and departments of central state
organs to conduct an program of "one piece of loving paper” and offer love to help poor and sick children.
In 2017, five central state organs, more than 20 enterprises and institutions and more than 40 communities
participated in the donation of paper and clothes, and a total of 33780.4kg was collected, totally worthy of
23646.28 yuan.

During the two sessions, “a piece of loving paper” activity represented by “Love House”, went into 26
residential hotels for deputies to the National People's Congress and members of the Chinese people's
political consultative conference (CPPCC).

40 H / Poverty Alleviation Project
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Wanda Group's Construction of Danzhai Tourist Town Project
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Wanda Group planned to donate 800 million yuan to build Wanda- Guizhou Danzhai Tourist Town
via China Charity Federation. In 2017, 302 million yuan was donated.The project aims to promote the
development of tourism industry and create a large number of jobs in the tourism town of Danzhai-Wanda.
Danzhai-Wanda Tourist Town covers an area of 400 mu and a building area of 50,000 square meters.The
architecture of the town adopts the style of Miaodong, introducing the special national intangible heritage
project, ethnic handicraft, Miaodong cuisine, Miao medicine and medicine of Danzhai, and builds the four-star
Wanda Jinhua Hotel, several inns and Wanda Cinemas, etc., which has become a unique comprehensive
tourism project in China. Danzhai-Wanda Town opened on July 3, 2017. As of January 3, 2018, it has received
a total of 3.03 million passenger trips, bringing the total tourism revenue of the whole county to 2.1 billion yuan.
Wanda Town directly created 1,247 jobs and increased the income of 16,000 poor households.

YT BB A ARt de i H
Wanda Group's Construction of Danzhai Tourist Town Project
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FORFAE, ZREWEESHIEERAEXS L, BRUEKRES, AirERAESFENFERTE LA PR RE
50%i# N 75 TAE,
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Wanda Group planned to donate 800 million yuan to build Wanda- Guizhou Danzhai Tourist Town
via China Charity Federation. In 2017, 302 million yuan was donated.The project aims to promote the
development of tourism industry and create a large number of jobs in the tourism town of Danzhai-
Wanda. Danzhai-Wanda Tourist Town covers an area of 400 mu and a building area of 50,000 square
meters.The architecture of the town adopts the style of Miaodong, introducing the special national
intangible heritage project, ethnic handicraft, Miaodong cuisine, Miao medicine and medicine of Danzhai,
and builds the four-star Wanda Jinhua Hotel, several inns and Wanda Cinemas, etc., which has become
a unique comprehensive tourism project in China. Danzhai-Wanda Town opened on July 3, 2017. As of
January 3, 2018, it has received a total of 3.03 million passenger trips, bringing the total tourism revenue
of the whole county to 2.1 billion yuan.Wanda Town directly created 1,247 jobs and increased the
income of 16,000 poor households.

“STWI Ry HiH

Aid to Poor Mothers

“RREEFEHEY” TEHRPLEEZEZELST2010FEIMEETH, ZNBERNEHSEERE, H
FEeRHBLEAEEZSMAENEFREFNARGTERE, BHBMNBREFTHHEE, EHNNE
EINE, EEFIHFE. HES, HNBRZERAHSERNXE, ANMEMRNEZHERERR. RE
/35 R, BEMEENEFENER, EHERNEE, AECHFHNFUEEFNERE,

“REESEHHIE" 2017E5K1002 AT ART, HEWR., WtEMAREET KBIES, K8
SRS RMRKE. REBIN, BEHZFEERENN, £ELAMART74320 K, BRI THESER
ZRIEMEZHF

"Aid to Poor Mothers" project, set up by China Charity Federation in 2010, is a charity project,
aiming to help those suffered by various unfortunate single mother and poor families, to help them solve
the difficulties in life, to improve their living environment, education, medical treatment, etc., so as to
make them feel love from the society of all walks of life. In this way, we will motivate them to promote
the spirit of unyielding and hard struggle to be brave to face the life of hone, get rid of the temporary
embarrassment with their own industrious hands to create a better life.

In 2017, the project collected more than 1 million yuan and carried out relief activities in Mount Tai,
Shandong province and Hebei province. The relief has covered relief and poverty alleviation, elderly
care and assistance for the orphans, medical assistance and some other charitable areas. RMB74.32
million yuan has been released in the whole year of 2017, winning the nationwide support and concern.

“h TWIR-XZ)LE” sH

For Tomorrow - Care about Children’Project

HARBMEERSE, ROXEETILE, HHBFILERREK, BEFt@AiLs, NEHEEN
HEWFEREMATHERRE, 2015FMARELREL S, ERKAZBRKEAET “ATHR—XE
JLE” TiH. MEY “XEILEZR” A#Hl, BEARHSEE. SERSHELESHER, SEREE
SERBEHSAANESHEETE, BaaELl. IMHNZEOANTEANERNE, £RAEZHEBETFIL
EELBHFAENFRERE. FIKH, LEXEREHREREER®R,

BUBERHZES, FEREDQEFHARESHERBIAC000 T, HREE. A, BE
HE16N AT HIEBRETOORKKRBILEZR, ZTHAHE20H R, 2017TEPEEE LS HEERAN400RK
TITCHEE23 “REBIEZR” , ZMBCEXREAREE£EMN. NizH. FEESSHNREZEAE
WHZ—o B, “XEILEZZ" HETFNANERERFH. ERBRE, TEARFIFSMARE
ik, Bk, HEXRKXERENSEE, BRTHE, BT R, S5EERSEIHELINTHEEARE
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Ko =, ZMBERTTHMHWERNI F, — A EAANHSBRAEETFILE, MBFBIHS
AR ZER X H T FHFZIE -

REZELSHRS “XBEIEZX” fTERTIERER, EEERMATRESPREE TRIFNR
EHKER, EMARESRARIEASAY, ARTREHEARE, ARECHED, BSBIRIEH
E, (MBEEN) EA7X, MJMRESHARBRY, ABFEWETER, #H 2K, BN, ATHE-F
FRBMBE#®mA, BSEAE2017EERIIETIHREH TR XBTFILERE “N—Z2 08" HEWNE
B, ARFUSETHILER “9 x%R" &3, FHZMBELEEXKETHAH,

In order to actively respond to the national call: to care about and care for left-behind children,
and help them to grow up healthily and integrate into the society smoothly, to promote the harmonious,
stable and sustainable development of the whole society, China Charity Federation and United Way
International jointly launched the “For Tomorrow - Care about Children" project in November 2015. By
establishing a Children's Home as the carrier, CCF organized social donations and volunteer service
to set up social platform to devote their love to the left-behind children in the form of cooperation, joint,
including enterprises, institutions and loving people from all walks of life force, solving problems such as
lack of education, psychological imbalances and special difficulties.

Since the launch of the project, China Charity Federation has raised nearly 80 million yuan with local
charity associations, and set up more than 700 child-care homes in 16 provinces and cities, including
Fujian, Anhui and Shaanxi provinces, benefiting more than 200,000 people. In 2017, China Charity
Federation invested over 4 million yuan directly to build 23 "Children's Home", which has developed into
one of the most influential projects with national, extensive and sustainable characteristics.First of all,
children who are cared about in Children's Home not only become cheerful and confident, but also learn
actively and get along well with others.Secondly, the public has strong participation. In addition to giving
money, businesses that donate their products and volunteer their services have mushroomed.Third,
the project has received the attention and support of the government.Some local governments have
introduced policies to protect left-behind children and supported the project in the form of government
purchases of social services.

“TERBEN T DR
Qingdakangjie Clean & Healthy Drinking Water Charity Fund
“THRHERS OK B e RS T
Qingdakangjie Clean & Healthy Drinking Water Project
AT RRESRT (@RPE2030MXME ) XHEH, SIEFEF+AKRBREPRHEY “#E
HERPERE, REARBRAE WSEB, FPELRELSHME, & “PEREZRFRAREE D
B N#mFEL, 2017F4ARH T “hEAZEZLSFTAREIKERERIE” . IEEHE: LTRE
RERE. RUEBRRKRS. RERAMETRENAFZZBRERKHNGE, B ARBEXBRIRK
BiR, 2017525 ERIBHEBEESREMERT34TT; 2017TELEFERITRRBBEITKFMERER
213.01ATT; 2017E£EERTEBEEE244.017 7T,
20174, TKERERIREBEEZHEABEAIT A,
In response to the spirit of the document of the central committee of the communist party of China
(CPC) central committee, the state council and President Xi Jinping’s call for "building a healthy China
and improving people's health" in the 19th CPC national congress report, China Charity Federation
launched the " Qingdakangjie Clean & Healthy Drinking Water Project” on the public welfare platform
of "China Charity Federation Qingdakangjie Charity Fund" in April 2017, aiming to popularize healthy
living, optimize healthy drinking water services, protect the rights and interests of rural and urban low-
income people so as to improve people's awareness of healthy drinking water.The total value of donated
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equipment and services for the drinking water project in 2017 is 340,000 yuan. The value of the water
card donated by the people's welfare project for the whole year of 2017 is 2,131,010,000 yuan. The total
amount of donations for projects benefiting the people in 2017 is 2.441 million yuan; Direct beneficiaries
of the drinking water project in 2017 is about 90,000 people.

“CHTPLINEE” RSB IH

‘Comprehensive Video Platform'Targeted Poverty Alleviation Project

“FEANTES” BEKATBERRYIHAIEBERKLARARA TN M EREEKRITWBIRS
§, BHEGERMEFRXEZ X MXEDNEEHXRBEMBETHEZELSBERZINZETH, 201743
RIARYIEmMIEBRKLARAABTIFEZELSOAELERESSBENESISATHNEEHRNTES
B&, HHELEREESERAELEAREN, “GEANTEER” BEKATMBEETILELEEEE
EHAKINR TR EBE TEMSEWL, EEKSE, DETHERERS TEBTYRA. BHE, 2
ML B 5 & BRI ABUES K
The "comprehensive video platform" targeted poverty alleviation project is a charity project
established by China Charity Federation through donation. In response to the policies on targeted
poverty alleviation of the party and the state and helping the old revolutionary base areas and
economically underdeveloped areas to promote the informatization construction, Shenzhen Ruishi
Hengtong Technology Co., LTD on March 9, 2017, donated the comprehensive video platform equipment
worth 3.15 million yuan to Longhua County Charity Federation through China Charity Federation, which
was transferred to the people's government of Longhua County. The "comprehensive video platform"
targeted poverty alleviation project in Longhua County, Hebei province has greatly accelerated the
network of government affairs in Longhua County. The pace of informatization will effectively promote
the cost saving and efficiency improvement of government affairs, and promote economic development
and poverty alleviation in Longhua County. Direct beneficiaries of the healthy drinking water project in
2017 benefited about 90,000 people.Charity

FRIIOK TR

Drinking Water Project

017EM TEEREZRM I RILENZ LK RTYENEIE, TN HEE 7 A 52 IR I MELETR T 40
SEE. E)l. AR, I AR, MEFBEZREANEZ OKY; HIDOEEERZEABEZEETSNMED
Ko X—FEWMMEEKKARBFES], MEKEIEHBRARRITTHLIMESE, EhEE-—MHREEEK
MBNRIEFKREERARMNA, ERRNEBBRIVKFELEDRIEFEER, IERETEESTSMER
BRI A 13255, FAREHNEZEEAZERE C/KGENTBERTTMEITHR, AKE LB RRIK
KREHRIFERIRIEM,

The work of CCF in 2017 mainly focused on the maintenance and management of the charity
drinking water stations established in the past few years. The project management team overcame
difficulties to maintain the charity drinking water stations in Mandalay, Yanchuan, Tibet, Baise, Guangxi
and Xinjiang Construction Corps. Five charity drinking water stations were built in Tibet under the name
of IDO fund. CCF this year also strengthens the study of clean water technology, develops and stores
the new technology of clean water frontier, including the demonstration of a new type of air purifier and
the application of water quality monitoring technology, which will play a role in the future emergency
relief and water quality improvement. The project has been strongly supported by leaders of the general
assembly and government departments at all levels. At the same time, the project of the Xinjiang
Construction Corps to help build the charity drinking water station is going on in a planned way, which
will play a positive role in improving the drinking water quality of local people.
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BhPKI H / Orphan Relief Project

ERAL TR
Charity Orphan Relief Project

20174 3A26AMmIXNABREITEHRE “NHAEM” &, XREHEERABRITESHNZRE
FMRFH AN, BEXRENTENERNERAELBHNEES, EEEXHIT2AET, £/
BREPEZESSEZNILIREMB, ATRBIRILENEFNFES, 2017F4A, ZZMILITER
Bt L B R THSERRHITSMIAT, RIBAMERRZEANRBIFEZZIILIREIEXNE#ETT12
e ERE, WRABEnYRaEREERm. BURERERFIRAAEZKRE, —EEELRITH
FHERBRMZEIANET, 2T HMIFENTF T, 2017F7H, ZZNLIENBMNERTHESEFIRSE
SBEEITHRRE, HXEEEREEFREMEBE, URATREHENZREBEHNAR, BESH
42077, BEHRE—TANLBRERRKIMC, ZRZRFINNEE, 2017£118, ZEILIES
my “UNFEILE WERED, —HEZRENERFINEACHEREHRIITNE, IERMEHEE
HEREZBIMILIRRIAB, WAEIRFEEEERN2.5F T, BFNRAMUEETHENZR, mMBES
REMBATTH, XTEZIMLIRZMENEERHES TREFNIER, 2017F118, BEMILIER
BEREEREARXRSTE, SUAERESSHKARETAR—ITANAETE, IEEXMEMAT
ELZWILERFIRNYREE, REZZMILIENBE AL EGESHAR, EERERERELTILEREF
BRIE R R ME18A T, £REBMIFRNER,

On March 26, 2017, Nanjing Hankai College held its first “Hankai Spring Rain" activity, which
aims to show the school's teachers and students' elegant art accomplishment and good public welfare
cognition.Through this activity, teachers and students organized various charity sales activities in the
school, and raised more than 20,000 yuan, all of which were donated to China Charity Federation
charitable orphan project, for the purpose of supporting the life and study of orphaned children. In
April 2017, the charity orphans project went to Shanxi Luliang Social Welfare Institute for on the spot
investigation. According to the research results and the welfare home application, the project provided
orphans with material donations worth 120,000 yuan, the necessary and auxiliary materials of which
include such three categories as articles for daily use, rehabilitation equipment and stationary, therefore
it enriches the contents of the child's life and learning, speaking highly of by the local teachers and
students. In July 2017, the charity project donated materials for Gaochun Social Welfare Institute,
Nanjing Branch. According to the applications put forward by the orphanage as well as the investigation
report of on-demand donation scheme, the donation amounted to about 200,000 yuan, all of which was
used to install the equipment and finished in a month. In November 2017, the charity project participated
in the "hand painting" theme activity, a group of children who love calligraphy pull out your own work on
charity bazaar, raising money about 25,000 yuan. In the activity, the children not only got the calligraphy
of communication, but also had the knowledge of charitable projects. In November 2017, with the help of
the WeChat public account platform of CCF ‘s orphan project, CCF jointly with the Federation of Shanxi
Province launched the public fund raising project for one month, and all the funds raised were used for
the material donation for Children Welfare Institute of Yan 'an city. According to the pre-research of the
project office of orphan relief project, after the completion of the fund-raising, the donated materials were
donated to the children's welfare institute of Yan 'an city, with the value of 180,000 yuan, all of which
were transported and put into use.
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W # B30 H / Education Support Project

“EE b sH
Charity Culture Onto Campus Project

30

“UEREBEAR) BEE ‘ZEXU#HKRE ~ IIEHPLEZERST2011E11A88E5, AREE
AFZONTEARBETH (BEIZK) BT EAT—BRAPNERNNMARNEE, “BEILH
RE" B E&EHE BEXK, #EIRXESFSVOEFNEEREHET, RESFSVOEMIERHAEN, NHME
M, EEW, WEABRSHRAW “FFmB” “BEERIRE” , RRMZE, I, ZERKPEER
i, SEWHELTEBINRIEEMKRNZRE, IR TKENZRMSC AMRENER,

HE2017F, ZMEEELE30N S (EEM. BIREX ) 150541 (. M) BEFETH/NER
g, BRAFBETH, EPBERALAZEMESMN201ME11A R, BEEHETIER/NFEEN

BB, £3+&Kids. TREHE, BLEE, F2017EEEAIUTLEHEES, £E80%HHF I
FK, B400AMESSTEX—HFED ., ERBEDBITHPNEZEEHEEAFTHREETFEMIEN
DM ERHHTERANEE TEFZ, EREBZERINNRRIEHANBFITRIERE “S4N—" HF
mE. THMMEEEAPNERFEGALI—TEER, BT REEIHNS, E—RESVEEY; F
REBFAA—RZBEZFHASE, #HITREBSMENTE, FR—REBEXZE, 2017F, PEEER
SWMEITIEZZLRN “"BEXHUHERE" IEALETEETE; 2017E6 A BHINIEAZESEHLAN
8 “BEXHHRE" G EENARIFHNETRTHRZNEMEMTESRFFRKNFEE
1To ZRNEISKHFEENHAESEETAERLERESREAR “"BEXUHKRE" FEIETRGHINK
M, AN TS ITERHERL, FEZELSTEALEENTE. (EE) XEHERFFTERRKEEE
RESRZMIRRIEBASMIED,

2017498, BOMERERASBPEREZLERBEMII00E (EE LK) (/IFM) FFEIT
BRI EEREBOMEZ+LNERFETFP, &4, B (EZIELAK) 120004; 9R4B EF, IHE
ELEMERREZESSEEREARRLFENERT (BEEIR) #REFDIEHNUNX, HPEREEST
ZRMHA 7500/ ( ZEIEAE ) PR MEZRANMKEEX . 3—O6FRMWISINMRENFEEFH, 2017F “Z&
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—&F, MIAMNTRT. #MH. BEE, iILuhm, AHE, FHE, KN, AMNTEREXEMHNES
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“REXUHEKE" EEMEIMT “NRZ2BLE; AREEHS; NERBIRE; NFRXF; &
BRE” MEHS%k, #5 “KAKHE, XEBTFILE” SEEMEHTTANNE S, X—EBEASIGE
XZEHE LRRERYFATABDRESBFRE,

The "charity reader" donation and "charity culture onto campus" project was launched by China
Charity Federation on November 8, 2011. WandaGroup and caring person Zhou Sen donated 110,000
copies of "charity reader" to 110,000 primary and middle school students in more than 100 primary and
middle schools in 8 provinces and cities."Charity culture onto campus" project aims to promote charity
culture and promote moral education of teenagers in our country so as to promote the youth to set up
the correct outlook on life, values, moral values. Therefore, known as the charity "seed project”, "genetic
engineering", the teachers, parents and students of primary and middle schools get around the full
affirmation and the competent department of education give great support.

In 2017, the project has been launched in nearly 10,000 primary and secondary schools in more

than 150 cities (cities and states) in 30 provinces (municipalities directly under the central government
and autonomous regions), benefiting nearly 10 million people.The charity association of Shaanxi
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province started to implement the education project of charity culture in primary and secondary schools
with the provincial education department from November 2011. After the pilot experiment of ten schools
and the implementation of thousands of schools, the project has been comprehensively promoted.
Education departments at all levels have included primary and middle school charity education as a new
requirement for cultivating students' socialist core values in the new era into the moral education work
assessment, and the school has included the charity textbooks into the school sullybus in order to carry
out "six one" education activities. Students in primary and middle schools in the province are arranged
to have a charity class every month, hold a charity class meeting and write a charity story composition.
Every year, the school organizes a charity speech contest, conducts a charity essay evaluation and a
charity literature activity. In 2017 China Charity Federation decides on Zhejiang province as the model of
"charity culture onto campus" project for the national demonstration. In June of 2017, Zhejiang provincial
"charity culture onto the campus" project held its on-the-spot start ceremony and the demonstration of
"charity culture onto campus" project also started in ZhenAn Elementary School in Ningbo city and Mao
She Yifu Primary School in Taizhou Huangyan District. Li Gang, vice president of CCF attended the
activity and fully affirmed the achievements made in the "charity culture onto campus" activity carried
out by the charity association of the province in the past six years. Liu Fang, director of the press office
of China Charity Federation, Li Yulin, editor-in-chief of Charity Magazine, as well as other a hundred
representatives from the provincial charity system took part in the activity.

In September 2017, Haikou Charity Federation hand-delivered 3,100 sets of charity textbooks
(primary school edition) donated by China Charity Federation to students of No. 27 Primary School of
Haikou city, the first batch of pilot schools. Throughout the year, 12,000 copies of the charity books were
donated.On the morning of September 4, Charity Federation of Huai 'an City, Jiangsu province held the
launching ceremony of "charity reader" in the Huai 'an Zhouenlai Red Army Primary School. The 7,500
copies of "charity reader" provided by China Charity Federation for free were distributed to 131 classes
in 4 campuses and grades 3-6 of the school. In 2017, the campus activity of charity culture entered 20
pilot schools in Nanchang, and the Nanchang Charity Federation issued 9,377 copies of charity reading
books. In this year, the charity societies in Ningbo, Huzhou, Cangnan county, Jiangshan city, Kaihua
county, Qingtian county, Shengsi county, and Huangyan district of Taizhou city in Zhejiang province
cooperated with local education departments to present the charity reading books to more than 170,000
primary and middle school students, and carried out a wide range of charity culture activities on campus.

"Charity culture onto the campus" project presents "from the classroom to the practice; from campus
to society; from school to home; the small hand in hand; the new spirit of volunteer service is organically
combined with charity projects such as poverty alleviation and care for left-behind children.In this year,
the charity education practice in Linwei district of Shaanxi province was listed as a key ministerial
research subject by the ministry of education.

Bh#%i H / Disabled Person Relief Project
“DrA - W miH
‘Walk & Hope'Project
“UTE - BE” MBRHAPREEELZSSHARBESES T2004E£FAEN— N E=HH, EF
EeBEEIREMESHNERAE—UEBTRENRENEE—FTLHE, UHEMIITENBE, A1)
TELAE, BEHMEE, REEETEERNBUNRAGRSREE RS, BEEI—HRANES, HRRH
HEESMEitk—Wtid, 2007E#%IZF “hEEREFWERHTAHMMER” ,
20174, FE#HL, wdb. =EEMEHEEF10208, 2MEA4ST T,
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The "Walk & Hope" project, jointly launched by the China Charity Federation and the World
Wheelchair Foundation in 2004, aims to mobilize the whole society to send a wheelchair to every
disabled person who has a hard life, so as to satisfy their desire to walk and bring them hope, freedom
and self-esteem.the project raises money through its own strengths and its community members, and
for every wheelchair it raises, the world wheelchair foundation matches a wheelchair.ln 2007, the project
was awarded the "China Charity Outstanding Contribution Project Award".

In 2017, 1020 wheelchairs were distributed in Zhejiang, Hebei, Yunnan and other places with a total
value of 450,000 yuan.

B3 H / Elderly Care Relief Project
RS N H
HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project
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T, stx8H8AMII A MMM AT ABRELET.ORME, ICERITXEMISATTHTHXESHK
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In 1997, China Charity Federation and HSBC jointly established the HSBC Charity Fund and
launched the HSBC China Charity Care Project for the elderly. HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project
aims to mobilize social forces to care for the elderly, and the donations are mainly used for the elderly
care training, the compilation of professional skills courses in nursing for the aged, BBS for the aged and
the work of the long-term care professional committee.

Since its establishment, HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project has donated over 10 million yuan
worth of necessities and facilities to nearly 80 nursing homes across the country. Among them, Tianjin
Hetong Pension Welfare Association has grown in this process and played a good demonstration role.
Starting from the First National Nursing Home Dean Training Course in 2000 to the end of 2017, a total
of 10 courses have been given, training nearly 1,100 deans in 30 provinces and cities.From 2002 to
the end of 2017, thirteen sessions of BBS for the aged have been held. Over 4,500 people have taken
part in this event. HSBC Charity Fund and CCF jointly held 21 issue of rural primary school teachers
training, training more than 1200 rural primary school backbone teachers, directly benefit amounted
to hundreds of thousands of teachers and students. It will exert positive effects on promoting the local
rural primary school education. The achievement of the rural primary school teachers of the training was
recognized by the local education committee.
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HSBC HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project and Ministry of Civil Affairs and Ministry of Labor
and Social Security jointly compiled and published the China's first national designated Old-Age
Nursing Skills Course, standardized the service operation specification. *15000 books were donated to
hundreds of elderly homes in 14 provinces, and funded long-term care professional committee to set the
evaluation standard for long-term care institutions.

In 2017, the implementation of HSBC HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project amounted to over
3.91 million yuan, and a new project was set up, which was supported from HSBC by nearly 2 million
yuan. In response to the 7.0-magnitude earthquake in Jiuzhaigou county, Aba prefecture, Sichuan
province, on August 8, HSBC also provided 150,000 yuan for the emergency relief.

HH RIS R L A8 5 AL 2R S5 Wi H
The Central Finance Support Project

ATHEABPHSEHRASEHSREWRRYE, ZEMSALAEARERNEBREMMETSE it
SHRRRIER, PRUEE2012EE, FEXHFtSAR/S51H2REmA,

2017 RV BEMIRFSHME AN ERARMKDFART “keg2 AKPRIPESRS=EemE” ,
ZOHEXN MERETIENES, RUARARZMKIPHHR. KEBIMAKREREEEANRBRE LR
IRBFMETFRERSZHKE, LERBESHREREEZFEAGIZTLRS, S/ HERBEFRVEHE
50F TX#, #it100H T, ALRMBRT8AMES, IRAKMBMITEN, XEARTRREXEZEREF
&L, =HEEFEEHX. FRFHMFTALEREIIMTERS S, AT208BAFART BAE
EMRBIPARFZOE656 Nk, KIPMBRF10R#ES, MAKIBHITER, HEKDVEFNEELE.
HPATRAE TP RO, REFER. EIZELAE. REREZPLEISNTMBERS S, H6312EAF
RTELREMBFRSET7423 N,

In order to mobilize the social organizations to participate in social services, to make social
organizations play the positive role of undertaking governmental transfer functions and building a
harmonious socialist society, the central finance has supported social organizations to participate in
social service projects since 2012.

In 2017 the central government purchased services in Xi 'an and Changsha conducting respectively
" long-term care guidance services for disability elderly ” project. The project is to undertake the
continuation of project before, deepen the development of Xi 'an and Changsha community. By providing
long term and professional services for disabled elderly people, the project aims to let more and more
disability and the elderly get professional services. In this way, each project has received 500, 000
yuan from the central government, a total of 1 million yuan.The Xi 'an project site was launched in early
August and completed at the end of September. 3 project service centers were established, i.e.the
elderly welfare service center of Weiyang district of Xi 'an city, Xinjiayuan community of Sangiao street
and Xinxi community of Fengdong new town.The Changsha project site was launched in early October,
and the project was completed at the end of November. A total of 5 project service centers were set
up in Qingsong apartment of Changsha county, Liuyang Ginkgo Care Center, Ginkgo Nursing Home,
Huaichuan apartment for the aged, and Rehabilitation and Nursing Center for the Aged. Professional
rehabilitation and care services were provided to 631 elderly people at 7423 person-times.

BhEET H / Medicine Support Project
WA 54U 5 %5 H
Smile Train Charity Project for Repair of Cleft Lip and Palate

BRI EFREREEZENR (UTEHRMXIIENR ) EAXEMKIEEESRY. BEAKE
RABERREEZFREEETFR, WIEFRYEFARHTRAZFINETRETE. ERENKEERER
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Smile Train Charity Project for Repair of Cleft Lip and Palate (hereinafter referred to as Smile
Train Charity Project) is a medical treatment project funded by the Smile Train Foundation, which aims
to provide free operation for the poor patients with cleft lip and palate in China and provide technical
training for the medical staff who perform the operation. The project treats poor patients who cannot
afford cleft lip and palate repair due to family financial difficulties.Since the project was organized by
the China Charity Federation in March 1999, through close cooperation with all participants, the project
management method has been continuously improved, the project publicity has been widely carried
out, the treatment area has been expanding and the number of medical personnel has been increasing,
thus the project has been widely praised and recognized by all levels of the society. In 2005, Smile Train
Charity Project was awarded the first "China Charity Award" by the Ministry of Civil Affairs. In 2015, the
Smile Train Project has completed 153,371 surgeries and donated 42,520 yuan. Smile Train Charity
Project has been completed in 2017.

N 1 Bl I T DB IR AR SO )L s B A 78l

A Relief Project for One Thousand Children of Ethnic Minorities with Congenital Heart Disease
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Congenital heart disease is one of the most serious of all congenital diseases, the incidence of
neonatal is 6 %o to 9 %o, increasing every year by 140,000 children with congenital heart disease. The
incidence of congenital heart disease in the western minority areas is almost twice of that in the middle

and eastern regions, and seriously ill children from poor families cannot accept surgical treatment,
devitalizing one by one. In view of this, the China Charity Federation on February 26, 2011 launched " A
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Relief Project for One Thousand Children of Ethnic Minorities with Congenital Heart Disease " (hereinafter
referred to as the "relief project"), which was sponsored by the China Charity Federation, organized by
The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For Charity Promotion, aiming to aid the poor children
with congenital heart disease in minority areas.

In 2017, a total of 38 children with congenital heart disease were rescued in Hubei, Xinjiang, Shanxi
and Inner Mongolia.

During the NPC and CPPCC sessions, chairman Xue Laiti Zakir of Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous
Region and secretary Jiang Chaoliang of Hubei provincial party went to the People's Liberation Army
General Hospital to visit the children with congenital heart disease from poor families of Xinjiang Uygur
Autonomous Region and Enshi Prefecture of Hubei province, who were receiving free treatment.
President Ren Guoquan of People's Liberation Army General Hospital, secretary general Bian Zhiwei
of China Charity Federation and executive chairman and secretary-general Xu Yixuan of The Chinese
Journalist Volunteers Association For Charity Promotion went to see the children. .

In 2017, in order to implement the "One Belt And One Road" initiative proposed by President Xi
Jinping and enhance the friendship between China and Myanmar, China Charity Federation launched
the "One Belt And One Road « Paukphaw Child Relief Operation into Myanmar", with the strong support
of the Chinese Embassy in Myanmar and the Ministry of Health and Sports of Myanmar,

On March 27, The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For Charity Promotion committee
organized medical team to carry out screening for children with congenital heart disease in Yangon of
Myanmar.

The first batch of 12 children with congenital heart disease (CHD) in Myanmar arrived in Beijing on
April 17 and received free operation in An Zhen Hospital. On the afternoon of May 16, Myanmar state
counsellor Aung SAN Suu Kyi, who was attending One Belt And One Road international cooperation
summit in Beijing, paid a special visit to the hospital to see the 12 children with congenital heart disease
and gave full recognition to the relief operation.

AKX T34 57 D At i A e S B 78

Relief Operation for Tibetan Thousand Patients with Hydatid Disease
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In November 2015, China Charity Federation launched the " Relief Operation for Tibetan Thousand
Families with Hydatid Disease”.

Echinococcosis, a parasitic disease in human or host animals, is a global public health problem.
In China, there are two types of echinococcosis: cystic and vesicular echinococcosis. In some

pastoral areas, such as Xinjiang, Qinghai and Tibet, the incidence is as high as 10%. Among them,
vesicular echinococcosis is called "worm cancer" due to its high mortality. It is most serious in Xinjiang,
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Qinghai, Gansu, Ningxia, Tibet, Inner Mongolia and western Sichuan. A survey on the prevalence of
echinococcosis in Tibet in 2016 showed that the prevalence rate of echinococcosis in Tibet was about
1.66%, and the prevalence rate of echinococcosis in some regions in Tibet was as high as 8-15%.

In 2017, China Charity Federation organized medical team of charity hospitals for two times to go
to nima county and suo county of naqu region of Tibet for screening, which covered more than 10,000
kilometers, screened nearly 20,000 people and confirmed 451 cases. In the whole year of 2017, 30
cases of hydatid were operated on, including 14 cases in Tibet and 16 cases in Qinghai.

On the afternoon of March 7, Qi Zala, the chairman of the Tibet autonomous region, Wang Yunting,
director of the District Health and Family Planning Commission, and Song Baoshan, commander of the
Tibetan General Brigade of the Armed Police, paid a special visit to the General Hospital of the Armed
Police to see 19 patients with nachong hydatidiasis in Tibet who were receiving free treatment. President
Li Bengong of China Charity Federation, secretary-general Bian Zhiwei and Xu Yixuan, executive
chairman and secretary general of The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For Charity Promotion
committee accompanied the visit.

224-51YET H / Comprehensive Cooperation
LDSZ & 24 1EmiH
LDS—Charity Cooperative Project
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With a history of more than 10 years’ cooperation between CCF and the LDS(latter-day Saints
Charities), the CCF-LDS project has launched a lot of charitable activities including emergency relief,
poverty alleviation, assistance for the elderly, and medical assistance.The LDS is committed to providing
humanitarian services, regardless of nationality or religion, with the aim of alleviating the sufferings
of families around the world, helping people to have a better family life and become more self-reliant.
Currently, charitable activities have been carried out in 186 countries and regions.

In 2017, LDS and CCF jointly launched the project of replacing dry toilets with water toilets, With a
total donation of over 1.2 million yuan,6 schools from Shandong province, Shanxi province and Fujian
province received the relief support, 8 thousand students and teachers enjoyed the watered toilets.
In addition, 2,857 wheelchairs, 360 walkers, totally worthy of 2490,000 yuan, were donated to Hainan
province, Heilongjiang province, Sichuan province, Shanxi Province, Yunnan province, Henan province
and Hebei province. A donation of 111,035 yuan was made to purchase fitness and rehabilitation
facilities for Daguan County Social Welfare linstitute of Yunnan province.

S SR E
XOM (Exxon Mobil )Project
PEZERSB195F5RTHERE (FE ) BRERAAAREE. EARRSPEEEZSE
EMN Rz —, IHER, EIZRILERBERFARGE. FMIULERKEZ., REILEOCERRE. K
FNERFIMERP ., FIEFBIFERE, MERERIPEENEE. HRKEREBARETR. LS
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The China Charity Federation has been working with Exxon Mobil (China) Investment Co., Itd.
since 1995. As one of the earliest foreign-capital cooperative enterprise, the project has donated
nearly 16 million yuan in recent years to the disabled children for various relief activities including cleft
lip and palate surgery treatments, Jilin orphan school students, disabled children with heart disease
treatments, teaching environment protection for rural primary school, making old-age nursing standard
and purchasing installation to protect the homes for elderly and catering facilities, community projects,
Yancheng tornado disaster rehabilitation training and caring health program for children of migrant
laborers.

In March 2017, Exxon Mobil (Tianjin) Petroleum co., Itd. funded the establishment of two old-age
leisure Courier stations in two old communities in Binhai New District of Tianjin with a funding of 190,000
yuan, providing a fixed activity place for the elderly, empty-nesters, the widowed and the elderly living
alone in the community to communicate both physically and spiritually. After six months of organization,
implementation, decoration and renovation were carried out for Jing 'an community, Meili community, the
benefit totally covering over 500 elderly people.

£ }4> / Special Funds
PIEEPAT LIS 4

Danzhai Poverty Alleviation Project
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In 2017, Wanda Group donated 50 million yuan to implement the special fund for poverty alleviation
in Danzhai through the China Charity Federation. Every year, Wanda Group donates 50 million yuan for
poverty alleviation in Danzhai, aiming to cover the poverty stricken groups in all industries and distribute
to the special people in Danzhai county.The first phase of the 50 million yuan poverty relief fund has
been distributed to 38,300 people in special difficulties and poor households in Danzhai county in early
2017, which made the per capita income of the poor people in Danzhai county exceed the national
poverty line. In the assessment of the effectiveness of poverty alleviation and development in Guizhou
province, the comprehensive index of Danzhai county rose from the 23rd place in 2014 to the second
place in 2016, among which the people's satisfaction with the province ranked the first.

BMW Charity Fund
2008%#6A5H, =5 (HE) MERESHEIRH1000A T, BAIFLEEELSEFLELES, £
BEEHERF. HEXE. XhR#E. ZEBREFTEFRDB ., EEMILIFER, HHEEERM40RA
gL, ZimARFERBIHETIS00 MR,
2017, E€ARMIMBETECHRE: A131METHNT7062REXRZEL M FEE14677TT; A,
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On June 5, 2008, BMW (China) and Brilliance BMW donated 10 million yuan to establish the BMW
Charity Fund of China Charity Federation, mainly carrying out projects in education support, social care,
cultural promotion and emergency relief. Over the past nine years, the fund has raised over 94.5 million
yuan, benefiting over 9,500 students and teachers.

In 2017, the projects carried out by the fund mainly include: granting 1.46 million yuan in financial
aid to 706 impoverished college students in 13 provinces and cities; purchase charity support materials
worth about 250,000 yuan for Children's Homes in Henan, Anhui and other regions;provide 1500 sets of
traffic education materials for children's traffic safety in traffic accident prone areas; support 6 excellent
poor students of poly orchestra went to Europe for exchange and study. In addition, with the adjustment
of the funding mode of "light donation, heavy energy" of the 2017 Children's Joy Home project, the fund
carried out the game of "Happy Movement" activities in six Children's Joy Home in Hefei, zhou and other
regions.Organize and train football teams for 4 children's joy schools in FuHarbin,Nanyang and other
regions. The "Happy Movement" teacher training seminar for 56 Children's Joy Homes throughout the
country.

In addition to donating charity funds, the fund has also developed into a comprehensive platform
for BMW’s corporate social responsibility, which provides continuously gathered love for volunteers
including enterprise employees, dealers and car owners.The fund adheres to the principle of joint effort,
practical effect, sustainability and transparency, and carries out long-term commitment to Chinese
society with practical actions.
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On May 15, 2008, Mr. Li Houlin, chairman of Hengxin Diamond Organization donated 20 million
yuan to establish the | Do Fund in cooperated with China Charity Federation, a special charity fund
dedicated to the relief of poor areas and vulnerable children. Since its establishment, the | Do Fund has
been mainly targeted at young children. It has provided various kinds of assistance to 26,000 children
and is constantly exploring a more professional and sustainable public welfare path.

With the concept of "for love, | am willing", | Do Fund is operated in a professional way by enterprise
fund. In addition to material donation, | Do Fund also pays attention to the healthy growth of children's
spirit and psychology.

In June 2017, the | Do fund donated 2 million yuan to the general association, with a total annual
allocation of 447,124 yuan.

The Charity Trip to Tibet went to Tibetan capital Lhasa and Ali. With the allocated 233,384 yuan,
through the Sichuan Baiyi Donated Supplies Supermarket Co., LTD. | Do Fund donated school suits,
scarfs, gloves and school bags, stationeries and cups to Nimu county Pagu Complete Primary School,
Ali Cuoqin County Complete Primary School and Pu Lan County Huoer Primary School in Tibet.

The Charity Trip to Tibet went to Tibetan capital Lhasa and Ali. With the allocated 213,740 yuan
purchasing water purification equipment from Beijing Shanjuyuan Water Purification Equipment Co,
Ltd to improve the drinking water condition for Nimu county Pagu Complete Primary School, Ali Cuoqin
County Complete Primary School, Cuoqgin County Middle School, Linzhou County Pangduo Centrual
Primary School, and Pu Lan County Huoer Primary School in Tibet.

RAREEH S
Public Charity Fund
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The public charity fund of the China Charity Federation was established in March 2009 with the
donation from Shenzhen Public Culture Development Co., LTD. Since its establishment, the foundation
has carried out charitable projects and activities in several major fields, including education support,
helping the elderly and the disabled, medical aid, poverty alleviation , disaster relief, and cultural
publicity, in line with the spirit of "enabling the public to participate in charity and benefiting the public".

39



WfggEia s | 201744 China Charity Federation

The main activities carried out in 2017 are as follows:

Care for youth project: actively carry out the “ China Charity Library ", donating more than 3.9 million
extracurricular books to more than 1,000 schools that lack books in Shanxi, Shaanxi and Heilongjiang. In
cooperation with local charity associations, 253 students from poor families in Luanping, Hebei, Yanbian,
Jilin, Nanjing, Jiangsu, and Huachi, Gansu got assistance, and about 305,000 yuan was disbursed. 24
children with cerebral palsy and autism in Henan province got a relief fund of 50,000 yuan.

Care for military families project: cooperate with local charity associations to help 103 old military
families in luanping, Hebei, Baotou, Inner Mongolia, Zuoquan and Shanxi, and distributing relief funds of
about 312,000 yuan.

Care for woman's health project: cooperated with local charity associations to help 10 poor patients
with major diseases in Baotou, Inner Mongolia; supported 200 poor women in Xinjiang Corps to carry
out free screening for two cancers; donated 13,600 boxes of Fuyankang (medicine) to Jinan, Shandong
province ( valued about 400,000 yuan);donated to Fuxin, Liaoning province, one full-digital 4D color
super set (with a market value of about 650,000 yuan).

Others: through the Jilin Charity Federation, Jilin City distributed 80,000 yuan of relief funds to help
out flood stricken people.

Charity—themed Fund: guide and encourage the caring people and enterprises to participate in
charity by setting up special fund with donations, such as the Hanlei Love Fund established by Singer
Han Lei; Yafei Public Welfare Fund established by Xu Yafei, a patient with leukemia; Angel Foundation
dedicated to skills training for disabled youth. All of which strengthens the charity power and carries
forward the charity idea.

Charity Culture Construction: the self-run Public Charity magazine has played an important role
in promoting the exchange of charity experience and spreading the concept of charity by giving free
disseminating and free readings to the news and excellent charity projects of the charity associations
across the country.

B NR99T DI 4
Jinliufu 99 Love Fund
2008511, £FERAESHEEELRSEHERIUPEEEZSEAEELES, TEEHZE, &K
R, BRETBFARESENHEED . 2017TEFRNIEETECHE:
1LARKBERUEERFREBAAREREFLACE, BHMNE—MENLRERBHARERREE
RERHMIK . A THREZFINELRER, E€BASATTHFIEXRBHBEERS,
2HEFOTTTATERERBEANLTTRERMAXEILEZR, ABTILEREZERE. FHHNXE
[IAPAY

In November 2008, Huaze Group and China Charity Federation jointly set up the Jinliufu 99 Love
Fund, mainly used in the areas of education, poverty alleviation, disaster relief and other charitable
public welfare activities.Work carried out in 2017 mainly includes:

1. Sun Village takes it as its duty to support and teach the underage children of the prisoners , and
helps them grow up healthily and happily in a stable and warm family. To guarantee the children's basic
living, the fund donated 50,000 yuan for gas in Beijing Sun Village.

2. The Fund donated 500,000 yuan to support the construction of two child care homes in Lu 'an,
Anhui province and set up a long-term and open care platform for left-behind children.

China Fitf e 2 £ hk 4x
China Fit Public Welfare Fund
201755A, ItRERRFERERLFEPEEZE LRSS EELIPLEZEE R L China FitlBRAEE
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In May 2017, Beijing Zhizi Science & Technology Development Co.,Ltd., cooperated with China
Charity Federation, set up China Fit Public Welfare Fund, which mainly helps vulnerable groups in the
society by helping the disabled, supporting education, promoting vegetarianism and traditional Chinese
culture, so as to promote social harmony and realize corporate social responsibility.

In 2017, the charity dinner of China Fit conference was held with the theme of "caring for left-behind
children, caring for the health of mothers, caring for empty nesters and caring for the earth home", and
by which 550,000 yuan was raised.

Work carried out in 2017 mainly includes:

1. 200,000 yuan was donated to build 2 child care homes in Jinzhou City, Liaoning province. A long-
term and open care platform for left-behind children was set up.

2. 100,000 yuan was donated to the Chinese anti-cancer society for the purchase of 3,402 volumes
of the anti-cancer book Life Saving Diet 1, distributing to 32 anti-cancer associations, hospitals and other
units, so as to give correct dietary guidance to cancer patients and changing their previous poor eating
habits to keep them healthy.

3. 50,000 yuan was donated to Zhongguancun Zhibo Youth Talent Employment Innovation Center
to support the filming of video of "Xinsu Youth Conference".The activity aims to promote the change of
the concept of diet, popularize the concept of environmental protection and healthy life, and create a
better and sustainable world as well..

TR EDE R AE &
Angel Medical Relief Fund
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Angel Medical Relief Fund of CCF was established by CCF in cooperation with Jilin Huawei
Children's Cerebral Palsy Research Institute.The fund provides medical assistance to poor patients
through the medical platform of China Charity Hospital.
Since its establishment, the fund has successively provided high-quality surgical treatment to poor

patients in northeast China who suffer from cerebral palsy and tumor, femoral head necrosis, knee joint
disease, cervical and lumbar intervertebral disc disease and some other diseases.In the course of the
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operation of Angel Medical Relief Fund, it has received extensive attention and strong support from
all sectors of society, which has ignited the hope of health for the poor patients in northeast China and
won high recognition from all sectors of society.Adhering to the mission of serving the people heart
and soul, the cooperative hospital is committed to building a high-level, high-standard and high-quality
charitable medical service team, and bringing the care of the Chinese Central Party, government, charity
organizations and all sectors of society to thousands of families.So far we have provided assistance
and treatment to more than 10,000 poverty-stricken people, and the medical expenses for the poverty-
stricken people have reached more than 50 million yuan, making positive contributions to winning the
tough battle against poverty and healthy poverty alleviation.

e

EELNS BRI

China Charity Federation Spring Rain Fund

HEZELSEMEVESRIIRELXUARARARLE, BHHEBART200H T, 201245
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HESMERE

“EMEBOESE” MB2017TESEERE218ATART, 4AELR. #e. HRMEELE T HE)
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Sponsored by Beijing Yu Chen Cultural Development Company, Spring Rain Fund is a co-build
special fund with China Charity Federation in 2012. The first donation was RMB one million yuan, aiming
to improve and help most needy women prisoners and their family members, including their children
going to school, going to a doctor and overcoming the difficulties in life. The fund also provides those
inmates of criminal negligence for psychological counseling etc., letting them feel the love of the party
and society, strengthening their self-confidence, so that they may return to the society early.

China Charity Federation Spring Rain Fund raised 2.18 million yuan in 2017, and provided relief
supplies for Beijing, Hunan, Gansu and Qinghai, totally worth 550,000 yuan.

“AexdiT RZ=AEE” WiH
Bank of Beijing Charity Fund
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Bank of Beijing Charity Fund is set up by the Credit Card Center of of Bank of Beijing in 2014
and China Charity Federation. The project performs the function of charity actions such as opening an
account of "caring donation card, caring consumption, etc .with the green channel, showing the true
feelings and trust between people so as to create a public platform for passing on love and charity to the
world, advocating more social resources to participate in and support the charity.

Bank of Beijing Charity Fund has raised over 4.3 million yuan in donations in 2017, targeted at
helping poor teachers and students in economically underdeveloped areas and gradually improving
teaching facilities so as to create a good learning environment for students in poor areas.
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“UEpATEEAE ST WiH
Charity Fund for Chinese Medical Practitioners
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Charity Fund for Chinese Medical Practitioners is one of the Charity medical treatment innovation
project of Chinese charity federation, the aim is to help poor patients solve the problem of difficulty and
high cost of treatment and so on, through the way of medical aid to explore a direct and effective rescue
mode, create a more in-depth charity atmosphere, the people make for poor medical aid a normalized
charitable projects, contribute to help accurate poverty alleviation.

The project has raised a total of 1.2 million yuan in 2017, and has carried out relief activities in

Hebei, Shanxi, Inner Mongolia, Jilin and Liaoning, and distributed a rescue fund of 761,700 yuan, which
has received extensive attention and strong support from all walks of life.

KRS RPN LU

Great Wall Special Fund for Patriotic Army

“RiFE” ZERELTMESREESHE (4t ) ARARMHPLEZESLBEIO0OATART, T
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Great Wall Special Fund for Patriotic Army was set up jointly by Jungang Facility (Beijing) Co., LTD.
and China Charity Federation with 1 million yuan donation in January 18, 2017, the first charity fund
aimed at army relief since the charity law is promulgated. The fund targets at the military personnel in
active service, veterans and military families by job skills training and other related relief. The project will
actively explore and innovate new ways to support military personnel in active service and their families,
arouse the awarenes of the whole society to support the military construction and contribute a part to the
establishment of the harmonius society.

In 2017, the project released a total of more than RMB 665,000 yuan of relief funds, which
enabled hundreds of would-be retired rural soldiers to acquire their neccesary skills so as to lay a solid
foundation for their integration into social construction after their discommission. The project was widely
spoken highly by military officers , soldiers and caring people from all walks of life.

BB
ZhiYou Biological Charity Fund
ARBMBEZRPREEXRAWAER, HHEEFEBREAFTIR. RRERAFREBH,
2017 A, HEMEDRE (L) ARARALE, BHBE200A T ARMEREZEZSRIFIRIL
THEZERR “BRXER ZEES,
ZE S EEARERENBBBHEHITERETRE), FEMITHITARKE, ILREAAENKRFR
RIMBIRTT, BT FIEITEXER. ZMEH017TEZ MW EiT438A T ART, I AEAE.
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IHERE. SBEEMMBEKDPEMARIET “BEZE” XRBEURBMRKRAEZSED,

To carry out and implement the guidelines and policies of the party central committee’s poverty
alleviation, to help difficult groups solve problems caused by sickness and impoverishment, in January
2017, Zhi You Biology (Shanghai) Co., LTD., donated the first 2 million yuan to CCF as Zhi You healthy
fund

The fund aims to provide targeted medical assistance to poor families or vulnerable groups, help
them screen for major diseases, enable the poor to find and treat major diseases early, and effectively
prevent and treat major diseases. In 2017, the project distributed a total of 4.38 million yuan in funds and
materials, and carried out charity activities such as "three early days for cancer prevention" screening
and disaster relief and poverty alleviation in Jiuzhaigou, Sichuan province, Lianyungang, Jiangsu
province, Yushu, Qinghai province and Changsha, Hunan province.

eSS WH
Lofty Public Welfare Fund

e

AFRMBELZELHTNE, FEERFENFILERE, FREXSHENBHIZEES, 2016511
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In order to carry out and implement charity projects, enrich students' reading life, and carry out
various book reading activities, in November 2016, Good Parents (Beijing) Education Technology Co.,
Ltd. donated 1 million yuan to China Charity Federation in the first phase to establish "China Charity
Federation Lofty Public Welfare Fund".

The fund is targeted at the promotion of lofty public welfare education, the construction of lofty
public welfare, as well as the charity relief projects such as supporting education, helping the poor and
assisting the poor in the old revolutionary base areas. In 2017, the project donated several thousand
books to schools in Beijing, Shandong, Zhejiang and other places, which was equivalent to more than
300,000 yuan, making contributions to supporting charity affairs and promoting charity culture.

EERYIE S

Dibao Charity Fund
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Dibao Group Co., LTD donated RMB 1 million yuan to China Charity Federation to establish Dibao
charity overty alleviation fund in April 2017. The fund focused its objects as the poverty-stricken counties,
low-income groups, the temporary difficulties of rural five guarantees supporting groups with money,
shopping cards, some physical objects such as the coupons, gift CARDS and some related vulnerable
groups, giving directional aid, relief, etc.
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In December 2017, we launched the donation activity of "sending warmth in winter, loving you and
me" in Yantai, and allocated RMB 44,8250 to purchase 5,000 children's cotton-padded clothes through
the bidding of Yantai Post Network Technology Co., LTD., and gave targeted donations to poor students
and disabled children in the school.

SRS SISCARE P E S S
CCF - Oriental Special Care Fund

ABEEE, HMEFTERAT2014FE2AEPEZELRBRI00ATART, BRI “FHEEER
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BREIZE=1TRR, BBHTFRA, EAATFHER. BE. BHESEETA,
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Mr. He Simo and his Yangzhou Oriental Group Co, Ltd made a donation of RMB1,000,000 to China
Charity Federation in February 2014 to set up CCF « Oriental Special Care Fund, which is used in
schools to issue assistantships, grants and other poverty alleviation projects across the country, helping
unfortunate personel and social difficult persons with various forms of social assistance.

More than 30 times with the accummulated 1,000 persons have been allocated with the relief fund.

In December 2017, CCF donated 627,204 yuan to the general association with an annual total
allocation of 260,000 yuan.

In January 2017, 2,000 yuan of financial assistance was allocated to the applicant Tan Ruping for
poverty relief; In January 2017, 131,000 yuan of financial assistance was allocated to the applicant Hu
Meizhen, Pei Shaohua, Shi Huan, Li Haibo, Song Qinghua, Chen Changlai, Xiao Jinhua and Wen Qihai
for poverty relief; In March 2017, 41,000 yuan of financial assistance was allocated to the applicant Hu
Meizhen, Ma Shishu, Chen Yilan, Zhang Lijuan, Huang Kai and Huang Niangang for poverty relief; In
April 2017, 4,000 yuan of financial assistance was allocated to the applicants Cheng Yuling, Liu Xulun
and Wu Sihong for poverty relief; In June 2017, 16,000 yuan of financial assistance was allocated to the
applicant Nie Yanping, Cai Qinfa, Cai Lingfa, Qiu Meiling, Dai Huigan, Luo Yigu, Liu Lu and Tan Guixiang
for poverty relief.

In September 2017, 52,000 yuan of financial assistance was allocated to the applicant: Nie
Mingzhong, Tan Yujing, Yang Xiangdong, Zhao Kai, Gu Yun, Feng Xing, Feng Laijun, Luo Jianhong,
Bai Yunxia, Feng Yu, Tian Qiaoyang, Li Peng, Gao Yanhai, Hu Meizhen, Shi Huan for poverty relief; In
November 2017, 14,000 yuan of financial aid was allocated to the applicants: Pei Shaohua, Li Haibo,
Song Qinghua, Chen Changlai, Huang Kai, Zhang Lijuan, Liu Shiying and Zhu Guohua for poverty relief.

FP&E%%E‘%%%E%% ............................................................................................................................................
Evergreen Fund of China Social Welfare Foundation
“HEZERS KEES” RERPEEZELSEEREXNE, AIEEKEEEFLERH R
R, RhEBELSSHHESZIHNIEAZEMES,
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Evergreen Fund of China Social Welfare Foundation is a non-public special fund initiated by Beijing
Evergreen Elderly Industry Development Research Institute and approved by China Charity Federation
in accordance with the constitution of China Charity Federation and relevant provisions.

The Special funds are targeted to improve the living environment of the elderly and improve their
quality of life, research and discuss the comprehensive pension model integrating health maintenance,
education, leisure, rehabilitation and nursing, and strive to realize the socialization of elderly services,
integrate social resources effectively and contribute to social harmony. Fund purposes are as follows: (1)
to fund the construction of apartment for the aged;(2) carry out charity assistance for the lonely elderly
and provide ultimate care and services; (3) subsidize the training of elderly services;

Beijing Evergreen Elderly Industry Development Research Institute donated RMB 1,917,109.32
in the first phase, and Evergreen Fund of China Social Welfare Foundation was officially launched in
October 2015. In 2017, cooperated with Beijing Ruipuhua Elderly Foundation, Evergreen Fund of China
Social Welfare Foundation jointly organized and carried out the public welfare project of “family medical
tour scheme for 80-year-old people” in Fengtai district. With the approval of Beijing Evergreen Elderly
Industry Development Research Institute amd the sponsor of Evergreen Fund of China Social Welfare
Foundation, the fund supports Beijing Ruipuhua Elderly Foundation with a total of 350,000 RMB, serving
84 seniors in 24 communities.

AT A Wi H
Charity Fund for Chinese Medical Practitioners
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Charity Fund for Chinese Medical Practitioners is a medical inovative project jointly set up by CCF
and Hua Yi Xing Information Technology Co., LTD in September 2017, aiming to help poor patients solve
the problem of difficulty and high cost of treatment through the way of medical aid to explore a direct and
effective relief mode, create a more in-depth charity atmosphere. In this way, the project makes medical
aid a normalized charitable one for the poor and contributes to help accurate poverty alleviation.

Since its establishment, the project has carried out relief activities in Hebei province, Shandong
province, Shanxi province and Jilin province, with a total relief fund of more than RMB 700,000,
benefiting more than 500 poor families, receiving extensive attention and strong support from all walks
of life.

In 2017, China charity federation * shoucai charity fund "angel's heartbeat" poverty congenital
heart disease relief project in shidian county, yunnan province, longshan county, hunan province, baise
city, guangxi province, hechi city, free screening of 170,000 children under the age of 14 in schools and
scattered children, training of 142 rural grassroots
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“ERBBUIES”
Handpicked Wine Charity Fund
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Handpicked Wine Charity Fund is the first charity fund which is to regularly disclose annual report
in Shenzhen in November 2010. The fund was launched by Shenzhen Handpicked Wine Company in
January 2016 to be officially established by China Charity Federation.

In March 2011, the "angel heart relief ” project was officially launched, and surgical assistance was
carried out for children with congenital heart disease in poor families under the age of 18. The fund
organizes on-site screening and family visits to identify the recipients of the medical aid, and provides
free surgical treatment through the united love hospitals. Lasting for more than seven years, the project
cooperated with 15 authoritative medical units such as the Chinese People's liberation Army General
Hospital, Shanghai Chest Hospital, Shenzhen Children's Hospital, Xiangya 2nd Hospital affiliated to
Central South University to do the cooperations, and the relief scope covers in xinjiang, Inner Mongolia,
Guangdong, Sichuan, Tibet, Yunnan, Guizhou, Hainan, Cubei, Chongqging, Hunan, Qinghai, Guangxi
and other 13 regions. Having traveling more than 140,000 kilometers, the fund has raised more than
1,900 0,000 yuan, helped 723 chidren with congenital heart disease. The project adopts the principle of
100% relief, 100% rehabilitation and 100% transparency. All the management fees, staff salaries and
administrative office expenses shall be borne by the Handpicked Wine Company.

In 2017 China Charity Federation « Handpicked Wine Fund gave their medial relief to the poeverty-
stricken children with congenital heart disease in Shidian county, Yunnan province, Longshan county,
Hunan province, Baise city, Guangxi province, Hechi city with free screening of 170,000 children under
the age of 14 in schools and scattered children, free training of 142 rural grassroots doctors and the free
relief of 91 children to complete their surgeries.

B LSS A S 71 1 R ey
CCF & Dream Realization Fund
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CCF & Dream Realization Fund was established with the approval of China Charity Federation,
used for assisting the poor, helping students and supporting the elderly in order to promote social
harmony and progress in China. The main scope of the fund is to support the poor and vulnerable
groups to realize their dreams of poverty alleviation, help the poor students to realize their aspirations to
study, and participate in emergency and disaster relief so as to help out the special vulnerable groups in
need.

On October 22, 2015, the China Charity Federation started the dream realization fund by handing
over the relief fund of 907,000 yuan to secretary Liu Tengfei of Chama village in old revolutionary
base areas Ping Shan county. Chama Village is poverty-stricken for a long time with muddy roads,
inconveniens traveling. The rivers are frozen four months out of a year, and it is difficult to get drinking

water, thus affecting the people’s life there. The committee of the dream realization fund made on-the-
spot investigations many times and decided to make donations for the infrastructure construction, such
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as the building of the roads, impounding reservoir and public toilets. Lu Hongyan, chairman of labor
union of CCF and director of the dream realization fund delivered a speech on the ceremony: going
into the mountaineous revolutionary base, we feel the heavy responsibility we shouldered to help the
needy and be a samaritan to carry out the Chinese virtue. To respond the request of the era, we have to
implement the spirit of the poverty alleviation and handle concrete affairs in a down-to-earth manner.

In response to the call of the central government for targeted poverty alleviation, China Charity
Federation Dream Relization Fund joined hands with Duri Liwei officially launched the "warm China trip"
public welfare action in Duri Liwei, Chengdu of Siichuan province on May 18, 2016. Through various
local charity foundations, the fund donated Australian infant formula worth more than 1 million yuan to
needy families, orphanages, adoption centers and welfare homes in 20 provinces across the country. Lu
Gongyan, chairman of CCF labour union gave a brief information in her speech. She said China Charity
Federation Dream Relization Fund would carry out the concept of public trust and doing good work,
foster the spirit and realize the dream, join hands with volnerable families so as to help the poor infants
to realize the socialist core values, contributing strength for the Chinese charity.

On June 28, 2016, CCF & Dream Realization Fund held the activity of disaster prevention and
emergency rescue officially in Guang'an, Sichuan province. At the ceremony, Lu Hongyan, chairman of
labour union of CCF made a brief information of the donation by saying that the activity aims at arousing
the awareness of disaster prevention and emergency relief and enhancing the comprehensive ability of
emergency preparedness. To strengthen the construction of emergency team, bring the superiority of
the civil society into full play in disaster prevention, mitigation and emergency power are the better and
effective measures to promote the development of the social relief leve.

In response to the national strategy of "targeted poverty alleviation" and giving full play to the role of
charity in improving people's livelihood, especially in helping the poor, CCF & Dream Realization Fund
launched the campaign of re-entrepreneurship of women from poor families and children from poor
families in Xixian, Shaanxi province, with the theme of "moving the heart and loving the country". The
relief action, jointly sponsored by the propaganda department of Shaanxi provincial party committee,
Xixian new area management committee, Fengxi new city management committee of Xixian new area,
and the international culture salon of "gathering in Xixian, innovating China", and organized by the
information center of Xixian new area, was launched on September 24, 2016.

At the launching ceremony, Lu Gongyan, chairman of Labor union of CCF delivered a speech.
She said the benevolent enterprises do not forget the social responsibility. Caring for needy families,
vulnerable groups, the poor women and children who really need help in society, is also reflecting
the entrepreneurs’ socialist core values that they make real contributions to the develop the cause of
charity by delivering women, children and other vulnerable groups warmth and love. Mr. Hang Zhouyin,
executive deputy director of CCF & Dream Realization Fund, introduced the Xixian poor family woman's
entrepreneurship plan of Shaanxi and the assistant action for lonely and disabled children. At the same
time, Ms. Lu Hongyan, president of the labour union of CCF and Mr. Hang Zhouyin, executive deputy
director of the CCF & Dream Realization Fund presented the "Xixian New Guest" Medal to the organizer.

On Nov. 28, China Charity Federation held a press conference in Beijing. The Heart Peace Charity
Fund was officially launched, aiming to carry out the relief project of “Holding up Tomorrow's Sun" for
the remote and poverty-stricken area students. The project will help students and children in remote
and poor areas to realize their dream of a happy family. The Heart Peace Charity Fund will follow the
concept of "public trust and charity" and contribute to the development of charity in China. CCF launched
"Broad & Constant Love” Fund in Beijing on Jan 10, 2018. The launching ceremony was presided by Lu
Hongyan, president of the China Charity Federation, aiming tol carry out assistance for schools in poor
areas, orphans and the elderly, so that the rising sun and the setting sun can both live a healthy and
happy life. The foundation will contribute to the development of charity in China, adhering to the concept
of "benevolence, benevolence and great love".
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25 hEBhI B / Medicine Relief Project
F&AH AR H

The Gleevec Patient Relief Project

I DEEEZEHTE T2003F9AEFEERXES, BHXMNKRABRFEEAEMEREEERMNRKE
& (BASUL) ; BRAENTRTISETNBEABAMREIEKEMEANT (Ph+ALL) 2E (15X
EZE1BFUT ) ; EXMNERHNBHABEABEEIEKEABME M ( Ph+ALL) BWEE (18FF 1L
£); c-KithAtE, ARV ( AATFAR) ME)EBWEESHEDRMENEE (18FF L) KA
VIR, EANEERBHERERKTLERNE (DFSP) £& (18FF L) ; FIPIL1-PDGFRa &
HEEPR R IR SRR A B % ( CEL ) /MEERAAIE S 4R A 1E (HES) £2& (18FS L) ; BFi&
ffPDCRREBFEHIH BHIEERELS A (MDS) /EHEEEMHER (MPD) (18ES L) ; AFA
frD816V c-KitEEREH KR EMC-KtERRTHEE R G HERAMMEELE (ASM) £BE (18FF 1L
+) . mBEHEILAARMESI DHRDPREFETHRAAKERRANPE X EEEREREET T
HmiE ., BE2017EER, NHELERILZHAS97), ELEREHNHESEEE3135L, 20174
£, DREEZRAmTEEHALRNBENEI I RBIE48.137E, MEARTLA62.571ZT; &M
ZEHZAmiEBId40.38h%E, MEARMAS2.501ZT, RitZEI A#57553 A,

The Gleevec patient relief project was officially launched in China in September 2003. It is targeted
at patients with Philadelphia chromosomal positive chronic myelogenous leukemia (over 3 years old),
Philadelphia chromosome positive acute lymphoblastic leukemia (over 1 year old), Patients with c-kit
positive, unresectable (unresectable) and/or metastatic malignant gastrointestinal stromal tumors
(over 18 years of age) and patients with protuberant cutaneous fibrosarcoma (DFSP) that cannot
be resected, recur or metastasized;Chronic eosinophilic leukemia (CEL)/hyperacidophilia syndrome
(HES)/myelodysplastic syndrome (MDS)/myelogenous hyperplasia (MPD)/invasive systemic mast
cell hyperplasia (ASM). The project aims to provide free Gleevec medical assistance to all poor or
impoverished mainland Chinese who can receive effective treatment from Gleevec. By the end of 2017,
the project has set up 97 drug distribution centers nationwide, with 3135 registered doctors nationwide.
In the whole year of 2017, the project received more than 481,300 boxes of Gleevec drugs donated
by Novartis, a Swiss pharmaceutical company, totally worthy of 6.257 billion yuan. More than 403,800
boxes of relief drugs were distributed, worth more than 5.25 billion yuan, for a total of 57,553 recipients.

kAN A REDH

TIPAP - A Dashelian Patient Assistance Project

FEAENBEFEZENTE T2009F12AEHEEXES, ZARETERII-K™R, BEBWNRAFHLS
TR 2RISR B AR PR R IB BRI B Y% ( Ph+ CML ) 121483 A E#& ( 150mg#it&, FIZEAH600mg/d) .
BERT (BEFDERIRT ) MZISARmZ R B A RS M IEE B s - 18 R F0 s HE s A
BE, NEEEIULMARENEFNARPREERETHNARSERR AN PEXREEERFERESHN
HmE, BE2017EERK, IEEEERILZHGR97), E2ERENEESSEE 1574, 20174
&, NERZRBRTIEEFNGARBENESFMNAMET6.860E, MEARMEIE23.891ZT; &
MEBZRIE497THE, MEARMBIE17.8312T, RitZEBAK9612A,

The dashelian patient assistance program, a second-generation product of Gleevec, was officially
launched in China in December 2009. The assistance was provided to newly diagnosed Philadelphia
chromosomal positive chronic myelogenous leukemia (Ph+ CML) adults with chronic myelogenous
leukemia (150mg spec, 600mg/d), and to adults with Philadelphia chronic myelogenous leukemia -
chronic myelogenous leukemia and accelerated phase who had previously been treated (including
imatinib therapy) with or without chromosomal resistance. The project aims to provide free medical
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assistance to all impoverished or impoverished patients in mainland China who can receive effective
treatment from the drug. By the end of 2017, the project has set up 97 drug distribution centers
nationwide, with 1,574 registered doctors nationwide.In the whole year of 2017, the project received
more than 68,600 boxes of dasheena drugs donated by Swiss pharmaceutical company, Novartis, worth
more than 2.389 billion yuan. Nearly 49,700 boxes of relief drugs were distributed, worth more than 1.783
billion yuan, for a total of 9,612 recipients.

R Bk A TRBh I H
EXPAP Project

Bimg B HEEZHTE T20108 1M1AEHREEXES, BENKA2ES ML B -G M H ik
o 4 i 14 e R S LB B RO 1B 1 Sk 3B 3R, 105 %105 LA AR 0 In 4k #i i b Hh i 93 1M 38 MY AE B 3 R 18
MHRIHEE, B SEILAARNRREGRPREFATHARSIRREANPEREEERER
HEIRAMBE . BE2017EEK, NEELERIAARS9Y, EEERETAEESEEET3ML,
201724, BRI RARTIEEHAQABENERELRELS.MAE, MEARMER1.0712
JT; RIMEBZMEE6.367E, MEARMIE1.34ZT, RitZBA#3552A,

EXPAP patient assistance program was officially launched in China in November 2010, providing
assistance to patients over 2 years old with chronic iron overload caused by blood transfusion for
anemia in the Mediterranean and other blood transfusion dependent diseases. The project aims to
provide free medical care to all poor or impoverished mainland Chinese who can receive effective
treatment from EXPAP.By the end of 2017, the project had set up 59 drug distribution centers nationwide
and 739 registered doctors nationwide.In the whole year of 2017, the project received more than 51,100
cases of EXPAP medicine donated by Novartis, Switzerland, with the value of over 107 million yuan.
In the whole year of 2017, the project issued more than 63,600 boxes of relief drugs, worth nearly 134
million yuan, covering a total of 3,552 recipients.

YA R H
VOPAP Project

HeHBEZEMIB T2017F8AEHREERRS, EBNEARPEHREBRESRSE (18ASULE),
TB SEILFT AN EL AR RBERATNAEXERHANPERMEEERGRRESFARY
By, BIE2017EEK, NEELZERIXAR3NN, E2ERFENBEESEEE1526L, 20174£8AE12
R, TB#ZREBmTEEFHGAABENESFARONME, MEARTER1.26127T; KMESA
mb408, MEARMIE0.0881ZT, Rit=FEA#41A,

VOPAP project, officially launched in China in August 2017, targets patients with advanced renal
cell carcinoma (over 18 years old). The project aims to provide free drug to assist all poor patients in
mainland China who can receive effective treatment from VOPAP. By the end of 2017, the project has
set up 31 drug distribution points nationwide and 152 registered doctors nationwide.From August to
December, 2017, the project received 9119 boxes of VOPAP drugs donated by Novartis, Switzerland,
worth more than 126 million yuan.From August to August 2017, the project issued 640 boxes of relief
drugs, worth nearly 0.088 billion yuan, befitting a total of 41 recipients.

P LA RImH
JAPAP Project
BRI EBEZEHME F2017E8AEHREERES, BRNEARLZEEEALEN. EHIHELS
ERE W EHEAEN. FEEN/NMUESESLZNEEITENLESE (18ASL) , B EEILFTEEM
BERIAMPREEETHAANEREANPERGEERGERERIARBE ., BE2017TE4E



WfggEia s | 201744 China Charity Federation

K, MEBE2ERILGR3Y, EEERHARBESEREEL0M, 2017£8RE12A, MB#EZXA
iR ERIZ AR DA M259728, MEARMEBIE2.081ZT; LMEEAM1830E, MEA
RMiE0.151Z7T, FRITZEAK320A,

JAPAP, launched in China in August 2017, is aimed to aid patients with primary myelofibrosis,
polycythemia vera disease secondary myelofibrosis, primary thrombocythemia (over 18 years of age).
The project is designed to allow all those who can get effective treatment, but in poverty or because
of sickness, poor patients with mainland China to get free drug relief. By the end of 2017, the project
has set up 31 drug distribution points nationwide, with 509 registered doctors nationwide. From August
to December, 2017, the project received 25,972 boxes of medicine donated by Novartis, a Swiss
pharmaceutical company, worth more than 208 million yuan. From August to December 2017, the
project issued 1,830 boxes of relief drugs, worth nearly 0.15 billion yuan, to a total of 320 recipients.

2w REA R H
NCPAP The Patient Relief Program
2007438, HERELRSEREEHRBAERAADAFRIZEHEZEEENTE,, ZIBEZEMBRH
. FENEE, SEULESHEERNSREESEEMNART, 2B B2007FXEA%k, RitE
T32080u RAEBE, RITAMIENAMES2733&, MEART214.821Z7T, 2017 E, MEESEE
HO83iL, MBEXARA91, MIBZEEEIBOAN, £2FELMENZIM1431608, MEARM36.0612
TCo
In March 2007, the China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Co., Ltd. jointly
established NCPAP, a patient assistance program in China.The program assists patients with advanced
kidney and liver cancer and aims to provide such patients with access to the treatment of Natco. Since
its implementation in 2007, the program has helped 32,980 poor patients and distributed 85,2733 boxes
of relief drugs, valued at 21.482 billion yuan. In 2017, there were 983 medical volunteers, 49 drug

distribution points. And 14,3160 boxes of relief drugs were distributed throughout the year, worth 3.606
billion yuan. Totally 3,936 new patients received the relief treatment.

FEREar i Ao ) LBl i H
Baikongqi Child Patients with Hemophilia Relief Program

2009468, HEERESSNMBEEEARBERARDGEELENFOARILEZHTE, B4l
B, BRI ALRABNER, FRPELAFRILENETRIGREIA, %0 BH20094%6 A X
ISk, RIHEBT1709RAEM AR EE, Rit&MESZM112906E, MEARM1.441Z7T, 20174
E, MEEESEREEZRT04, KEHAM25245, MEARM283.197 7T,

In June 2009, the China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical & Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established Baikonqi Child Patients with Hemophilia Relief Program, which solved the medical treatment
of hemophilia children in China via the mode jointly undertaken through corporate donation, medical
insurance and individuals’ pay. Since its implementation in June 2009, the project has assisted 1,709
poor hemophilia patients and distributed a total of 112,906 boxes of relief drugs, worth 144 million
yuan. In 2017, there were 170 medical volunteers in the project, and 2,524 boxes of relief drugs were
distributed, worth 2.8319 million yuan.

JERHr Co-pay 2 #4215 H
Baikongqi Co-pay Charity Project
20151 R, HERERSSRHEEARBEARAASHERIFMNFCo-payZEEHHMB., TIEE
EEIPEZEELS, WAZENMG., BEFREMESE£REAEBENZRETHYMEANER, SHHER
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BmAREERBENGNET, RELAREENEERE. BE2017F£12AK, HHES5£E531
WHZRESREFR, RITEREEI383/AN, RMEMEE4415.68777T, 2017HE, FHIGZEEES68
AN, RIEBN % £2072.687 7T,

In January 2015, the China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established Baikonqi Co-pay Charity Project. The project aims to help Chinese patients with hemophilia
to receive the treatment of Baikonqgi so as to improve the quality of life of hemophilia patients through
the co-pay mode undertaken through CCF or local charities, medical insurance and patients’ individual
pay for the treatment of hemophilia. By the end of December 2017, the project had been carried out
in cooperation with 53 local charities across China, with a total of 3,835 patients receiving assistance,
worthy of 4.41568 million yuan. In 2017, 868 new patients received assistance, and 207,268 yuan of
assistance funds was distributed.

Ji e B R H

Vantawei Patient Relief Project

2008%58, HEZELRRSHEELRBERARASIERAMELEZHNTE . THH20084 %
TERAsk, RITEB TIS2MRAEEE, RiITAMIEMZIM343968, MEARMS.68ZT, 20174 E, I
BEESEEEGR, HEZHEEIN, KMUIEHZAMI46E, MEART1559.2573 7T,

In May 2008, China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established Vantawei Patient Relief Project. Since its implementation in 2008, the project has assisted
982 poverty-stricken patients and distributed 34,396 boxes of relief drugs worth 568 million yuan. In

2017, there were 96 medical volunteers joining the project, 9 new patients were admitted, 945 boxes of
relief drugs were issued, worth RMB 15.5925 million yuan.

152 Je A R H
BTLPAP Project

20125 4R, HERELSEFEEARBERABDASERIBERLEEEZDIE, EEHEBEFE
HREAN SR EENESERBERERLGWERETT. BIBB2012F4ALME, RitiET938
NREEE, RitRMIEZENAM381E, MEARTI.67ZT, 20174 E, MBAESERE1T14,
REMZm2142, MEARM0.957 7T,

In April 2012, China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established BTLPAP Project, which aims to help poor people with multiple sclerosis maintain their
treatment with Beitailong drugs. Since its implementation in April 2012, the project has assisted 938
poverty-stricken patients and distributed 38,981 boxes of relief drugs worth 167 million yuan. In 2017,

the project has had 171 medical volunteers, and 214 boxes of relief drugs were issued, worth 90.95
million yuan.

Ykl iR H

Iressas Charitable Assistance Project

Simib B EZET B R RE MR NEMEEENERARETTBR, BTSRPARMNE
B, BFSRERETERMETINS, ATHIXERE, £ WREMHFERARRESTES
M5 2m. %W E B2007F1 A KMSK, RitA496290 7 E iR BEMR T EXHE¥E, 2009F
TRF201459A, FARBHERELSMAR “PEZERUTHIBR” ; 201178, REEXRR
KA R EREPEEER,

2016%5R, S mElFEMEHS500T/EREE2358TT/E, 2017498, SV MEIE
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XMNERZEERBR, HHiVATINERRIBENLE,

2017 B, BERiT IR RIBIE 5 b 248405&/30% %, MEARM17.57127T; EFREM
ZBNZG 157654 8/30M %, MEARMA11.15ZT; FEZBEEST2A; BREELEERFES2!MX
e, AT2MEMEENFATHBEERS

Iressa's Charitable Assistance Project is a medical aid program for poor patients with advanced
NSCLC. Because of the high price of Iressa drugs, many patients have lost the treatment opportunity of
Ireza.To help these patients, AstrZeneca,, a British manufacturer, donated the drug to CCF. Since the
program was launched in January 2007, it has solved problems for a total of 49,629 poor patients with
lung cancer. In July 2009 and September 2014, the project was awarded the "China Charity Outstanding
Contribution Project Award" by CCF. In July 2011, the project was awarded the 6th China Charity Award
by the Ministry of Civil Affairs.

The retail price of Irassa medicine was adjusted from 5,500 yuan per box to 2,358 yuan per box. In
September 2017, Iressa drugs were officially included in the national category of medical insurance list,
and the treatment and payment barriers of Iressa were significantly improved.

In 2017, CCF received 248,405 boxes /30 pieces of iressa donated by AstrZeneca, worth 1.757
billion yuan.The actual distribution of 157,654 boxes /30 pieces of relief drugs is worth about 1.115
billion yuan. A newly added patients of 5,792 received the relief assistance. Currently, there are 82
drug distribution sites in China, and 3,472 registered doctors have voluntarily served the patients in the
project.

Fmib & H

Teresas Relief Project

RV RERITBRPERZELSEZINHTARARBERNV A M, SEFLHPEXFERIENE
HAENAREAEEE A RNESKBIE, EXE3T2017458,

HERmPESRITENEEVLME—., —RERGTFAMRTERNES, FETHEEHNRE
RABEVEEZRIBFNEEDY, ZUEFEHERGEDEERBHRE FRABZRBESABINER, £
—MBREEELMERELERLGHEATR, EMBFRHERESATURESTANEDA R, BEEE—MER
BMERE, BREMBRELERAHINTA, IEEREHRE, EZMRATMNRSEDAREERGH
Eo

ATIRBARREEANESNE, HPEEZEERARTBERENRIEHEE, A{NBEMEE
M EBEHITEFREITM, AAS5HMRNEASNAETEARLN, £2REENEIE, RIENBS
B RFHIETT, UIEHHMBESEE,

HZE2017£12A31H, MHFARARBENMNELAISTZTARTHRR DA M, ZEIEE1476 A,
HEEEIRI T M EMAMAM A, S14MLEENFZS5ME,

The charitable assistance project of Teresha is a medical relief project for low-income patients with
advanced NSCLC in mainland China, which was officially launched in May 2017.

Patients applying for the Teresha charitable assistance program must undergo first - or second-
generation targeted therapy for patients who have progressed in drug treatment. Patients who meet
the requirements of the project can directly apply for project assistance and obtain assistance after
the project approval. The application of the patients who are not of low-income can be divided into two
stages. In the first stage, patients need to take medicine at full cost for 4 consecutive months. After the
project approval, they can get aid drugs for up to 8 months. After the completion of the first phase of
assistance, the patient take the medicine again at full cost for 3 consecutive months. After the project

was approved again, the second phase could obtain the relief medicine along with the progress of the
disease.
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To make the donated Teresha maximize social benefits, China Charity Federation is responsible for
the application review, the organization of the project registered medical practitioners, the evaluation of
the patients for medical examination, the distribution of the drug release at local charitable organizations,
the supervision of the project implementation so as to ensure that the project is running well.

By the end of December 31, 2017, AstraZeneca donated Teresha drugs worth about 357 million
yuan, and 1,476 patients received the relief assistance. 56 relief drug distribution sites have been set up
throughout the country. And 514 doctors volunteered for the program.

Hpe g A 2 A A X H
CCF's Accurate Detection Project for Advanced NSCLC Diseases

FRB ARG H AN ERBIARKE, ARMMEEEETTITZINE , RST790ME N2 HT
WEiElE, FESZEETE, PERESZSFAMEBEISASESR, L& TIRAMERERUTE, I
BRUAMERERAEREREENMIAFATEZNHAFEZHHNEEFRETIOOMEN, #—SHHEES
REBERBT AR, ZMBENBEAAMBTFRAR. UTHAT MEBEFZKRE R OHRARM LGS
ZEFRWAERLA,

SZHMMEAREETE, 2F—/"REGFR TKI ( FIBR/IERERRIREER/IMEER ) ATt
EHEE AR IR N ihEH B BEE RN EE,

B Z2017%12A31H, MEFRAR RITHEEKRNEE5006], RitHEiiBEERNA502A, H4469A
BHER, 1876 AZPHE, PAMEZERA42%,

In order to raise public awareness of advanced NSCLC diseases, clarify the drug resistance
mechanism of targeted lung cancer treatment, improve the universality of T790M detection and
diagnosis, and benefit more patients, the China Charity Federation has explored public welfare support
for the field of lung cancer and launched the project of accurate detection of advanced lung cancer. The
project will popularize the knowledge for advanced NSCLC disease and its detection. All those who
need and meet the requirements will get the the donated T790M test, if necessary, they will get further
help from the project donated by AstraZeneca. The implementing parties are Guangzhou Jinyu Medical
Inspection Center Co., LTD and Shanghai Di'an Medical Inspection Institute Co., LTD.

Assessed by the doctors, the recipients were patients with locally advanced or metastatic advanced
non-small cell lung cancer (NSCLC) , and who had received the first/second generation EGFR TKI
(gefitinib/erlotinib tablets/ecotinib/afatinib) treatment progression.

By December 31, 2017, AstraZeneca donated inspection for a total of 8,500 cases and received
4,502 patients, and of whom 4,469 have received results: 1,876 are positive, which accounts for 42%.

el R D H
Tarceva Relief Project
2008%4H, R 5 LBTRHEAFRARNKEEMIL “PEEZELSFHTUERSEYMA” , ARE
HAE NP AR Hl B E R M R BB R, 2009ERFE—fF “hEZSRURMIIER” ; 201147
R, REEXRRBEMAR “SAREPEZER” ; 2014598, REPLEEZELSMANE "R “Pi
RERURBDMER”
BE2017E K, M THHMNEEISZT ARTHERZ M, H30064/L 5 F i AhERE &
EEBHE, MEBZ217TM T, 2EERHEIONRAR, 2017FELERXRMEMHLRTHNEARTI8Z
TCo
In April 2008, CCF and Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. jointly established Tarceva's

Charitable Assistance Program, providing free relief drugs for poor patients with advanced NSCLC. In
2009, the project won the first "China Charity Outstanding Contribution Project Award". In July 2011,
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it was awarded the "6th China Charity Award" by the Ministry of Civil Affairs. In September 2014, it
was again awarded “2nd China Charity Outstanding Contribution Project Award" by China Charity
Federation.

By the end of 2017, more than 9.5 billion yuan worth of relief drugs had been distributed on the
market, and 30,064 poor patients with advanced lung cancer had received assistance. The project
covers 217 cities and has 49 drug distribution sites across the country. In 2017, the market value of aid
drugs was 1,8 billion yuan.

ZYHT R H (25EE)

Avitin's Charitable Assistance Program

2012%6A15H, ELBFRABBRATHNRAZIRHT, “DERELZSRETESENTAR” IE
XEH, HERARANEBUEEENEEEZNFUAYRET, BE2017TFFK, XM THHN
BEARMBIE32.8(ZTHERZ M, 12344 ARNEREEEEREGIKE . TEBZ207 1
W, EERFMUNRGR, 2017F2FRXRMEPHETHNEART12.91Z7T,

On July 1, 2015, with the strong support of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Co., LTD, China
Charity Federation officially launched the charitable assistance project for Avitin Lung Cancer. The
project is to assist patients with advanced, metastatic, or recurrent NSCLC in poverty with the specific
drug Avitin. By the end of 2017, more than 1.1 billion yuan worth of the relief drugs had been distributed
on the market, helping 6,045 poor patients with advanced, metastatic or recurrent NSCLC. The project
covers 198 cities and has 44 drug distribution sites across the country. In 2017, the market value of aid
drugs reached 690 million yuan.

By the end of 2017, more than 9.5 billion yuan worth of relief drugs had been distributed on the
market, and 3,064 poor patients with advanced lung cancer had received assistance. The project covers
217 cities and has 49 drug distribution sites across the country. In 2017, the distribution of the relief
drugs to the market amounted to 6.9 billion yuan.

LYE T EEEYH i )

Avitins Charitable Assistance Program

201547R1H, ELBEFRHUAFRARAPAAZIFET, “HEREZSTETMHEZZEZEND
B” EXE30, MERARERGH., BBMENEREIESHIKMEMIE AR fhE S E ZB R R4
iTo BE2017TEER, £EMTHHENEARTBI1ZTHERZA R, E6045FEAMRE . HBK
S E &R M IESR AR/ NAREIHE B E R KB, TEES1981M T, £ERAMUIN KGR, 2017F£
FERMZEB G RTAMEART6.91Z7T,

On July 1, 2015, with the strong support of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Co., LTD, China
Charity Federation officially launched the charitable assistance project for Avitin Lung Cancer. The
project is to assist patients with advanced, metastatic, or recurrent NSCLC in poverty with the specific
drug Avitin.By the end of 2017, more than 1.1 billion yuan worth of the relief drugs had been distributed
on the market, helping 6,045 poor patients with advanced, metastatic or recurrent NSCLC.The project
covers 198 cities and has 44 drug distribution sites across the country.In 2017, the market value of aid
drugs will reach 690 million yuan.

By the end of 2017, more than 9.5 billion yuan worth of AIDS drugs had been distributed on the
market, and 3,064 poor patients with advanced lung cancer had received assistance.The project covers
217 cities and has 49 drug distribution sites across the country.In 2017, the distribution of the relief drugs
to the market amounted to 6.9 billion yuan.
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Baiyinzhi Financial Aid Projects

BRLZEZEZITARHEZELSEIEREYRE ( £i8) ARQARAMNEE, MEEMRARMKA
REEFRNASEDTE, EXEHT20165E3R, MEEEEYHEZRELS R, WAHZRENG., B
R, HEHNEMBENSAEMEX, LTREOLLAFEERERKENZFHE, KREBEEETRE,
B BXEAR, RitEKEENENRE1483.22A T ART, ZHEETT2A, BitEZM1149NK,
BB FRK Rt A MEB R £565.58 AT ARMT, 201745, MEZHEHEI22A, AMEHHE
460. 10 T AR,

2017488, ATH—SHPMAREERR., REMBEITFARRERT, PEEEERE5RER
BREYRE (LE) ARADEEELZZZDIENEM L, #—T/EFRTHIERTRE LM
RN AREENFARRERTEY, AEELZEEHIE M AEFZHBAPLEZRESSEERM
EMREeZEEE, BE2017TE12A318, FRETENZHEE2AN, RMEHE£18975.6T AR,

Baiyinzhi Charity Relief Project is a relief project for poor patients with hemophilia, which was
officially launched in March 2016. The project aims to establish the multi-party co-payment model
undertaken by CCF, local charitable organizations, medical insurance, social forces and individual
patients, so as to effectively reduce the economic burden of hemophilia patients and their families, and
improve the quality of life of patients. Since the implementation of the project, a total of 14,832,200 yuan
has been received as the relief donation, 772 patients have received assistance and 1,149 person-times
have been paid.A total of 5,655,800 yuan has been disbursed to each project area.ln 2017, 382 new
patients received assistance, and 4.601 million yuan of relief funds were issued.

In August 2017, in order to actively assist the patients with hemophiliac with their timely surgeries
and recovery, CCF cooperated with its donor, Baishen Biotechnology (Shanghai) Co., LTD. To carry out
the relief surgeries and treatment on the basis of the previous medicine taken patients with hemophilia.
After the check given by the charitable relief project office, China Charity Federation would allocate
directly the aid drugs to the patients. By December 31, 2017, two patients received surgical treatment
assistance, and 189,75.6 yuan of assistance funds were issued.

T2 3B R D H
Cetuximab Charity Assistance Program

FRHEEERSEVREZEZITBA T2015F1AEXN B3, BEAABEERZESZEGTRAF,
EVE(AEZEENATEEREMAMBEESER (SFDA) #it#E, ENEAAZEENMEFRIEBER
(Irinotecan)BX & AARIT RIEREEKEFZE(EGFR), @8R IBREBTRMENEBEEENE,
ZHT2006FEHE LT, HTELZ(EZERN)AESHMXERTCERN, RITFEARLER, £4
FTHEATEESAAT ~ATART, MEFFEMERBAMRE TELZMNER,

HE2017TEEK, BUELZARIONNNE, ME3BIMZTART; AMELZAMOE53871E,
MES30.7MZIEART; RIZTHBN R R, BETHEXRM2I9TMETHIRX ., EE2E291ME961 ™
BNMLEMEENFATEEERS; HiIT7128M £E RIFEE, RitiEREGNRZERREEL688
A REREE34AN; ERAFREBESCSAAN,

China Charity Federation (CCF) launched the Cetuximab charitable assistance project officially in
January 2015, whose donor is German Merck Serrano Co. LTD. With the approval of China Food and
Drug Administration (SFDA), cetuximab combined with Irinotecan can be used for epidermal growth
factor receptor (EGFR), and metastatic colorectal cancer after failure of treatment with Irinotecan. The
drug came into market in China in 2006, and because it is not covered by most medical insurance in
most areas, the treatment costs are quite high, with annual treatment costs ranging from 840,000 to
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900,000 yuan, which greatly limits its use due to economic conditions.

By the end of 2017, the project has received 709,191 boxes of Cetuximab drugs, worth 3.331 billion
yuan. The distribution of 653,871 boxes valued at 3.07 billion yuan. A total of 58 drug distribution sites
have been set up, covering 29 provinces, 96 municipalities and autonoms with 1141 registered doctors.
A total of 7128 patients applied for assistance, and a total of 5,688 patients were approved for project
assistance including 34 people with low insurance and 5,654 with non-insurance.

Ve H

Rare Disease Relief Public Fund

2008128, HEZELSSREAR (AEHNTFIEFELR ) HEZET “BXEREEREER
EHREMINRMZFNR” & “AXEHEMZEAUPENXIRHFEESE” Wihill. SEARENXIH KR
BERBREUEMBETEMA, ZEXT2009FKBELLHEENE, BIMBERIZMNK, £52E215KH
ITERR, 12K4 (1) BESEE, AFHE2TNE. 0B ITEN161Z8BFHIT 723X MER,
201745, BMALRNEN TELERITRMZEM10766%, KMEE140N, BME2.47595(Z T AR
Mo

ZREZHNESN, BE2017EERK, TE. BA. =R, 5. LA, BH. XERIHIEET i
XBXERANT EfFREFTESAREREER, AR THNMBENEN, B262FHICHXEREE
[EITE,

In December 2008, the China Charity Federation and Genzyme Coporation (now merged Sanofi
Company) jointly signed the understanding and support project for the rare hereditary disease in China,
aiming to aid and assist the Chinese patients with gaucher disease to get free drugs and treatment. The
relief pattern stopped the new patients into groups from 2012. Since the establishment of the project, a
total of 21 executive hospitals and 12 provincial (municipal) charities have cooperated to provide medical
aid for 161 patients in 27 provinces, 90 cities and counties for 23 times.In 2017, a total of 10,765 drugs
were distributed throughout the year, 140 patients got the drugs, with a total value of 274,595 million
yuan.

Through various efforts, by the end of 2017, seven regions in Ningxia, Kunming, Sanming, Qingdao,
Shenyang, Zhengzhou, Tianjin and 7 regions of Zhejiang province incorporated gaucher disease into
the category of medical insurance and social security reimbursement, and launched a new project
assistance model. The relief assistance was provided to 26 newly diagnosed patients with gaucher's
disease.
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HL Em | 2001304 | & 1 7,200.00 720000 | BH
it Al Bl | 200305 | & 1 4,575.00 4,575.00 | HHR
AR gl | 201305 | & 1 5,295.00 520500 | BH
FTEHL g | 201308 | & 1 3,300.00 330000 | HA
SR AR Bty | 201306 | & 1 4,100.00 410000 | BHE
i ikt G | 201307 | & | 4B 5,250.00 525000 | EH
AR B | 201508 | &) ) 3,880.00 3,880.00 | &
faiEE am | o308 8 | 230000 | 230000 | A
$TEH am | 208 | & | 500000 | 500000 | @8
i i Eh] 01309 | & I 3,500.00 3,500.00 | B
dpihE A Bl | 200309 | & | 2868600 | 2868600 | HH
ke g | 200300 | & I 4,450.00 445000 | BH
P e G | 201301 | & | 4,500.00 4,500.00 | B
FEHE gig | w1301 | H 1 4,200.00 420000 | EHR
HIHL it | 201301 | & | 4,800.00 4,800.00 | BH
it Ay B | 200301 | & | 4,800.00 4,800.00 | B
flade gm | 201301 | & i 4,450.00 445000 | BH
FeL i arg | 200312 | & 3 3,200.00 9.600.00 | B H
R HE | 200302 | & | 3,500.00 3,50000 | BH
BAHE gy | 200400 | f 1 19,000.00 19,00000 | EH
Rz BM | 201401 | & 1 3,700.00 3,70000 | 5
HE Bl B | 201401 =) 5 3,600.00 1800000 | BH
fiEE B | 201401 | & 1 2,750.00 2750000 | ERi
AR g | a0 | & 22 400000 | 88,000.00 ) HHA
o
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GripgE M & & 2017 SRR SR E
AT mm | mia | e | s | g e@ | Wi
AT EI 4] B | 201400 & 2 2,480.00 496000 | AH
e EN: any | 20014m | & 2 5400000 | 10,800.00 | @R
(L Hit | 201401 i} 5 500000 | 3000000 | M
Er g A g | 201401 | & 1 3.230.00 3,950.00 | EH
Tl STENRL Bk | 201400 = 2 2,300.00 460000 | BEH
FEFRHL HE | 201400 | & 1 3.350.00 3350.00 | &
EHESD A B | 201401 & 2 4,500.00 900000 | BH
B AW | 201403 | & | 4,000.00 400000 | EM
R HE | 200403 | & | 3,700.00 3,700.00 | B
fike 5 2% BHE | 2014.03 # 2 5.225.00 1045000 | EH
TRl E B | 201403 | & I 3,600.00 360000 | EH
e Bl | 201403 | & 1 4,500.00 450000 | B
FEAHL g | 201404 | & I 245000 | 245000 | A
STERH am | 20100 | & | 2 | _o2%000| 440000 &F
i i By | a0 | & 40 340000 1360000| @
R B | 200405 | goo 4,500.00 4,50000 | GF
T al | 201405 | & 4 2,99950 | 11,998.00 | HF
45 45 gl | 2001406 | & 1 4,500.00 950000 | A
{RfE B | 201406 | & 1 4.500.00 450000 | AH
FR L BERg | 200406 | & 1 7,800.00 780000 | EH
KR Hi | 201406 | & 1 2,450,00 245000 | A
hama HE | 200406 | & 1 17,500.00 | 1750000 | G
SEicA R A | 201406 | 1 5,990.00 599900 | B
Ee B | 2014.07 =] 2 3,495,00 690800 (| EHH
EiEE BE | 201407 | & | 2,800.00 280000 | EH
T A L HE | 201407 | & 15 3,800.00 | S7,000.00 | &M
M REL EE | 201407 | & 2 7.850.00 1570000 | EH
F I B 3T B B | 201408 | 5 1 8.500.00 BS0000 | B
T A o| 201409 | & z 3,500.00 7.000.00 | HH
(=T g | 201409 | 2 2,600.00 520000 | HMA
(i iE am | 20400 | & 2 2,500.00 5,000.00 | &
HetE Rl B | 201402 & ! 9,694.,00 5.609.00 | HH

il
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PR E BOLT AR
B R B FHE | B | JE S Hl i
i A o 01402 | & 1 3, 500,00 350000 | SH
g ) gE | 2001412 | & 1 3.500.00 330000 | HFH
e HE | 20402 | & 1 4,000.00 4,00000 | BH
e HEg | 201402 | & 17 4,000,00 6800000 | BHH
AR IR AL HEE | 20402 | & 1 19,800.00 1980000 | BH
ke HE | 201501 & 1 4,000.00 400000 | EH
L i B | 201500 = L 3,500.00 350000 | BHH
L B | 200501 | & I | 3,500.00 3,500.0 | 5H
DR B | 201501 & L 4,000.00 400000 | EH
HLI B | 201501 & I 3,500.00 350000 | BH
i de Al | 20501 | & | 26,110.00 | 2611000 | BH
il B | 200501 | & 2 4,300.00 9,000.00 | HH
Rlie aE | 200500 | & I Lo 400000 | 400000 £
HLR gl | 001501 | & : 4,900.00 9.800.00 | EH
Hifil B | 200501 | i 4,000.00 | 2400000 | BAH
| Ll B | 2015010 'f*: 1 4,000.00 400000 | AR
FTEL EE | 20500 | B | 4,800.00 480000 | AH
4L B | 2005 | 6 1 3,950.00 395000 | EHHA
drdent A | 20150 | f & 2,200.00 1320000 | AR
EEE T Bl | 201501 & 1 3,950.00 395000 | EHHE
| Fri g B o 01500 | B 8 2,200.00 17,600.00 | EH
i | B | 201502 | & 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | HH
{REE g | 201502 | & 1 4,000.00 4,00000 | EH
{REHE BR[| 201502 | & 1 4,000,080 400000 | HE
HE HiE | 200502 | & 1 3,500.00 3,50000 | HFH
TEN#L g | 200503 | & 1 2,930.00 295000 | HH
{RBeh gy | 200503 | & 1 400000 4,000.00 | HH
HE HE | 200508 | & 2 4,000.00 8,00000 | EHF
{RREH B | 200503 | & 1 4,000.00 400000 | EH
| HiA B | 200504 | £ 1 6,100.00 6,100.00 | A
TR Eig | w504 | & 1 2,200.00 220000 | B
HLfil g | 200504 | & 3 3,466.67 1040000 | AH
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PEERES 01T SEREN R
HEN #EiE riE | HfE | B 21 £ ik
Hifi Bl | 20150 | & [ 3,500.00 350000 | HE
A B | 200504 | & 1 3,900.00 300000 | HA
fREEE B | 200504 H 1 4,000,000 4,000.00 | HFE
B BHE | 201504 | & 1 3,500.00 350000 EF
i B | 200504 | & 1 3,500.00 350000 | HHA
BAR Bl | 201505 | & 2 3,500,00 00000 | HE
{nfaif B | 201505 | & 1 4,000.00 400000 | EF
i 11 BE | 200505 | & | 4,000.00 400000 | HA
Eid A B | 201505 | & 3 4,599.00 13797.00 | HA
| HLfil HE | 201505 =] 2 3,500.00 700000 | B
EL i Bl | 201505 | 2 3,500.00 700000 | HA
HER! | 200505 | & | 2 2,999.00 | 599800 | Ef
el g | 20506 | & | 2 | -©3s0000| 700000 | B
TERAL B | 2015.06 =1 oM o 2,999.00 2.999.00 | HH
Rt g | 20508 | &0l 400000 | 400000 | EE
uSiE B | 200506 | & 5 3,340.00 1670000 | HH
FL I g | 200507 | & 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 | BRI
drahigaE g | 201507 & 1 41,444 .00 4144400 | BH
it iy | 200507 | & 1 9,600.00 960000 | HH
i il BB | 200507 | & 27 300000 | 81,00000 | BH
AR i BE | 200507 | & 11 4,000.00 | 44,00000 | HH
L CHW | 200507 | & I 9,800.00 9,800.00 | HH
LT HIAL Big | 200507 | & 4 3,000.00 1200000 | EH
HERE A R | 2001507 | 1 8,700.00 8,700.00 | EHH
| ETERAL Bl | 200507 | & 3 3,000.00 | 900000 | B
A3 HRy | 200507 | & 2 6,500.00 13,00000 | &H
R BF | 201507 | & 8 3,000,00 | 2400000 | EH
AR A AR ang | 507 | & I 31,730.00 | 3173000 | BH
EigH Bl | 200507 | & 1 4,500.00 4,300.00 | EFH
galishic B | 201507 | & 2 3,500.00 7.000,00 | EH
R gl | 200508 | & 1 4,200.00 420000 | HH
IR B [ 200508 | & 3 3,500.00 10,500,00 | EH

n
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g s 2007 SEBE 53R Je R
Tt o el BfE | B | HE iy g Rl
BA360 11 B | 201508 | & 1 £,000.00 s.000.00 | HHA
FEE R ER | 201508 | & I 6,500.00 | 6,50000 | HH
T HIHL Bl | 200508 | & 1 5,450.00 545000 ( BH
i | BW | 1509 | & 1 460000 9.600.00 | &R
LR T gl [ 20050 & 1 3,500.00 350000 B
He HiE | 201501 & B 4,499,00 2699400 | HE
13 HM | 201501 i 1 6,550.00 6,599.00 | HH
A& BR ) 201501 | & 1 11,400.00 1140000 [ HF
i Bl | 201511 =] 2 3.400.00 680000 | HMH
R U B 201501 & 3 4,000.00 12,000.00 | HFH
{HE4RNL B | 201501 & 1 7.500.00 730000 | EH
AT ENL am | 200501 | & 1 3,000.00 3,00000 | HFA
HraAA L B | 201511 & 1 4,300.00 430000 ( HH
B BW | 200512 | & 2 3, 40040 680000 | EH
A A am | 20502 | & | 350000 | 350000 | [
TR G | 20150z | & | " oso000| os0000| mm
AR H B am | 200600 | & | 4,200.00 4,20000 | B
fEER S ThAEAL amg | 201600 | &l 2,300.00 230000 | BH
R Az | 201601 | & 1 5,626.00 562600 | BH
Gk A ELL T AR | 200601 | & I 3,500.00 350000 | BHA
HEHEe AR | 201600 & i 9,500.00 0,500.00 | BH

T4 L gy | 200602 | & 3 3,765.67 | 11,297.00 | HHE
TR A Ef gy | 20602 | & 3 3,850.00 11,55000 | BEH
TREAH et il B | 01603 | & i 1,950.00 395000 | BH
HHE A ETE | 201603 & 1 2,699.00 2,699.00 | HHA
Hiag Tl B | 201605 & 1 5,599.00 5,590.00 | HH
=il i | 201608 | & 4 3,000.00 12,000.00 | HH
il B | 01605 | & 2 3,100.00 1020000 | HE
BhEERE il | 201606 | & | 9,900,00 9.900.00 | AR
bt A | 200606 | & 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 | B
R B | 201606 | & I 5,000.00 5,000.00 | HH
AL HEE | 200606 | & ! 5,500.00 550000 | HH

34
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EcEie o 2007 S S MIENE
A wE | mE | e | mE | a6 am | @i
#IERRN AR | 201606 | & ! 4,000.00 400000 | B
TEAE BE | 201606 | & 2 4,000.00 B000.00 | BEF
FERERE AR BE | 201606 | & I 3,900.00 3,50000 | @M
Rl Hig | 201608 | & 1 4,000.00 4,00000 | EH
EilA Bl B | 2016.07 & 1 1,581.00 358100 BHH
e T M By | 201607 | & 1 3,295.00 3z2o000 | BEH
FTENHL g | 201607 | & I 2,060.00 206000 | B
bt am | 01607 | & I 4,000.00 4,000,000 | B
ke BR | 201607 | & 1 4,000.00 400000 | EFH
1 48 L g B | 201607 | & 3 3,500.00 10,50000 | HH
dri B R 18 A | 2607 | & [ 17,20000 | 17,20000 | HH
SR B | 20608 | & [ 40,690.00 | 40,60000 | EA
EEE R | | 201608 | & 1 6,500.00 6,500.00 | EH
s gt | 201608 | & Z 3,200.00) 6,400.00 | BHH
AL R B | 201608 | & | 400000 | 400000 | &
BARA—E am | 20600 | & | 1 |-Nssooeo| 1sson00 | Ef
g am | 201600 | & | 1] 320000 320000 | EF
BiE HE | 201600 | & kR 400000 | 400000 | EF
1 48 e M Hi | 20609 | & | 4,000.00 4,00000 | B
e HE | 200600 | & l 4,000.00 400000 | EHMH
MR HE | 201612 | & 2 4,000.00 800000 | HHH
HERE S EI Bm | 01612 | & 1 5,500.00 530000 | A
i M| 200602 | & | 4,000.0{ 4,00000 | B
B A I B | 201602 | F 10 3,500.00 | 3500000 | EHFH
AR B | 201612 | & 3 4,599.00 | 1379700 | HA
ST A BM | 201602 & 1 4,999.00 490900 | HH
FEE R BW | 1602 | & 1 6,599.00 659900 | EH
EEiE g g | 201602 | & 1 3,880.00 388000 | EH
{REHE B | 201701 £ 1 4,000,00 400000 | AR
Gk g | 201700 | & 1 5,980.00 598000 | BHH
T L A B | 200701 | & 1 3,880.00 388000 | BH
TEL BR | 201701 | & | 1 3,850.00 3.850.00 | EH
35
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EEELL 2017 {E R R SR B
| meam wE | mie | wg | wm | sp ol | mi
BESE dL | g | 201702 | & 3 3,880.00 1164000 | AH
] Bl | 200703 | & 1 2,800.00 280000 | BH
el fii gl | 2703 | & i 3,500.00 350000 | AA
FTEML gt | 200703 | & i 3.850.00 385000 | BH
LUEFER B | 201704 | & 1 59140000 | 5914000 | EHH
HL R | 201704 | & L 3,880.00 3,88000 | BH
I N B | 201705 H 2 3,999.00 7.00800 | B
ki gE | 201705 | & 3 2,800.00 g400,00 | BH
B B | 01706 | & 2 3,500.00 700000 | HFH
i B | 201706 | B 1 4,000.00 400000 | HFH
s B | 200706 | B 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 | HH
[ AEEEC! Bl | 200007 | & I 3,799.00 | 3,799.00 | HAH
i A HM | 20707 | & 2 £,899.00 1779800 | BH
15k 4 L i Hig | 2m707 | & & 3,999.00 2399400 | BH
K a gm | 201708 | & I 2,800,00M 280000 | E
Eink am | 201708 | & 1 aobsss | 400884 | EF
I L i i B | 201708 | A 9. 3" 399000 | 3599100 | EA
EELiare am | 201708 | & L2 8800.00 | 1779800 | B
AR TH A | 201709 | & 1 3,792.00 379200 | BH
T ERL HE | 200700 | & | 5,205.00 520500 | BH
g Bk | 200700 | & ! 7.409.00 749900 | EHA
TR g | 7w | & 1 2.999.00 299000 | HM
LT HL B | 201708 | & 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 | EH
R L BE | 201700 | & | 5,299.00 5299.00 | HH
IR 1 i B | 201710 & 2z 3,989.50 7,979.00 | A
HFE g | 20070 | & 1 17,260.00 | 17,260.00 | S
=, ¥FEILR 1,390,077.83
I a- BT KB25TR Bl 200701 | 1 156,000.00 | 15609000 | HH
B GLA-30L 53 A | 201408 | W I 44524580 | 44524580 5H
B 46130 am | 201605 | W | 446342.03 | 44634203 | BH
HE EW | 201600 | 5 2 27120000 | 54240000 | EH
& it 3,716,071.67
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China Charity Federation
2017
Audit Report
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Mandator:China Charity Federation
Auditor:Zhongchengxing Accounting Firm, Limited
Liability Company

Tel No.: 64975913

Fax No.: 64975913
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China Charity Federation 2017 Audit Report

Audit Report

Zhongchenxing Audit [2018] No. 051

China Charity Federation
We have audited the financial statements of the China Charity Federation

as attachment, including the Balance Sheet of December 31, 2017, the Statement
of Business Activities, the Cash Flow Statements and Notes to the Financial
Statements of 2017.

1. The Responsibility of the Management for the Financial Statements
The preparation and fair presentation of financial statements is the

responsibility of the management in China Development Research Foundation, which
includes:

(1) Preparing financial statements in accordance with the “Accounting System in
Civil Non-profit Organizations” 1is to achieve fair reflection.

(2) Designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls is to make
financial statements free from material misstatement due to fraud or error.

2. Responsibilities of CPA

Our responsibility is to offer the audit opinion on the financial statements
based on the audit we have made. We have conducted our audit work in accordance
with regulations in the Auditing Standards of Chinese Certified Public
Accountants, which require that we comply with professional ethics in planning
and performing the audit work to assure the financial statements are free from
material misstatements.

Audit work involves the implementation of audit procedures to obtain the
amounts of relevant financial statements and disclosure of audit evidence. The
choice of audit procedures depends on the . judgment of the certified public
accountants, including the assessment of the risk of the major errors in the
financial statements due to fraud or error. In a risk assessment, we consider
the internal control related to the preparation of the financial statements
to design appropriate audit procedures, but its purpose is not to say anything
about the effectiveness of the internal control. Audit work also evaluates
the management to see if its choice of accounting policies is appropriate, if
its accounting estimation reasonable, and assesses overall presentation of the

10171
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China Charity Federation 2017”7 Audit Report

financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffcient, appropriate
and is a basis for the publication of our audit opinions.

3.Audit Opinions
We believe that China Charity Federation has prepared the annual financial

statements of the year 2017 in accordance with Regulations in “Social
Organization Registration and Management” and in “Accounting System in Civil
Non-profit Organizations” . In all major aspects, the financial statements
fairly reflect the financial situation of the Federation in December 31, 2017
and its business activities and cash flow in 2017 as well.

4. Emphasis of Matters
We remind users of the financial statements to pay attention to the

expenditure of donations listed in the cost of business activities attached to
the financial Statements of China Charity Federation. These expenditure items
are prepared by the China Charity Federation according to receipts issued in
receiving donations or other receivable vouchers with stated purposes from the
third party, including charities on provincial and municipal levels, charitable
organizations, donatees including units and individuals. In the process of
audit, we have spot— checked some receipts and other collections of payments and
related protocols attached to related accounting documents. Our audit work does
not cover how such donations have been used by the third party. The content of
this paragraph does not affect audit opinions that have been published.

By:Zhongchenxing Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd CPA: Xiao—ai Mi
Beijing, China

CPA: Shaoging Chen

Date: March 15,2018

102



Wil | Charity Projects and Funds

Legal

Representative

Bengong Li

Main Funding

Sources

Revenue from

Donations

Deposit Bank

Beijing Financial Street Branch, Agricultural Bank of China

Bank Account

11020101040008379

Name of Account

Accounting Department

Contact No

010-66064562

Full-time/part

Accountant Name | Junyan Gao Full-time
time
: ; Agency
Agent Name of . . . i
; None Supervisor’ s | None
Keeping Accounts 2
Temne
Branch or office
that have bank
account and None

their account

number

Entity

Tianjin Charity Magazine Co., Ltd.

Ratio of Tnvestments: 60%

China Charity Federation 20177 Audit Report
Basic Statistics of Social Group
December 31, 2017

Community Name | China Charity Federation

Uniform Social
53100000500016260M

Credit Code
Xinlong Building, No.: 33, Erlong | Registration
Address April 1994

Road, Xicheng District, Beijing Time

Contract Number | 010-66064562 Post Code 100032
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Attachment 5

Cash Flow Statement

Created by: China Charity Federation For the Year of 2017
Unit: RMB Yuan
Item NO. Amount
1. Cash Flow from Operation Activities
Cash Received from Donation 1 706,385,818.75
Cash Received from Membership Fees 2 265,800.00
Cash Received from Service 3
Cash Received from Selling Goods 4
Cash Received from Government Subsidy 5 1,000,000.00
Other Cash Received Related to Operation 6 1,210,968.26
Activities
Sub-total of Cash flow 7 708,862,587.01
Cash Paid to 8 833,462,722.65
Cash Paid to and for Employees 9 6,957,951.34
Cash Paid for Commodities or Labor 10
Other Cash Paid Related to Operating Activities 11 8,403,711.23
Sub-total of Cash Outflows 12 848,824,385.22
Net Amount of Cash Flow Generated from 13 -139,961,798.21
OperationActivities
2.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Income from Recouping the Capital Outlay 14 1,915,000,000.00
Cash Received from Investment 15 20,208,096.60
Cash Recouped by Desposing Fixed and Intangible 16
Assets
Cash Received Related to Other Investment Activities 17
Sub-total of Cash Flow In 18 1,935,208,096.60
Cash Paid for Fixed and Intangible Assets 19 292,519.84
Cash Paid for Investment 20 1,775,000,000.00
Cash Paid for Other Activities Related to Investment 21
Sub-total of Cash Flowout 22 1,775,292,519.84
Net Amount Generated from Investment 23 159,915,576.76
Activities
3. Cash Flow Generated from Fund Financing
Cash Received from Borrowing 24
Cash Received from Other Activities Related to 25
Fund Financing
Sub-total of Cash Flow in 26
Cash Paid for the Borrowing 27
Cash Paid for the Interest 28
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Things

Cash Paid for the Other Activities Related to 29
Fund Financing
Sub-total of Cash Flow out 30
Net Amount Generated from Fund 31
Financing Actitivities
4. Amount Impacted by Exchange Rate Fluctuations 32
5. Net Increased Amount of Cash or Cash Equivellente 33 19,953,778.55

Chief-in Charge: Li Bengong Created by: Gao Junyan

Verifier : Gao Shouhua
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Attachment 6

Notes to Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2017

(Expressed in RMB, if no special notes)

1. A Brief Introduction

China Charity Federation C(hereinafter referred to as Federation, for
short) was approved and registered on Aril 12, 1994, by the Ministry of Civil
Affairs of the People’ s Republic of China.

Uniform Social Credit Code:53100000500016260M.

Legal Representative: Bengong Li.

Address: Xinlong Building, No. :33 jia, Erlong Road, Xicheng
District, Beijing.

Registered Capital:10 million yuan in RMB.

Business in charge: Ministry of Civil Affairs of PRC

Business scope:accepting donations, international contacts, setting up
charity organizations, offering social relief

2. Basis of Preparation for Financial Statements

After making the capacity assessment concerning about the continuing
operations by the management of the Federation, it is considered that there
is no such a thing that could cause significant concerns in continuing
operaions. The financial statements are prepared under assumptions of

continuing operations.
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3. The Financial Statements Comply with the Statement of “Accounting
System in Civil Non—profit Organizations”

The preparation of the financial statements comply with the requirement
of “Accounting System in Civil Non-profit Organizations” ,truly and
completely reflect the financial position, operating activities and cash flows
of the Federation.

4. Significant Accounting Policies

1) Accounting System

The Federation has executed “Accounting System in Civil Non—profit
Organizations” issued by the Ministry of Finace of PRC and its supplementary
regulations.

2) Accounting Period

A fiscal year starts from January 01 and ends in December 31 in the
Federation.

3) Standard Currency

The Federation takes RMB as the standard currency.

4) Accounting Basis and Valuation Principles

The accrual basis 1is the accounting basis in the Federation, while
historical cost of assets is its valuation principle.

5) Accounting Methods of Foreign Currency

The Federation keeps accounts of actual amount after Converting foreign
currency into RMB accounting to the market exchange rate (middle rate) on the

day involving in foreign currency business affairs in this fiscal year.
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Monetary items will be adjusted according to the market exchange rate at the
end of the year. And exchange gains and losses resulted will be booked in
current financial expenses or be capitalized in accordance with its use and
nature.

6) Accounting Methods of Short—term Investment

Short—term investment refers to investments including stocks, bonds,
etc, that can berealized at any time, held by the China Charity Federation for
no more than one year (including one year).

Measurement of short—term investment is made in accordance with the
investment costat the time of acquisition.

At the time of disposal of short—term investments, the difference
betweenthe actualprice obtained and the book value of short—term investment
should be confirmed as currentgains and losses in investment.

7) Inventory Accounting Methods

The stock held by the Federation refers to these accepted donations
tobedisbursed tothose needed. The price can be decided by the price management
department that providesdonations, assessed by relevant departments or
standard pricing can be fair value.

The Federation will make periodic inventory to its stock at the end of
each quarter. They will not calculate mentioned inventory impairment at end
of the term.

8) Accounting Methods of Long—term Investment

(1) Long Term Equity Investment

112
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The Federation fixes prices of long—term equity investment at the initial
investment cost in its acquisition. Cost accounting method is applied to
those investee they have no control, joint control or have significant
influence. Equity method accounting is adopted to those investee they have
control, joint control or have significant influence.

(2) Long—term Debt Investment

The Federation takes the actual cost in its acquisition as the initial
investment cost in long—term debt investment. We calculate and extract
interests by straight—line method and amortize bond premium or discount in
long—term debt investment.

(3) Preparation for Long—term Investment Impairment

The Federation checks long—term investments item by item at end of theterm.
We calculate and extract preparation for Long—term investment impairment
according to the difference that the recoverable amount of individual
investment is below the book value of long—term investment.

9) Fixed Asset Valuation and its Depreciation Methods

The fixed assets refers to those held by the Federation that can be used
in administration, provision of services, production of goods or for the
purpose of lease, that the expected life expectancy will last more than one
year and unit value of the assets is more than 2, 000 yuan.

(1) The price of fixed Assets is measured in accordance with the actual
cost at the time of acquisition.

(2) Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated by using life average
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method.

Life average method (straight—line method) is applied to decide the
depreciation rate after deduction of residual rate (less than 5% of the
original value) according to the original value and the expected life of fixed

assets. The annual classified depreciation rates are as follows:

Asset classes Expected life Residual rate Annual

depreciation

rate
Transport equipment 8 years 2% 12. 25%
Transport equipment 10 years 5% 9. 50%
Office equipment 4 years 2% 24.50%

(3) There is no calculation and extraction for depreciation of fixed
assets.

Historical relics for the purpose of exhibition, research, and education
etc., works of art and other long—term or permanent preservation of the
collection with cultural or historical value, as fixed assets in accounting,
are exempt from calculation and extraction for depreciation of fixed assets.

10) Recognition Principles of Limited Net Assets, of Non—limiting Net
Assets

The use of assets or economic interests originated from assets (such as
the investment interests and interests etc.), are limited by asset providers,
time limit or application limit installed in relevant laws and administrative
regulations of the state. The net assets mentioned above are called limited

net assets while others called non—linuting net assets.

114
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11) Revenue Recognition Principles

Revenue refers to economic benefits gained by nongovernmental,
non—profitorganizations 1in their business activities, resulted 1in the
increase of the net assets of the current period, or inflow of potential service.
The income shall be divided into donations, government subsidy, service supply,
investment, commodity sales and others.

The Federation makes sure that revenue has been realized in accordance
with the following regulations and the account bas been kept according to the
income realized, and has been recorded in the book of current profit and loss.

In recognition of the income, the Federation should distinguish the
income between interchange exchange and non—interchange exchange.

Significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been
conversed to the buyer when goods sold out. Sellers neither retain continual
management usually associated with ownership, nor implement any control of
the goods sold. Economic benefits related to trade will inflow and revenue
will be recognized when related income and cost can be measured reliably.

If services begin and accomplish in the same accounting year, income shall
be recognized at the time of completion of services; if services start and
finish in different accounting year, income can be confirmed in accordance
with the workload of completion of the work scheduled.

Income can come in by transferring the right to use assets and the amount
of income can be measured reliably.

Revenue 1is recognized in acceptance of unconditional donation or

115
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government subsidies. As for conditional donation or government subsidies,
revenue is confirmed in obtaining control rights of such assets donated or
subsidies from government. But, when there is a need to repay all or part of
the assets donated or the corresponding amount of current obligations,
aliability and expense shall be affirmed according to the amount of repayment
needed.

Non monetary assets donated shall be calculated at fair value. The donor
shall provide the proof of the fair value of the non— monetary assets in the
donation. If the donor fails to provide the document, he will not get the
receipt of any public welfare donation note or a “General Payment Book of
Non—tax Income” , and such donation shall not be recognized as the donation

income.

5. Main Item Notes to Financial Statements

1) Monetary Fund

Types Currency Opening Balance Ending Blance

Cash RMB 172, 101. 53 102, 637. 06
Bank Deposits RMB 144, 631, 457. 64 164, 654, 700. 66

Total 144, 803, 559. 17 164, 757, 337. 72

2) Short—term Investment

Opening Balance Ending Balance
Provision Provision
Types for for
Book Balance . Book Value Book Balance . Book Value
Decline Decline
in Value in Value
Entrust
505, 000, 000. 00 505, 000, 000. 00 | 365, 000, 000. 00 365, 000, 000. 00
Finacing
Total 505, 000, 000. 00 505, 000, 000. 00 | 365, 000, 000. 00 365, 000, 000. 00
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3) Inventory

Types

Opening Balance

Annual Increase

Annual Decrease

Ending Balance

Drug Donations

6, 222, 612, 308. 00

21, 099, 014, 645. 00

18, 386, 982, 543. 00

8, 934, 644, 410. 00

Total

6, 222, 612, 308. 00

21, 099, 014, 645. 00

18, 386, 982, 543. 00

8, 934, 644, 410. 00

The inventory, held by the Federation, is the donations of medicines accepted. And

they will be applied to patients who suit for stipulation of donation agreement, or related

standards made by donors.

its retail price confirmed by price department.

4) Long—term Equity Investment

Its unit value of medicines donated is decided according to

Initial Opening Accounting
Investee Ending Balance | Proportion
Investment Balance Method
1. Tianjin Charity Equity
M e Co. Ltd 195, 720. 00 97, 623. 83 97, 623. 83 60%
agazine Co. , Ve thod
2.Beijing “Charity
Welfare 2, 000, 000. 00 0 0 —_— —_
Newspaper” Co., Ltd
Total 2,195, 720. 00 97, 623. 83 97, 623. 83 —_— —_—

Beijing Charity Welfare Newspaper has recouped the catipal outlaid 2000, 000. 00 yuan

in July of 2017

5) Long—term Debt Investment

Program

Opening Balance

Ending Balance

Tian’ an Life Insurance Co.,Ltd

40, 000, 000. 00

40, 000, 000. 00

Total

40, 000, 000. 00

40, 000, 000. 00

6) Entrusted Financing

T inoipal | L

Trustee Represent | qualified Principal Amount EZ;ECIPal Hetert Real Yield igzgiirégount
ative or not nation

Xisi Branch, | yan qu Yes 335, 000, 000. 00 | No fixed |ploating | 5,883, 835.96 340, 883, 835. 96

117
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ICBC term
rate
B§1J1ng Yuan No Fixed |Floating
Xicheng Yes 1, 455, 000, 000. 00 | oy 7,264,502.08 | 1,137, 264, 502. 08
Brabch, ABC Chai Rate
Xiangcai X Annual
o uerong )
Securities Yes 10,000, 000.00 | 6 months |Yield of 301, 988. 00 10, 301, 988. 00
Co, . Ltd Chen 5. 8%
Xiangcai X Annual
o uerong )
Securities Yes 10, 000, 000. 00 | 180 Days |Yield of 295, 890. 41 10, 295, 890. 41
Co.,Ltd Chen 5. 8%—6%
Xlang?a% Xuerons A?nual
Securities Yes 30,000, 000.00 | 180 Days |Yield of | o 496 301.37 32,426, 301. 37
Co., Ltd Chen 7. 2%
Xiangcai X Annual
o uerong )
Securities Yes 10,000, 000. 00 | 6 Months |Yield of 0 0
Co., 1td Chen 6. 1%
Beijing Wenjin Floating
Branch, Tian Yes 100, 000, 000. 00 | 68 Days 213, 698. 63 100, 213, 698. 63
jin Bank Zhao Rate
Beijing . Wenjin Aénual
Branch, Tian Tes 100, 000, 000. 00 | 62 Days |Yield of 475, 616. 44 100, 475, 616. 44
jin Bank Zhao 2. 8%
Beijing . Werizhotig A?nual
Branch, Jin Yes 30, 000, 000.00 | 182 Days |Yield of 0 0
zhou Bank Liu 4. 1%
Beijing . Wenzhong A?nual
Branch, Jin Yes 50, 000, 000.00 | 89 Days |Yield of 499, 863. 01 50, 499, 863. 01
zhou Bank Liu 4. 1%
Beijing . Wenzhong A§nual
Branch, Jin Yes 50, 000, 000.00 | 39 Days |Yield of 295, 852. 76 50, 225, 852. 76
zhou Bank Liu 4. 2%
Beijing Annual
Branch, Yiming .
China Citic Yes 50, 000, 000.00 | 3 Months |Yield of 474, 657. 53 50, 474, 657. 53
3. 85%
Bank Dong ’
Beijing Annual
Branch, Yiming v )
China Citic es 50, 000, 000.00 | 30 Days |Yield of 145, 890. 41 50, 145, 890. 41
3. 55%
Bank Dong ’
Tian’ an Annual
Insurance De Han Yes 40, 000,000.00 | 3 Years |Yield of 0 0
Co.,Ltd 5. 25%
Total 2, 320, 000, 000. 00 _ — 18,208, 096. 60 | 1,933, 208, 096. 60
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7) Fixed assets and Accumulated Depreciation

(1) Classes of fixed Assets as Follows:

Opening Current Current
Items Ending Balance
Balance Increase Decrease
1. Total Original Price
3, 63, 327. 83 292, 519. 84 139, 776. 00 3,716,071.67
of Fixed Assets
Including:Transport
1, 590, 077. 83 0 0 1, 590, 077. 83
equipment
Office equipment 1, 973, 250. 00 292, 519. 84 139, 776. 00 2,125, 993. 84
2. Total Accumulated
2, 650, 655. 87 361, 143. 10 118, 822. 79 2,892, 976. 18
depreciation
Including:Transport
841, 874. 27 109, 219. 51 0 951, 093. 78
equipment
Office equipment 1, 808, 781. 60 251, 923. 59 118, 822. 79 1,941, 882. 40
3. Total Book Valve of
912,671. 96 292, 519. 84 382, 096. 31 823, 095. 49
Fixed Assets
Including:Transport
748, 203. 56 0 109, 219. 51 638, 984. 05
equipment
Office equipment 164, 468. 40 292, 519. 84 272, 876. 80 184, 111. 44

(2) Fixed Assets Used as Follows:

Book Balance at the Beginning of the Year | Book Balance at the Ending of the Year

Usage Accumulated Accumulated

Original Depreciation | Book Valve Orininal Depreciation | Book Valve

CCF Ttems | 3,563, 327.83 | 2,650, 655.87 | 912,671.96 | 3,716,071.67 | 2,892,976. 18 | 823, 095. 49

Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public 0 0 0 0 0 0
Welfare
Projects
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Total 3, 563, 327.83 | 2,650, 655. 87 912,671.96 | 3,716,071.67 | 2,892, 976. 18 823, 095. 49
8) Other Payables
Book Balance
Value Book Balance
at the Value Added
Items Decreased at the Ending
Beginning of this Year
this Year of the Year
the Year
Beijing Jieyunxiang Air
Service Co., Ltd 23, 653. 00 6, 540. 00 30, 193. 00 0
Social Insurance Fee 32, 872. 52 416, 930. 63 418, 931. 85 30, 871. 30
Urban Housing Provident
Fund 0 643, 272. 00 643, 272. 00 0
Car Parking Charges for
Staff 7, 300. 00 0 0 7, 300. 00
Award for Personal Income
0 0
Tax 7,932. 35 7,932. 35
Medical Insurance Fee for
Staff 0 150, 429. 97 150, 429. 97 0
Beijing Kaida Service
13, 930. 00
Co., Ltd 472, 597. 00 470, 467. 00 16, 060. 00
Total 77, 755.52 1,697, 701. 95 1,721, 226. 17 54, 231. 30
9) Staff Cost Breakdown
Beginning Value Added the Ending
Items Payout the Year
Balance Year Balance
1. Wages, Bonuses, Al lowances 0 3,482, 701. 42 3,482, 701. 42 0
2. Staff Welfare Expenses 0 1, 164, 891. 36 1, 164, 891. 36 0
3. Social Insurance Fee 0 1, 608, 874. 10 1, 608, 874. 10 0
Incl: Medical Insurance 0 497, 774. 28 497, 774. 28 0
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Eedowment Insurance Premium 0 739, 540. 28 739, 540. 28 0
Insurance Annuity 0 316, 228. 96 316, 228. 96 0
Unemployment Insurance 0 33,030 .91 33, 030. 91 0
Injury Insurance 0 3, 886. 16 3, 886. 16 0
Maternity Insurance 0 18, 413. 51 18, 413. 51 0
4. Urban Housing Provident
0 646, 738. 00 646, 738. 00 0
Fund
5. Labor expenditure and
539, 422. 80 404, 663. 81 473, 513. 40 470, 573. 21
employeee ducation Funds
6. Non—monetary Wwelare 0 0 0 0
7.0thers 0 0 0 0
Total 539, 422. 80 7,307, 868. 69 7,376,718.28 470, 573. 21

10) Accrued Tax

Item Book Balance at the | Book Balance at the Applicable Tax
Beginning of the End of the Year Rate
Year
Personal Income Tax 14, 616. 22 30, 720. 57 —
Total 14, 616. 22 30, 720. 57 —

11) Net Assets

Book Balance

Items

the Year

the Beginning of

at
Value added

the year

Value decreased the

year

Book balance at
the ending of the

year

Non restricted

172, 282, 018. 85

38, 818, 834. 64

16, 210, 518. 58

194, 890, 334. 91

Restricted

6, 740, 512, 349. 57

21, 789, 265, 478. 97

19, 219, 901, 221. 49

9, 309, 876, 607. 05

Total

6, 912, 794, 368. 42

21, 828, 084, 313. 61

19, 236, 111, 740. 07

9, 504, 766, 941. 96

The main reason for the increase in the total amount of net assets over the previous

year is that the income is greater than the expenditure this year,

therefore,

the total

121
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amount of net assets has increased by RMBZ, 591, 972, 573. 54.

12) Membership fees

Item Amount of this year Amount of last year
Membership dues 265, 800. 00 251, 300. 00
Total 265, 800. 00 251, 300. 00

13) Revenue from donations

Item

Amount of this year

Amount of last year

1. Comtribute money income

706, 385, 818. 75

592, 555, 505. 09

2. Donations income—recipient of

drugs

21, 099, 014, 645. 00

18, 214, 052, 597. 00

Total

21, 805, 400, 463. 75

18, 806, 608, 102. 09

Note: AstraZeneca Project—Iressa price went down at the beginning of 2017, and

the adjusted donated sum wrote down

income.

at b1, 795,870. 00 yuan for the

14) Income of Large Sum Donation (Units and individuals whose accummulating

donation amount to over 5% of the annual donation income or over 5 million yuan)

Donors

Donations This Year

Cash

Non—cash

1. Bayer Healthcare Co.

Ltd.

33, 265, 554. 50

3, 058, 111, 200. 00

Usage
Rescuing Patients with
inoperable advanced

Hepato cellular

Carcinoma, Working funds

2. AstraZeneca

Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd

20, 252, 710. 00

2,113,775, 418. 00

Subsidizing patients
with non—-small cell lung

Cancer, Working funds

3. Shanghai Roche

Pharmaceutical Ltd.

11, 847, 002. 81

4, 340, 594, 550. 00

with lung cancer,

Working funds

122
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Funding for patients with
16,841, 779. 74 10, 331, 932, 997. 00 chronic myeloid Leukemia,

4. Swiss Novartis

PharmaceuticalCo, . Ltd. working funds
Funding for patients
5. Merck China 11, 123, 540. 15 1, 306, 396, 350. 00 | with advanced colorectal
cancer, working funds
6. American Smile Train Cleft lip and palate
34, 086, 165. 62 0
Foundation project
7. Guangzhou Wanda Cultural Donation for school
Tourism City Investment 120, 000, 000. 00 0 | building, Donation for
Co., Ltd tourist towns

8.Hefei Wanda Investment

90, 000, 000. 00 0 | Donation for tourist towns
Co., Ltd
9. Wuhan Wanda East Lake

50, 000, 000. 00 0 | Donation for tourist towns
Property Co., Ltd
10. Urumgi Wanda Plaza
Investment Oo.,Ltd 50, 000, 000. 00 0 | Donation for tourist towns
11. Chengdu Qingyang Wanda

50, 000, 000. 00 0 | Donation for tourist towns

Plaza Investment Co., Ltd

12. Shangrao Wanda Plaza Donation for tourist towns,

40, 000, 000. 00 0 | Enterprises helping out of

Investment Co.,Ltd poverty

13. Nancang Wanda City Donation for school
30, 000, 000. 00 0

Investment Co.,Ltd building

14. Kunshan Wanda Plaza Enterprises helping out of
20, 000, 000. 00 0

Investment Co., Ltd poverty

15. Beijing Feng Ke Wanda Enterprises helping out of
10, 000, 000. 00 0

Plaza Co., Ltd poverty

16. Batern Biological Science Baiyinshi charity relief

and Technology Shanghai 11, 986, 144. 37 0 | for sergery and therapy
ject

Co. , Ltd preJjee
17. Shenzhen Qianhai Global
Distribution Co.,Ltd 10, 000, 000. 00 0 | Publich Charity Project
18. Xiaoming Tang 8, 000, 000. 00 0 | Publich Charity Project
19. Beijing Yun Lianyi

5, 500, 000. 00 0 | Publich Charity Project

Network Technology Co.,Ltd
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20. Zhao Lihua

5, 500, 000. 00

0 | Colorful Dream Fund

Total

628, 402, 897. 19

21, 150, 810, 515. 00

15) Government Subsidies Income

Item

Amount of this year

Amount of last year

disabled
care fund of the Ministry of
Civil Affaires

Long—term elderly

1, 000, 000. 00

1, 000, 000. 00

Total

1, 000, 000. 00

1, 000, 000. 00

16) Investment Income

Sources of lnvestment Income

The Amount of This Year

The Amount of Last Year

Entrusted Bank Financing

18, 208, 096. 60

7,651, 109. 26

Adjusting equity income
according to the rights and

interests law

2,000, 000. 00

369, 078. 48

Total

20, 208, 096. 60

8, 020, 187. 74

Note: CCF adjusted the equity investment of Bersjing Charity Welfare Newspaer

to zero according to equity accounting method, and Beijing Charity

Welfare Newspaer recouped its sum invested 2, 000,

2017.

17) Other Income

000. 00 in July of

Items

The Amount of This Year

The Amount of Last Year

Interest Income on Bank

1, 209, 853. 26

6, 756, 562. 24

Deposits
Indemnity Income 0 193, 315. 50
Disposal income of fixed asset 100. 00 35, 060. 94
Asset transfer from Love Care

0 43, 873. 00

Project Committee
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Total 1, 209, 953. 26 7,028, 811. 68

18) Business Activity Costs

Items The amount of This The amount Of last year
Year
1. Cost of donation project 19, 219, 674, 761. 49 17,573, 200, 957. 77
(1) Donation expenses 832, 692, 218. 49 441, 497, 577. 77
@ General donations 713, 560. 00 1, 722, 900. 00
® Special fund expenses/
Development fund for children 0 24, 000. 00
with intellectual disabilities
® Earmarked expenditures of
831, 978, 658. 49 439, 750, 677. 77
Donate Mone
Incl : (A1l Currie) Project, Aike
204, 920. 22 1, 081, 553. 88
Tyrone Co. Ltd
Cleft Lip and Palate Project 45,813, 570.01 52, 531, 294. 58
The Orphans Care Project 322, 046. 00 193, 940. 00
Zhiyou Charity Fund 122, 000. 00 0
Chong Gao public welfare fund 192, 000. 00 0
Wanda Children’ s Fund 0 956, 400. 00
Hongkong HSBC 3, 850, 373. 05 2,251, 687. 24
American Mother Project 1, 195, 000. 00 1, 425, 000. 00
The Great Wall & Army
665, 000. 00 0
Supporting Fund
Dream Fund 842, 348. 90 654, 070. 58
Love Micro Innovation Education
362, 093. 99 0
Fund
Colourful Dream Fund 1, 266, 826. 54 0
Welfare house — Help Elderly
1, 862, 299. 61 2,467, 846. 00
persons of no family
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Items The amount of This The amount Of last year
Year
Welfare house — Help Elderly
persons of no family
Yuyin Fund 1, 627, 337. 00 455, 716. 00
Charity Reader 611, 661. 20 577,272.70
China Charity Broadcast
410, 247. 20 0
Platform
Charities — One Yuan
20, 000. 00 95, 000. 00
Donation (Masses Donations)
Lucky Charity - Students Loans 1, 158, 000. 00 583, 614. 00
Family Portrait Love Fund 39, 532. 54 0
Exxon Corporation USA 302, 355. 00 279, 468. 00
Disaster Relief 11, 818, 902. 38 22, 506, 960. 00
Ya’ an Earthquake 0
Operation Blessing 11, 200. 00 388, 300. 00
Public Welfare Fund for Health 109, 731. 50 0
Relief funds 1,618, 771.92 2, 069, 197. 34
Student project 3, 130, 101. 81 2,662, 732. 35
Xinyue fund 166, 000. 00 0
SARS - Angel’ s Son Education
12, 000. 00 11, 000. 00
Fund
Bayer Project 28, 900, 027. 82 24, 402, 645. 10
AstraZeneca Project 11, 734, 884. 78 9, 275, 814. 15
Novartis Project 14, 680, 081. 45 13, 668, 503. 97
CHD Project 14, 081, 372. 10 27,998, 683. 78
Oriental EAST Love Fund 260, 000. 00 196, 000. 00
Charity Medical Sunshine Aid
2, 200, 800. 00 614, 500. 00

Project - Zhongke Tianli
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Items The amount of This The amount Of last year
Year
Charity Medical Sunshine Aid
Project - Zhongke Tianli
World Vision - China 995, 413. 83 16, 134, 563. 06
Dibao Charity Relief Fund 448, 250. 00 0
United Way International 5, 727, 996. 59 2,250, 111. 00
Baiyinzhi Charity Relief
6, 180, 956. 00 2,633, 419. 73
Project
“Walking, Desire” (Foreign
47, 050. 00 449, 330. 00
Wheelchairs)
Evergreen Fund (fundraising) 0 387, 587. 60
Charity Media Fund 0 0
Weimin Serious Disease Relief
0 1, 170, 709. 00
Fund
Spring Fund for Chinese
761, 700. 00 443, 548. 00
Medicine (fundraising)
The American Association of
1, 891, 865. 52 2,232,893. 10
Latter Day Saints (LDS)
Merck Serono (Erbitux) 10, 416, 606. 19 14, 401, 308. 62
General Love United Fund 412, 500. 00 200, 000. 00
Yellow Ribbon Project 200, 000. 00 260, 000. 00
Da’ ai Project 0 400, 000. 00
Yongyi Care Special Fund 0 100, 000. 00
Spring—rain Love Fund 654, 500. 00 960, 000. 00
IDO Children’ s Relief Fund 447, 124. 00 0
Love Financing 53, 403, 892. 09 65, 755, 957. 99
Charrokay Charity Assistance
12, 309, 067. 32 15, 954, 514. 81
Project
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Items

The amount of This

Year

The amount Of last year

BMW Love Fund

3,711, 090. 81

4, 447, 164. 09

Foreign Affaires

2, 733, 525. 00

39, 556, 939. 63

Genzyme Project (rare disease)

899, 994. 66

857, 350. 26

Public Charity Fund

33, 750, 214. 30

4,939, 989. 20

Danzhai Tourist Town donated by

Wanda

350, 000, 000. 00

110, 000, 000. 00

Danzhai Vocational Technology

Institute donated by Wanda

150, 000, 000. 00

50, 000, 000. 00

Wanda Poverty Relief Fund

100, 000, 000. 00

Other Special Expenses

799, 319. 25

4, 624, 050. 00

(2) Material Donation Expenditures

/Drug donation expenditures

18, 386, 982, 543. 00

17, 131, 703, 380. 00

2. Financial subsidy expenditures

940, 020. 00

1, 000, 000. 00

Total

19, 220, 614, 781. 49

17, 574, 200, 957. 77

19) Administrative Costs

Items

The Amount of This

year

The Amount of Last Year

1. Wages and Benefits Expenses for

Staff

6, 903, 204. 88

6, 184, 367. 51

2. Spending of Goods Consumption and

Services in Administrative Affairs

8, 382, 188. 23

5, 327, 528. 60

3. Costs of Assets Depreciation

(Amortization) and Operation

191, 627. 26 179, 353. 64
Maintenance in Administrative
Management
4. Asset Impairments and Loss on 19, 938. 21 0
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Disposal

5. Tax Expenses Booked in Management

Fees

Total 15, 496, 958. 58

11, 691, 249. 75

6. Description of Changes in the Number of Members and Employees of the

Council and Changes in Salary and Others

1) There are 91 members; three of them receive remuneration in the Federation. Their

names, work unit,

and the amount of remuneration are as follows:

Director Work Unit the
Amount
name Paid/Unpaid Paid
Chengbao Vice director & secretary general of
Diao Dalian City Charity Association No 0
Youqing Wan Vice director of Hubei Charity
Association No 0
Xiao Xiangyu | Beijing Green Valley Xiao Xiangyu School
of Art No 0
Jiangtao Ma Director of Xingyang Charity Association
and Deputy Director of Bureau of Civil
Affairs of Xingyang City No 0
Shuping Wang | Vice Chairman of Tianjin Artisters
Association No 0
Xin—Wang Depuy director of the Secretariat of
Jiangxi Charity Association
No 0
Jinbao Wang Deputy director & general sacretary of
Ningxia Charity Association, Vice No 0
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inspector of Department of Civil Affairs
of Ningxia
Xuefu Wang Vice director of Tianjin Charity
Association No 0
Shufeng Vice director of China Charity
Wang Federation Yes 16, 080. 00
Lilin Wang Vice director of Chengdu Charity
Association No 0
Qingyun Fang | Director of Fuzhou Charity Association No 0
Guoping Fang | Vice director & Secretary general of
Shanghai Charity Association No 0
Jiake Fang Vice director of Tianjin Hetong Elderly
Welfare Association No 0
Peixing Deng | Director of Guangdong Risheng Group
Co., Ltd No 0
Zhongfang Director of Guangzhou Charity
No 0
Wang Association
Zaiwei Tian General Manager of Shuntiantong Real
Estate Development Group No 0
Daorong Xie | Vice Director of Fujian Charity
Association No 0
Zhiwei Bian Secretary General of China Charity
Federation Yes 33,240. 00
Yulin Zhu The dean of Baishan Yulin Orphanage No 0
Xiaona Liu Actress of The Song and Dance Troup of The
General Political Department of
People’ s Liberation Army of China No 0
Jianhua Liu | Beijing Int’ 1 Trust & Investment No 0
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Co., Ltd
Min—Liu Secretary General of Changchun Charity
Association No 0
Xiang—Liu Secretary General of Shenyang Charity
Association No 0
Huiming Liu Secretary General of Baotou Charity
Association No 0
Guan Mucun National First-Class Actress at Tianjin
Song and Dance Theater / Chairman of
Tianjin Music Association & 0
Nan—]Jiang Secretary General of Guangdong Charity
Association No 0
Tao—Sun Secretary General of Charity Association
of Beijing Chaoyang District No 0
Du Xuefang Ex—vice Secretary General at Work
Committee of Central Governmemt
Department & Ex—Secretary General at
Central Government Commission for
Decipline Inspection No 0
Zhiliang Zhu | Secretary General Gansu Charity
Association No 0
Chunguang Manager & Chief Editor of Charitable
Zeng Public Welfare Newspaper No 0
Yulin Li Executive Editor of Charity Magazine
No 0
Yanlong Vice director & Secretary general of
Zhang Shandong Charity Associatio No 0
Bengong Li President of China Charity Federation Yes 16, 080. 00
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Gang Li Viced Director & Secretary general of
Zhe jiang Charity Association No 0
Weijian Chen | Vice Director of Nanjing Charity
Association No 0
Hongta Li Ex Vice Chairmen of Anhui Provincial
Consultative Conference No 0
Jinfu Li Vice sec?etary generél of Hunan Charity
Association & Vice Director of Hunan
Civil Affairs No 0
Rongjie Li Vice director of Shanxi Charity
Association No 0
Houli Li Chairmen of the Hengxin diamond
organization No 0
Baozhong Li Vice director of China National Trade
Promotion Association No 0
Rong—Li Secretary general of Yunnan Charity
Association No 0
Jianning Li Directo% of Depa?tmenf ?f sociél welfare
and social affairs,Civil affairs
department, Tibet Autonomous Region No 0
Decheng Yang | Deputy Director of Beijing Charity
Association No 0
Chao—Meng Vice director of Henan Charity
Association No 0
Xujun Wu Secretary & director of the Party group
in the office of Civil Affairs of Anhui No 0
Guoping Wu Director of Wuxi Lingshan Culture
Tourism Group No 0
Shuhai Tong Deputy Director & Secretary general of
Tianjin Charity Association No 0
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Huankui Chen

Vice director of Chongging Charity

Association No
Yinzhong Fomer Group Leader of Central Commission
Zhang for Discipline Inspection in the
Ministry of Water Resources No
Ze—Zhang Director of Jinan Charity Association No
Qianyu Zhang | Director Hongkong golden Millie group No
Zhi Zhang Secretary general of Heilongjiang
Charity Association No
Yunjin Chen Director of Ningbo Charity Association No
Kefu Chen Secretary general Guangxi Charity
Association No
Zhirong Wang | Secretary general of Jilin Charity
Association No
Bo—Jin Actor of Second Artillery Corps No
Sen—Zhou Dean of the Chinese Three Gorges Book
Panting Academy No
Changhong Yu | Vice director of Yicang Charity
Association No
Zhaoli—Dong | Director of Hefei Charity Association No
Jinhui Zhou Co—chairman & Executive d?reotor anq
General manager of Macao Li Jun creation
Co., Ltd
Director of Li Jun Hotel No
Xiujuan Bai Secretary general of Qinghai Charity
Association No
Gongcheng Vice director of China Charity
Zheng Federation, Professor of Renmin No
University of China
Teqi Bo Vice director & Secretary general of No




BLa | 20174

China Charity Federation

China Charity Federation 2017”7 Audit Report
Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region
Tao Fang Secretary general of Shenzhen Charity
Association No 0
Anquan Wei Vice director & Secretary general of
Karamay City, Xinjiang No 0
Xiaoxin Peng | Vice director & Secretary general of
Hainan No 0
Shibing Zhao | Vice director & Secretary general of
Liaoning No 0
A . Sacretray of Central Party Committee and
Jiebing Hao R .
Director of Henan the Second Charity
Hospital ( China Charity Jiaozuo
Hospital) No 0
Yan Hu Young singer of China Oriental Song and
No 0
Dance Troup
Zhuangli Hu Secretary general of Charity Association
of the Xinjiang production and
construction Corps No 0
i Director of Hongkong Yongyi Charity
Yunyi Yu .
Foundation
Chairman of the board of directors of
Hongkong Yongyi Group No 0
Hongkun Director of Jiangshu Charity Association
Jiang No 0
i Vice Director of Shanghai Charity
Derong Shi i i
Association
No 0
B Secretary General of Chinese Literature
Kun Jiang K
and Art Foundation
Chairman of Chinese Ballad Singers
Associaton
Chairman of Chinese literary and art
Volunteer Association No 0
Rong—Cao Vice director & Secretary general of No 0
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Qingdao
Gaosuo Yuan Director of Taiyuan Charity Association No
Ningping Li Vice director of Xinjiang Charity
Association No
Yuxiang Xia Director of Hebei Charity Association No
Yixuan Xu Executive Director of the Chinese
Journalist Volunteers Association For
Charity Promotion No
Ziyi He Director of Shanxi Charity Association No
Chunlai Guo Director of China Golden Express
Investment Co., Ltd No
Yingxiang Vice Director of Guizhou Charity
Tang Association No
Xingyuan Vice director of Sichuan Charity
Gou Association No
Zimeng Gong Vice director & Secretary general of
Jinjiang Charity Association =
Yanhua Ge President of Yan’ an Hospital, Jilin No
Guanglei Liu | Director of Chongqing Charity
No
Association
Cheng Zhao Buddhist abbot of Shanghai Longhua
Temple No
Guangsheng General manager of Hubei Ming day
Chai Engineering Co., Ltd No
Jingxiang Director of Xiamen Charity Association
Cai No
Mingyue Tan | Editor in chief of the chariable weekly
of the people’ s Political Consultative No
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Conference

Hexian Teng Chairman of the board of Beijing Yun Hair

Investment Group No 0

2) The total number of workers, the number of employees of various departments,

total wages andwages per capita in the Federation is as follows:

Annual Per

Departments Number of Workers Total Waees Capita Wages
Leaders 5 131, 880. 00 26, 376. 00
Project Department 7 657, 836. 48 93, 976. 64
Foreign Affairs
6 529, 714. 96 88, 285. 83
Departmeni
Fundraising Department 5 460, 289. 50 92, 057. 90
Financial Department 5 459, 403. 90 91, 880. 78
Operation Office 9 802, 190. 96 89, 132. 33
Board of Supervisors 1 33, 240. 00 33, 240. 00
Communication Office 5 408, 145. 62 81, 629. 12
Total 43 3,482, 701. 42 80, 993. 06

7. Some explanation in the calculation of the proportion of public
welfare undertakings, staff wages and benefits and administrative office
expenses.

1) Something needs to be explained when the proportion of public
expenditure is calculated:

The operational activity in 2017 cost RMB19, 220,614, 781.49 , which
expended all on public welfares by the Federation. The total income was

RMB18, 822, 908, 401. 51 last year. The limited income in the income of last year
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that could not be used last year by time Limitation was O yuan and net assets
that time Limitation was refeased in last year were 0. The total annual income
adjusted was RMBIS, 822,908, 401.51. The proportion of welfare expenditure
accounted for 102.11% in total income last year.

2) The following should be clear when calculating the proportion of staff
wages and benefits and administrative office expenses:

Staff salary and welfare spending was RMB6, 903, 204. 88, and administrative
expenseswas RMBS8, 593, 753. 70, the total RMB15, 496, 958. 58. The total expenditure
this year was RMB19, 236, 111, 740. 07, among w hich staff wages and benefits and

administrative expenses accounted for 0.08%.

8. Major Public Welfare Projects

1) Balance Sheet of Major Public Welfare Projects Unit: yuan
Pays, fee Pays for the
s and management of
Donations lnsuranc charatable
subsidized to | €S O Pays and | projects Pays for
haritab i i
beneficiaries charttd rent for 1nc}u1d1ng other Total
Ttems Revenues ) le business
from directory project rooms and trips, logistic usage
or indirectory | gssistan equipments | s, transportati
organizations ts and on, meetings,
voluntee audition and
assessment
TS
Medicines Donated
3, 940, 986
by Novartis, Swiss 10, 347,894, 779. 74 7,193,037, 105. 00 o 3, 136, 785. 95 7,602, 309. 46 0 7,207,717, 186. 45
Medicines Donated
by Bayer
2,649, 7217.
Pharmaceuticals 3, 090, 080, 019. 21 3, 687, 840, 148. 38 39 1,234, 051. 64 4,213, 956. 48 0 3, 695, 937, 883. 82
Co. Lit
Medicines Donated 2,794, 715.
2,132,998,828.00| 1,408,961, 892. 00 4,426, 352. 69 4,513, 816. 67 0| 1 420, 696. 776.78
by AstraZeneca 42 , 420, 696, 776.
Medicines 6, 900, 718.
4,351, 814, 623. 84 4, 580, 701, 138. 00 1, 649, 869. 46 2, 878, 479. 68 0 4, 592, 130, 205. 32
Donated by 18
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Fays; feq Pays for the
s and management of
Donations insuranc charatable
subsidized to ESSEC Pays and projects Pays for
haritab i i
beneficiaries charita rent for 1nc%u1d1ng other Total
Ttems Revenues ) le business
from directory project rooms and trips, logistic usage
or indirectory assistan | equipments | s, transportati
organizations ts and on, meetings
voluntee audition and
assessment
rs
Shanghai Roche
Pharmaceuticals
Medicines Donated
by Aike Talon, 153, 521.61 7,384,608. 00| 152,377.99 12, 000. 00 35,164.53| 5,377.70 7,589, 528. 22
Switzerland
Medicines Donated 1,471, 338.
1,317,119, 890. 15 1,530, 919, 944. 00 3,779, 852. 10 4,985, 416. 09 0 1, 541, 156, 550. 19
Merck Serono 00
Clef Lip and
Palate Project 34, 137, 280. 45 44, 476, 803. 00 28, 448. 80 0 1, 308, 318. 21 0 45, 813, 570. 01
(Smile Train)
World Vision
0 995, 413. 83 0 0 0 0 995, 413. 83
International
United Way 122, 462.
3,803, 831. 22 4,795,338.86 | 147,289.50 0 662, 905. 78 5,727, 996. 59
International 45
60, 000. 0
Disaster Relief 565, 220. 79 11, 692, 906. 98 0 0 65, 995. 40 0 11,818, 902. 38
Baiyinzhi
ReliefProject
from Batern
11,632, 144. 37 4,561,832.50( 617, 784.10 138, 687. 00 862, 652. 40 0 6, 180, 956. 00
Biological
Technology, Shan
ghai Co. Lit
The Public
Charity Relief 35,701, 441. 11 32,462, 156.00 | 162, 787.80| 1,103, 090. 50 22, 180. 00 0 33, 750, 214. 30
Project
Wanda Tourist
Town Donation in 0 50, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 50, 000, 000. 00
Xining
Guangzhou Nansha
Donation to 0 40, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 40, 000, 000. 00
School Building
Guangzhou Wanda
Donation to
120, 000, 000. 00 120, 000, 000. 00 0 GO 0 0 120, 000, 000. 00
School and
Tourist Town
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Fays; fea Pays for the

management of
Donations insuranc charatable

s and

es to Pays and projects Pays for

L. charitab inclulding
beneficiaries rent for K
Ttems Revenues le business

from directory project rooms and trips, logistic

or indirectory assistan | equipments | s, transportati

subsidized to
other Total

usage

organizations ts and on, meetings,

voluntee audition and

assessment
rs

Building

Hefei Wanda
Donation for
School and 90, 000, 000. 00 140, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 140, 000, 000. 00
Tourist Town

Building

Urumqi Wanda
Donation for
50, 000, 000. 00 50, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 50, 000, 000. 00
Tourist Town

Building

Wuhan Wanda East
Lake Real Estate
Co.Lit Donation 50, 000, 000. 00 50, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 50, 000, 000. 00
for Tourist Town

Building

Chengdu Qingyang
Wangda Donation
50, 000, 000. 00 50, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 50, 000, 000. 00
for Tourist Town

Building

Shangrao Wanda
Donation for
Tourist Town
Building 40, 000, 000. 00 40, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 40, 000, 000. 00
/Enterprise
Poverty Relief

Project

Nanchang Wanda
Donation for 30, 000, 000. 00 30, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 30, 000, 000. 00
School Building

Kunshan Wanda
Enterprise

20, 000, 000. 00 20, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 20, 000, 000. 00
Donation for

Poverty Relief

Beijing Fengke
Wanda Poverty 10, 000, 000. 00 10, 000, 000. 00 0 0 0 0 10, 000, 000. 00

Relief Project
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Fays; Teg Pays for the
s and management of
Donations insuranc charatable
subsidized to S Pays and projects Pays for
haritab i i
beneficiaries charita rent for 1nc%u1d1ng other Total
Ttems Revenues ) le business
from directory project rooms and trips, logistic usage
or indirectory assistan | equipments | s, transportati
organizations ts and on, meetings
voluntee audition and
assessment
rs
18, 866, 173| 15, 480, 689. 3 187, 840.
Total 21, 785,901, 580. 49| 19, 107, 829, 286. 55 27,151, 194. 70 19, 169, 515, 183. 89
.15 4 15

Note: AstraZeneca Project—Iressa price went down, and the adjusted sum wrote

down 51, 795, 870. 00 yuan for the income of 2017.

2) Large Sum Beneficiaries Donated by Important Public Welfare Relief

Projects
Proportion
of the
. L . Annual
Project Large Sum Beneficiaries Paid Sum Public Usage
Welfare
Expenditure
Beijing Foreign Enterprise
Human Resource Service | 3,940, 986.04 | 0.021% Personnel Wages
Co., Ltd
House rent, water &
Nati 1 People’ C ’
atronat teopie s LONETESS |\ 4 449 795.20 | 0.008% electricity, heating
Convention Center .
and net servise fees
Shanghai Yid Inf ti
Swiss Novartis | o onehat ITauo  Antormation | qqq 000 0o 0. 004% Hot line servise fees
. . Consulting Co., Ltd
Relief Project Dat "
. ata repor
North Medical Technol Co.
orth Hledical TecinOtogy Lo\ 4 vg6 000.00 | 0.007% development and face
Ltd . s .
identification fees
Charges for customs
Kantile . (Shanghai) 3.947.594.74 | 0. 017% declarat%on,
pharmaceutical Co. Ltd warehousing and
logistics
Beijing Foreign Enterprise
. Human Resource Service Co. | 2,496,044.34 | 0.013% Personnel wages
Bayer Relief
.. Ltd
Projiect Guangzhou Charit
angz
gzhou V16,010, 000.00 | 0.031% Project fund
Association
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Proportion
of the
. . . . Annual
Project Large Sum Beneficiaries Paid Sum Public Usage
Welfare
Expenditure
Wenzhou Charity Association | 1,480, 000.00 0. 008% Project fund
flenan =~ Provincial — Charity |, »,, 000 00 | 0.011% Project fund
Association
Bei jing Foreign Enterprise
Human Resource Service Co. | 2,343,070.16 0.012% Personnel wages
Ltd
North Medical Technology Co. ghiigisH ti?i. Caié
Ltd 1,174, 380.00 | 0.006% St
New System
Development
National People’s Congress Rent, water &
. . & 1, 623, 997. 86 0. 008% electricity, heating
AstraZeneca Convention Center .
Reliof and net service
L. Charges for Customs
Projiect . . .
Kantile (Shanghai) 506. 857. 68 0. 003% declaration, warehou
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd ’ ’ ’ ’ se and logistics
Beijing H Runde Logisti
erjing Huayu funde LOgLStICS | 503 357 00 0. 003% Express fees
Co. Ltd
Guangzhou Jinyu Medical 1,618, 400. 00 0. 008% Medical inspecting
Laboratory Center Co. Ltd fee
Tianji Noh Medical Medical i ti
ianjin ohe edica 715, 200. 00 0. 004% edica inspecting
Laboratory Co. Ltd fee
Beijing = Jingyang  Labor |, geq 044 14 | 0.015% Personnel Wages
Service Co. Ltd
Beijing Huaxin Yuanjing Rent, water and
. . . %
Shanghai Roche | Property Management Center 1,189, 740. 91 0. 006% electricity
Relief Project
errel FroJeet i poijing SF Express Co. Ltd | 961, 108. 00 0. 005% Express fee
Shanghai Jiantai Temperature .
880, 000. 00 0. 005% f t
Control Technology Co. Ltd ? ’ retrigerator
Beijing Foreign Enterprise
Swiss Human Resource Service Co. | 152,377.99 0. 001% Personnel wages
Accotelon Ltd
Relief Project 1 ?
elie rojec Natlona} People s Congress 12, 000. 00 0. 000% rent
Convention Center
Beijing Foreign Enterprise
Human Resource Service Co. | 1,353,906.01 0. 007% Personnel wages
Ltd
Merck Serono Call center, hotline
North Medical Technol Co. g
Relief Project L‘Ez edreal TeChNOlosy LO- | 1 905, 641.00 | 0. 006% service charge
Kantile . (Shanghai) 3,682, 127.37 | 0. 019% Tran§format1ng
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd servis fee
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Welfare
Expenditure
Guangzhou Bai ji Xinte Agent Commission for
2,160, 000.00 | 0.011%
Pharmaceutical Chain Co. Ltd ’ ’ 0 Donated Medicine
Sichuén .Provincial Charity 5,714, 952. 00 0. 030% Smile Train Suegery
Association Fee
‘ Henan. Erovincial Charity 4,096, 783. 00 0. 021% Smile Train Suegery
Clip and Parate | Association Fee
Pro?ect (Smile Hebei. Erovincial Charity 3,031, 841. 00 0. 016% Smile Train Suegery
Train Association Fee
P dati - - - - -
oundation) Guang¥1 .Pr0V1n01a1 Charity 2.945, 119. 00 0. 015% Smile Train Suegery
Association Fee
Hunan' Erovincial Charity 2. 708, 658. 00 0. 014% Smile Train Suegery
Association Fee
Rebuild , Poverty
L. Pingquan County Urban And Relief
World Vision . . .
. Rural Community Children | 965, 000. 00 0. 005% Projects, School
Foundation . S
Development Service Center Building and
Education Assistance
Shaan#i .Provincial Charity 450, 000. 00 0. 002% 3 - Children Homes
Association Building
3 Children  Homes
. Henan. Erovincial Charity 860, 000. 00 0. 004% Building and
United Way | Association Renovating Schools
International in Henan
Hunan' Brovincial Charity 300, 000. 00 0. 002% 2 . Children Homes
Association Building
Jilin' Erovincial Charity 887, 878. 86 0. 005% 4 . Children Homes
Association Building
Yunnan Provincial Charity | 10, 000, 000.0 Project Fund for
. 0. 052% .
Association 0 Ludian Earthquake
Disaster Relief Fund for
Relief PLA . Air Force General 1,692, 906. 98 0. 009% Chlldren .Patlents
Hospital with CongenitalHeart
Disease
Beijing Foreign Enterprise
Human Resource Service Co. | 591, 372.58 0. 003% Personnel Wages
Baiyinmei Ltd
Relief Project [Xjamen Municipal Charity Xiamen Municipal
: : 1, 300, 000. 00 0. 007%
by Shanghai | pAggociation ’ ’ 0 Relief Fund
Baishen Henan Provincial Charity Henan Provincial
: ; 1, 400, 000. 00 0. 007%
Biotechnology Association ? ? 0 Relief Fund
Co. Ltd . - —
Guang%hoy Municipal Charity 650, 000. 00 0. 003% Guaggzhou Municipal
Association Relief Fund
Hubei Provincial Charity | 350, 000. 00 0. 002% Henan Provincial
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Expenditure
Association Relief Fund
Public Charity
Fund by
Shenzhen Bei jing Dihai Culture | 30, 108, 000. 0. 157% Funds for Improving
Qianhai Global | Development Co. Ltd 0 : 0 Reading and Books
Branddistribut
ion Co. Ltd
Xining Wanda Raised mone for
Donation for | DanzhaiJinjian Investment | 50, 000, 000. o ’ .
. 0. 260% Building Danzhai
Tourist Twon | and Development Co. Ltd 0 .
. Tourist Town
Project
Guangzhou
NanshaWanda X X . Raised money for
Donation for giizhil Education and Science 30,000,000. 0. 208% Building Danzhai
School ea Vocation College
Building
G h Raised money for
vangzhou i Danzhai Education and Science | 30, 000, 000. Building Danzhai
Wanda Donation 0. 156% .
Bureau 0 Wanda Vocation
for School
g College
Building and Raisod F
Tourist  Twon | Dazhai Jinjian Investment & | 90, 000, 000. atsed money  tor
R 0. 468% Building Danzhai
Projects Development Co. Ltd 0 .
Tourist Town
Raised money for
Danzhai Education and Science | 50, 000, 000. Building Danzhai
0. 260% .
Bureau 0 Wanda Vocation
Coll
Henan Wanda - =
Donation for Danahal Gounty FOvEerty Raised mone for
) Alleviation & Development Co. | 50, 000, 000. . ’ .
Tourist Twon Ltd 0 0. 260% Building Danzhai
Project Tourist Town
Raised f
Dazhai Jinjian Investment & | 40, 000, 000. atsed money  tor
0. 208% Building Danzhai
Development Co. Ltd 0 .
Tourist Town
Dazhai Jinjian Investment & | 40,000, 000 Raised —money  for
Urumchi Wanda | o Jrat Savestine U PR R0, 208% Building Danzhai
R Development Co. Ltd 0 R
Donation for Tourist Town
Tourist —Town |\, 1 ai Business | 10, 000, 000. Raised  molcy Lok
Building .. . 0. 052% Building Danzhai
Administration Co. Ltd 0 .
Tourist Town
Wuhan Wanda Raised  mon for
aise one o
Donghu Real | Dazhai Jinjian Investment & | 50, 000, 000. . N R
0. 260% Building Danzhai
Esteate Development Co. Ltd 0 .
Tourist Town
Company for
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Expenditure
Tourist Town
Building
Chengdu Raised mon for
aise one o
QingyangWangda | Dazhai Jinjian Investment & | 50, 000, 000. 0 g i .
R 0. 260% Building Danzhai
Donation for | Development Co. Ltd 0 .
. Tourist Town
Tourist Town
Shangrao Wanda |\ [, o il Sian Investment & | 20, 000, 000. 0 Railsed  monsy  Ler
Donation for 0. 104% Building Danzhai
K Development Co. Ltd 0 .
Tourist Town Tourist Town
and Enterprise | Danzhai County Poverty .
X : 20, 000, 000. 0 Ent P t
Poverty Relief | Alleviation & Development Co. ? ? 0. 104% n ?rprlse§ overty
. 0 Relief Project
Project Ltd
Nanchang Wanda Donation for D hai
Donation  for | Danzhai Education and Science | 30, 000, 000. 0 onation tor Vanzhat
0. 156% Wanda Vocation
School Bureau 0 Coll
ollege
Building &
Enterprl;ei. ¢ Danzhai County Poverty Enterprises Poverty
ovgrty elie Alleviation & Development Co. | 20, 000, 000. O 0 Relief Project
Project by 0. 104%
Ltd 0
Kunshan
WandaEnterprise
Enterprises
P ty Relief
Pivér i ¢ 12 Danzhai County Poverty
ojec
.q. Y Alleviation & Development Co. 10, 000, 000. O Enterprises Poverty
Beijing Fengke 0. 052% ] .
Ltd 0 Relief Project
Wanda
Enterprise
714, 038, 339.
Total ? ’ 3.715% —
86
9. Related Party Relationships and Their Transaction Illustration
Providing products | Purchasing Products and
and service for Service for Related
Relation Related Part Part
Related Party . Y Y
with CCF Balance
. Balance of
of this | Balance . Balance
this year
year
Major donor
1. Bayer pharmaceuticalcare Co., Ltd 0 0 0 0
2. AstraZeneca pharmaceutical Major donor 0 0 0 0
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Co., Ltd

3. Shanghai Roche Pharmaceutical

Ma jor donor 0 0 0 0
Company
4. Swiss Novartis pharmaceutical

Major donor 0 0 0 0
Co., Ltd
5. Merck Serono Co., Ltd

Ma jor donor 0 0 0 0
6. Ameircan Smile Train Foundation Ma jor donor 0 0 0 0
7. Guangzhou Wanda Cultural Tourism

Ma jor donor 0 0 0 0
City Investment Co., Ltd
8. Hefei Wanda Investment Co.,Ltd Ma jor donor 0 0 0 0

9. Wuhan Wanda East Lake Property | Major donor

0 0 0 0
Co., Ltd
10. Urumqi Wanda Plaza Investment Ma jor donor

0 0 0 0
Co.,Ltd
11. Chengdu Qingyang Wanda Plaza | Major donor

0 0 0 0
Investment Co., Ltd
12. Shangrao Wanda Plaza Investment | Major donor

0 0 0 0
Co.,Ltd
13. Nancang Wanda City Investment | Major donor

0 0 0 0
Co., Ltd
14. Kunshan Wanda Plaza Investment | Major donor

0 0 0 0
Co., Ltd
15. Bei jing Fungke Wanda Plaza Ma jor donor

0 0 0 0
Co., Ltd
16. Bai Shen Biological Technology | Major donor

0 0 0 0
Shanghai Co., Ltd
17. Shenzhen Qianhai Global Brand | Major donor 0 0 0 0
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Distribution Co.,Ltd
18. Xiaoming Tang Major donor 0 0 0 0
19.Beijing Yun Lian Yi Network
Major donor 0 0 0 0
Technology Co., Ltd
20. Lihua Zhao Major donor 0 0 0 0
Invested
21.Tianjin Charity Magazine Co., Ltd Party 0 0 0 0
(1) Balance of open account for related party’ s account receivable and
advance payment: Nill.
(2) Balance of open account for related party’ s payment in advance and
receivable in advance: Nill
10. Fixed Asset Inventory List
Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
1. Office equipment 2,125,993 .84
Self
Canon copy printer Self 2009.12 set 1 11,900.00 11,900.00 use
Double color LED Self Self
Display screen purchase | 2010.12 set 1 20,140.00 20,140.00 use
Self Self
Office furniture purchase | 2012.04 set 1 22,000.00 22,000.00 use
Self Self
Office furniture purchase | 2012.05 set 3 3,300.00 9,900.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Printer 2013.03 set 1 5,400.00 5,400.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Safe 2013.03 set 1 4,800.00 4,800.00 use
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Self
Self
purchase
Safe 2013.03 set 1 5,200.00 5,200.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Computer 2013.03 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Scanner 2013.04 set 1 7,900.00 7,900.00 use
Self Self
Printer purchase | 2013.04 set 1 7,200.00 7,200.00 use
Self Self
Notebook PC purchase | 2013.04 set 1 4,400.00 4.,400.00 use
Self Self
Air conditioner purchase | 2013.04 set 2 5,049.00 10,098.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2013.04 set 1 7,200.00 7,200.00 use
Self Self
Notebook PC purchase | 2013.05 set 1 4,575.00 4.575.00 use
Self Self
Notebbok PC purchase | 2013.05 set 1 5,295.00 5,295.00 use
Self Self
Printer purchase | 2013.06 set 1 3,300.00 3,300.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Digital camera 2013.06 set 1 4,100.00 4,100.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Conference seat 2013.07 set 1 5,250.00 5,250.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Storage cabinet 2013.08 set 1 3,880.00 3,880.00 use
Self
Self
purchase
Storage cabinet 2013.08 set 1 2,300.00 2,300.00 use
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Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Self Self
Printer purchase | 2013.08 set 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2013.09 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Office funiture purchase | 2013.09 set 1 28,686.00 28,686.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2013.09 set 1 4,450.00 4.450.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2013.01 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2013.01 set 1 4.200.00 4.200.00 use
Self Self
Camera purchase | 2013.01 set 1 4,800.00 4,800.00 use
Self Self
Notebook PC purchase | 2013.01 set 1 4,800.00 4,800.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2013.11 set 1 4,450.00 4,450.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2013.12 set 3 3,200.00 9,600.00 use
Self Self
Projector purchase | 2013.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Office funiture purchase | 2014.01 set 1 19,000.00 19,000.00 use
Self Self
Projector purchase | 2014.01 set 1 3,700.00 3,700.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2014.01 set 5 3,600.00 18,000.00 use
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Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage

Self Self

Storage cabinet purchase | 2014.01 set 1 2,750.00 2,750.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo computer purchase | 2014.01 set 22 4,000.00 88,000.00 use
Self Self

HP printer purchase | 2014.01 set 2 2,480.00 4,960.00 use
Self Self

Canon copy printer purchase 2014.01 set 2 5,400.00 10,800.00 use
Self Self

Kodak scanner purchase | 2014.01 set 5 6,000.00 30,000.00 use
Baolton conference Self Self
telephone purchase | 2014.01 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 use
Self Self

Epson printer purchase 2014.01 set 2 2,300.00 4.600.00 use
Self Self

Sony video recorder purchase | 2014.01 set 1 3,350.00 3,350.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2014.01 set 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 use
Self Self

Computer purchase | 2014.03 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Epson projector purchase 2014.03 set 1 3,700.00 3,700.00 use
Self Self

Server purchase | 2014.03 set 2 5,225.00 10,450.00 use
Self Self

Safe purchase | 2014.03 set 1 3,600.00 3,600.00 use
Self Self

safe purchase | 2014.03 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 use
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Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Self Self
Printer purchase | 2014.04 set 1 2,450.00 2,450.00 use
Self Self
Printer purchase | 2014.04 set 2 2,200.00 4,400.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2014.04 set 4 3,400.00 13,600.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2014.05 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2014.05 set 4 2,999.50 11,998.00 use
Self Self
Server purchase | 2014.06 set 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2014.06 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 use
Self Self
Camera purchase | 2014.06 set 1 7,800.00 7,800.00 use
Self Self
Ice box purchase | 2014.06 set 1 2,450.00 2,450.00 use
Self Self
Office furniture purchase | 2014.06 set 1 17,500.00 17,500.00 use
Self Self
Notebook PC purchase | 2014.06 set 1 5,999.00 5,999.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2014.07 set 2 3,499.00 6,998.00 use
Self Self
Cipher cabinet purchase | 2014.07 set 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC purchase | 2014.07 set 15 3,800.00 57,000.00 use
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Self Self
HP scanner purchase | 2014.07 set 2 7,850.00 15,700.00 use
Self Self
Computer & printer purchase | 2014.08 set 1 8,500.00 8,500.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2014.09 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2014.09 set 2 2,600.00 5,200.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2014.09 set 2 2,500.00 5,000.00 use
Self Self
Konka TV purchase | 2014.12 set 1 9,699.00 9,699.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2014.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2014.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2014.12 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Safe purchase | 2014.12 set 17 4,000.00 68,000.00 use
Self Self
Canon camera purchase | 2014.12 set 1 19,800.00 19,800.00 use
Self Self
Safe

purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Computer
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self

Computer
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
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Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Cipher cabinet
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 26,110.00 26,110.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.01 set 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.01 set 2 4.900.00 9,800.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.01 set 6 4,000.00 24.,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Printer
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,800.00 4,800.00 use
Self Self
Camera
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 use
Self Self
Office desk
purchase | 2015.01 set 6 2,200.00 13,200.00 use
Self Self
Scanner
purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 use
Self Self
Office desk
purchase | 2015.01 set 8 2,200.00 17,600.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
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Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.02 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self
Self
Printer purchase
2015.03 set 1 2,950.00 2,950.00 use
Self
urchase Self
Safe p
2015.03 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.03 set 2 4.000.00 8,000.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.03 set 1 4,000.00 4.,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.04 set 1 6,100.00 6,100.00 use
Self Self
Printer
purchase | 2015.04 set 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.04 set 3 3,466.67 10,400.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.04 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.04 set 1 3,900.00 3,900.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.04 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.04 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use




g A | 20174EHL  China Charity Federation

China Charity Federation

2017’

Audit Report

Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.04 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC
purchase | 2015.05 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.05 set 1 4,000.00 4.,000.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.05 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Notebook PC
purchase | 2015.05 set 3 4,599.00 13,797.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.05 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.05 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Printer
purchase | 2015.05 set 2 2,999.00 5,998.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.06 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Printer
purchase | 2015.06 set 1 2,999.00 2,999.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2015.06 set 1 4,000.00 4.,000.00 use
Self Self
Ice box
purchase | 2015.06 set 5 3,340.00 16,700.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2015.07 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Office equipment
purchase | 2015.07 set 1 41,444.00 41,444.00 use
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Self Self
Office equipment
purchase | 2015.07 set 1 9,600.00 9,600.00 use
Self Self
Office desks
purchase | 2015.07 set 27 3,000.00 81,000.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC
purchase | 2015.07 set 11 4,000.00 44,000.00 use
Self Self
Sharp printer
purchase | 2015.07 set 1 9,800.00 9,800.00 use
Self Self
HP printer
purchase | 2015.07 set 4 3,000.00 12,000.00 use
Self Self
Canon scanner
purchase | 2015.07 set 1 8,700.00 8,700.00 use
Self Self
HP printer
purchase | 2015.07 set 3 3,000.00 9,000.00 use
Self Self
Kodak scanner
purchase | 2015.07 set 2 6,500.00 13,000.00 use
Self Self
Office Desks
purchase | 2015.07 set 8 3,000.00 24.,000.00 use
Office equipment Self Self
consumables purchase | 2015.07 set 1 31,730.00 31,730.00 use
Self Self
Notebook PC
purchase | 2015.07 set 1 4,500.00 4.500.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC
purchase | 2015.07 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Projector
purchase | 2015.08 set 1 4,200.00 4.200.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC
purchase | 2015.08 set 3 3,500.00 10,500.00 use
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Self Self
B4360 computer
purchase | 2015.08 set 1 8,000.00 8,000.00 use
Self Self
Kodak scanner
purchase | 2015.08 set 1 6,500.00 6,500.00 use
Self Self
Printer
purchase | 2015.08 set 1 5,450.00 5,450.00 use
Self Self
Ice box purchase | 2015.09 set 1 9,600.00 9,600.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase 2015.1 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2015.11 set 6 4.499.00 26,994.00 use
Self Self
Scanner purchase | 2015.11 set 1 6,599.00 6,599.00 use
Self Self
Compound machine purchase | 2015.11 set 1 11,400.00 11,400.00 use
Self Self
Refrigerator purchase | 2015.11 set 2 3,400.00 6,800.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC purchase | 2015.11 set 3 4,000.00 12,000.00 use
Self Self
Canon camera purchase | 2015.11 set 1 7,500.00 7,500.00 use
Self Self
HP printer purchase | 2015.11 set 1 3,000.00 3,000.00 use
Self Self
Vedio camera purchase | 2015.11 set 1 4,300.00 4,300.00 use
Self Self
Refrigerator purchase | 2015.12 set 2 3,400.00 6,800.00 use
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Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2015.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self

Sharp printer purchase | 2015.12 set 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.01 set 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 use
Canon multifunction Self Self
machine purchase | 2016.01 set 1 2,300.00 2.,300.00 use
Self Self

Video camera purchase | 2016.01 set 1 5,626.00 5,626.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.01 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self

Sharp Copier purchase | 2016.01 set 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.02 set 3 3,765.67 11,297.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.02 set 3 3,850.00 11,550.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.03 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 use
Hisense air Self Self
conditioner purchase | 2016.03 set 1 2,699.00 2,699.00 use
Hisense air Self Self
conditioner purchase | 2016.05 set 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 use
Self Self

Air conditioner purchase | 2016.05 set 4 3,000.00 12,000.00 use
Self Self

Air conditioner purchase | 2016.05 set 2 5,100.00 10,200.00 use
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Self Self

Iron sheet cabinet purchase | 2016.06 set 1 9,900.00 9,900.00 use
Self Self

Air conditioner purchase | 2016.06 set 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 use
Self Self

Canon scanner purchase | 2016.06 set 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 use
Self Self

Sharp copier purchase 2016.06 set 1 5,500.00 5,500.00 use
Self Self

Sony video camera purchase | 2016.06 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.06 set 2 4.000.00 8,000.00 use
Self Self

Canon camera purchase | 2016.06 set 1 3,900.00 3,900.00 use
Self Self

Safe purchase | 2016.06 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Notebook PC purchase | 2016.07 set 1 3,581.00 3,581.00 use
Hisense air Self Self
conditioner purchase | 2016.07 set 1 3,299.00 3,299.00 use
Self Self

Printer purchase | 2016.07 set 1 2,060.00 2,060.00 use
Self Self

Safe purchase | 2016.07 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Safe purchase | 2016.07 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.07 set 3 3,500.00 10,500.00 use

158




China Charity Federation

Wil 1 Charity Projects and Funds

2017’

Audit Report

Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage

One set of office Self Self
funiture purchase | 2016.07 set 1 17,200.00 17,200.00 use
Self Self

Conference funiture purchase | 2016.08 set 1 40,690.00 40,690.00 use
Self Self

Scanner purchase | 2016.08 set 1 6,500.00 6,500.00 use
Self Self

Ice box purchase | 2016.08 set 2 3,200.00 6,400.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.08 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
One set of office Self Self
funiture purchase | 2016.09 set 1 15,500.00 15,500.00 use
Self Self

Ice box purchase | 2016.09 set 1 3,200.00 3,200.00 use
Self Self

Ice box purchase | 2016.09 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.09 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Ice box purchase | 2016.10 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

HP computer purchase | 2016.12 set 2 4,000.00 8,000.00 use
Self Self

Canon printer purchase | 2016.12 set 1 5,500.00 5,500.00 use
Self Self

Ice box purchase | 2016.12 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.12 set 10 3,500.00 35,000.00 use
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Self Self
Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.12 set 3 4,599.00 13,797.00 use
Self Self
PC purchase | 2016.12 set 1 4,999.00 4,999.00 use
Self Self
High speed scanner purchase | 2016.12 set 1 6,599.00 6,599.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC purchase | 2016.12 set 1 3,880.00 3,880.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2017.01 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2017.01 set 1 5,980.00 5,980.00 use
Self Self
Computer purchase | 2017.01 set 1 3,880.00 3,880.00 use
Self Self
printer purchase | 2017.01 set 1 3,850.00 3,850.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC purchase | 2017.02 set 3 3,880.00 11,640.00 use
Self Self
refrigerator
purchase | 2017.03 set 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2017.03 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 use
Self Self
Printer purchase | 2017.03 set 1 3,850.00 3,850.00 use
Self Self
Conference furniture purchase | 2017.04 set 1 59,140.00 59,140.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2017.04 set 1 3,880.00 3,880.00 use
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Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Cabinet air Self Self
conditioner purchase | 2017.05 set 2 3,999.00 7,998.00 use
Self Self
Ice box
purchase | 2017.05 set 3 2,800.00 8,400.00 use
Self Self
Computer
purchase | 2017.06 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 use
Self Self
Safe
purchase | 2017.06 set 1 4,000.00 4.,000.00 use
Self Self
Refrigerator
purchase | 2017.06 set 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 use
Hisence air Self Self
conditioner purchase | 2017.07 set 1 3,799.00 3,799.00 use
Self Self
High speed scanner
purchase | 2017.07 set 2 8,899.00 17,798.00 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC purchase | 2017.07 set 6 3,999.00 23,994.00 use
Self Self
Refrigerator purchase | 2017.08 set 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 use
Self Self
PC purchase | 2017.08 set 1 4,998.84 4,998.84 use
Self Self
Lenovo PC purchase | 2017.08 set 9 3,999.00 35,991.00 use
Self Self
Scanner purchase | 2017.08 set 2 8,899.00 17,798.00 use
Self Self
Office air conditioner | purchase | 2017.09 set 1 3,792.00 3,792.00 use
Self Self
Printer purchase | 2017.09 set 1 5,295.00 5,295.00 use
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Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage

Self Self

Refrigerator purchase | 2017.09 set 1 7,499.00 7,499.00 use

Self Self

Disinfection cabinet purchase | 2017.09 set 1 2,999.00 2,999.00 use

Bookbinding machine Self Self

purchase | 2017.09 set 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 use

Self Self

PC purchase | 2017.10 set 1 5,299.00 5,299.00 use

Self Self

Lenovo PC purchase | 2017.10 set 2 3,989.50 7,979.00 use

Self Self

File cabinet purchase | 2017.11 set 1 17,260.00 17,260.00 use
2. Vehicle

1,590,077.83

Self set Self

Santana KB2578 purchase | 2007.01 1 156,090.00 156,090.00 use

Self set Self

Buick GL8-30L purchase | 2014.08 1 445,245.80 445,245.80 use

Self set Self

Audi A6L30 purchase | 2016.05 : 446,342.03 446,342.03 use

Self set Self

Buick purchase | 2016.10 2 271,200.00 542.,400.00 use

Total 3,716,071.67

11. Description of Related Assets Set Up for the Time or Use Limit by the

Asset Suppliers.

The Federation received limited donations of RMB21, 788, 265, 478. 97 yuan
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from all walks of 1life in 2017, with a total expenditure of
RMB19, 219, 901, 221. 49 yuan for relief, students, medical aid, the elderly, the
charity projects and so on this year.

CCF in 2017 got RMB 1, 000, 000. 00 yuan allocated from Ministry of Civil
Affairs, out of which RMB 940, 020. 00 yuan was used for Hongkong HSBC long—term
care for disabled elders project, with RMB 59, 980. 00 yuan left, which is to
transfer to the following year.

12. Description of the Business of the Trustee

The Federation has no agency business.

13. Description of Major Asset Impairment

The Federation has no major asset impairment.

14. Description of Donated Assets Not Reliably Obtained with Fair Value
and Other Assets

CCF has no donated assets and other assets reliably obtained with fair
value.

15. Description of Labor Donations

The Federation has no acceptance of labor service donations.

16. Notes to External Commitments or Possible Issues to Be Exnlained.

The Federation has no external commitments or possible Issues to be
explained.

17. Description of Non—adjustment to Items in Balance Sheet after
compilation.

CCF recouped RMB97, 623, 83yuan invested by Tianjin Charity Magazine

Co.,Ltd in Jan. 2018.
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18. Other things that need to be explained.

None.

The accounting statements in 2017 mentioned above and its related
notes, were prepared, by China Charity Federation according to the “Accounting

System in Civil Non—profit Organizations” .

Organization Name: China Charity Federation
Legal Representative: Bengong Li CFO: Shouhua Gao
Date: March , 2018 Date: March , 2018
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18. Other things that need to be explained.

None.

The accounting statements in 2017 mentioned above and its related
notes, were prepared, by China Charity Federation according to the “Accounting

System in Civil Non—profit Organizations” .

Organization Name: China Charity Federation
Legal Representative: Bengong Li CFO: Shouhua Gao
Date: March , 2018 Date: March , 2018
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On January 16, Ms Zhou Hong, general manager of Roche Pharmaceuticals China and
her four- member group visited CCF. Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of CCF, met
with the visitors.Director of the project department Shao Jiayan, deputy director Hu Yeping
accompanied the meeting.

On Jan.22, planned and prepared by China Charity Federation and CCTV Society &
Law Channel, the start-up ceremony of CCTV special program Charity in China & Broadcast
Platform of China Charity was held at the Great Hall of the People.
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%, BEAHSEAREFRBATREIZEIRAETR.
Pbbruaty 2A218, PEEEASESHSKIMEERSTI4SNELNTHENEES SR

RELHZAERZT LT 1T,

2R22H, CHERITEUAHELRDEKEE, SREBIF2ARFHEZELSR,
EHBMEEBRE., RIEERTFE, KBERPLZUVZRSEEZRARETSMNIET T ERRZ
o

2R23H, AHREEELRRTVSWEBATEREZIMB SERAETIEERS, i
RELRESISKIMEINSHMEZINE, NEHNS. SEFZITIBENDMLRELRAR
BgA AR ARHLIT4IAS I,

On February 17, the communication meeting between China Charity Federation and
Genzyme Corporation was held in the project department of CCF. Shao Jiayan, director of
the project department, and Hu Yeping, deputy director, communicated with Wang Chen,
deputy project manager of Genzyme Corporation.

On February 21, Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of the China Charity
Federation, met with Ms. Xue Yili, head of the Beijing representative office of the Smile Train
Foundation in Conference Room 714 of CCF.

On February 22, Zhang Huifeng, director of Corporate Sustainable Development of
HSBC, and senior manager Wang Ying visited China Charity Federation. Shao Jiayan,
director of the project department, Hu Yeping, deputy director, and Fang Jiake, director of the
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long-term care professional committee, had a discussion with them.

On February 23, a symposium on the connection between patient relief project and
medical insurance was held in Conference Room 701 of China Charity Federation. Wang
Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation, attended the meeting and
delivered an important speech. Leaders from project department, persons responsible for
various patient relief projects and persons responsible for donation-related entrepreneurs,
totally 41 attended the meeting.
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On March 3, the audit team from the national audit office of the Ministry of Civil Affairs
audited the patient relief projects.
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On March 7, Zizala, chairman of the Tibet autonomous region, Wang Yunting, director
of the Regional Health and Family Planning Commission, and Song Baoshan, commander
of the Tibet Brigade of the Armed Police made a special trip to the General Hospital of the
Armed Police. Accompanied by Li Bengong, president of China Charity Federation, secretary
general Bian Zhiwei, Xu Yixuan executive chairman and secretary general of China Media
Volunteers’ Association For Charity Promotion.

On March 7, Mr. Didier Dargent, general manager of Novartis Tumor (China), and Mr.
Wahlberg Bengtaake, head of public relations media and patient relations of Novartis Tumor
Market Department, visited China Charity Federation. Li Bengong, president of the China
Charity Federation, Wang Shufeng, executive vice president, Shao Jiayan, director of the
project department and Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, exchanged
views with the visitors.

On March 9, Xuekelaiti Zhakeer, chairman of the Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region,
who was attending the annual sessions of NPC and CPPCC managed to spare some time to
see the eight Xinjiang children patients with congenital heart disease who were receiving free
treatment at PLA General Hospital. Director Guoquan Ren of the hospital, General secretary
Zhiwei Bian of CCF and Yixuan Xu, executive chairman and secretary general of China
Media Volunteers’ Association For Charity Promotion attended the visit.

On March 13, Jiang Chaoliang, secretary of Hubei provincial party committee,
accompanied by Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation, went
to the PLA General Hospital to visit the eight children patients with congenital heart disease
in Enshi Prefecture of Hubei province who were receiving the free treatment by China Charity
Federation.

On March 19th, when the 17th world Sleep Day was around the corner, Co-launched
by China Association of Health Education,China Media Volunteers’ Association For Charity
Promotion, carried out by HEYE Health Technology, the Second National Lecture for Healthy
Sleep and Caring for Patients with Somnipathy was held in Beijing. Secretary general Bian
Zhiwei from CCF, Xu Yixuan, executive chairman and secretary general of China Media
Volunteers’ Association For Charity Promotion attended the Second National Lecture for
Healthy Sleep.

On March 21, the audit team from the national audit office of the Ministry of Civil Affairs
came to the office of patient relief projects for a field inspection and they exchanged ideas
with the project leaders about the implementation and operation of the projects.

On March 23, the cooperation and exchange meeting between China Charity Federation
and Jiangsu Charity Project was held in Taizhou, Jiangsu province. Executive vice President
of CCF Wang Shufeng, Project Department director Shao Jiayan, deputy director Hu Yeping
and some other administrative representatives from Jiangsu provincial and municipal
charitable organizations, totally more than 50 people attended the meeting.

On March 23, secretary general Bian Zhiwei attended the Smile Train Operation
Ceremony in Haikou project. After the ceremony, they went to see the children patients. Xue
Yu, senior vice president of Smile Train Foundation (USA) and chief representative of China
project, Zhang Haiguo, president of Hainan Charity Federation, Hainan Provincial Civil Affairs
Department, Hainan Provincial Health and Family Planning Commission and other leaders
attended the event. Liu Ying, deputy director of the project department, accompanied her.

On March 31, executive vice president of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng,
secretary-general Bian Chi-wai met with Mr. Mohamed Fakhreldin Attia Hassanus, CEO of
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Smile Train Global Project at Room 707. Ms Xue Yu, senior vice president of Global and
North Asia Project and director of Beijing Representative Office, together with other 4 people,
project department director Shao Jiayan, deputy director Liu Ying attended the meeting.

On March 31, the communication meeting between China Charity Federation and
Genzyme Corporation was held at the headquarters of CCF. ShaodJiayan, project department
director, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, Teng Yan, medical director
of the special medicine field of Genzyme Corporation, Kong Xiangjun responsible for rare
diseases and Wang Chen, deputy project manager joined the communication meeting.
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On April 7, the Guangdong Zhuhai Drug Distribution Center of the Gleevec, TIPAP,
EXPAP and Cetuximab projects was officially launched. Bian Zhiwei, secretary general of
China Charity Federation, Gao Shouhua, director of finance department and Liu Ying, deputy
director of the project department attended the launching ceremony.

On April 10, Dai Yuling, the marketing director, and Gao Zhisong, deputy director of
Business Cooperation arrived at CCF and exchanged ideas with the comrades of Finance
Department and the Project Department about the POS payment scheme in the on-site fund-
raising work for the Charity Dinner of the Smile Train Miss Universe. Gao Shouhua, director
of Finance Department and Liu Ying, deputy director of Project Department attended the
meeting.

On April 13, the Hemophilia Care Action—the online fund-raising channel of "Love and
Friendship"—came into use on the official website of China Charity Federation.

On April 14, Shen Changyou, secretary of Dongying municipal central party committee,
together with a 4-member group , visited China Charity Federation. Wang Shufeng,
executive vice president of China Charity Federation and Hu Yeping, deputy director of the
Project Department, attended the meeting, talking about the preparation of the Dongying
pharmaceutical distribution station for the relief drugs.

On April 14, the first session of the "Mount Tai Forum.Mount Tai Stop for Advanced Lung
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Cancer of CSCO" was held in Tai'an city, Shandong province. Shao Jiayan, director of the
China Charity Federation's Project Department, attended the first session and delivered a
speech. At the same time, the hospital volunteers for Teresha Relief Project were awarded
the license.

On April 15, the second session of the "Mount Tai Forum.Wuxi Stop for Advanced Lung
Cancer of CSCO" was held in Wuxi city, Jiangsu province. Zhang Xinguo, deputy director of
the China Charity Federation attended the session and delivered a speech. At the same time,
the hospital volunteers for Teresha Relief Project were awarded the license.

On April 22, the third session of the "Mount Tai Forum.Ningbo Stop for Advanced Lung
Cancer of CSCO" was held in Ningbo city, Zhejiang province. Yan Su, director assistant of
China Charity Federation’s Project Department attended the session and delivered a speech.
At the same time, the volunteers for Teresha Relief Project were awarded the license.
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On May 1, the TPAP Relief Project was completed.

On May 6, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department, GuanTao, director of Beijing
Hemophilia Home and Rare Disease Care Center, Gu Jian, deputy director of Subei People's
Hospital, and deputy secretary-general Tian Lihong of Beijing Disabled Persons' Federation
and Beijing Foundation for Disabled Persons attended the launching ceremony of the relief
action for hemophilia patients, whose theme is “Love for Hemophilia, Give Them Hope”. The
launching ceremony was organized by China Charity Federation and Beijing Hemophilia
Home and Rare Disease Care Center.

On May 13, the launching ceremony of Teresha Relief Project themed "peaceful rebirth",
was officially held in Zhengzhou. Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department, Huang
Bin, vice president of AstraZeneca China and medical experts and relevant staff of drug
distribution centers, totally 60 persons attended the ceremony.

On May 16, the following day when One Belt And One Road International Cooperation
Summit in Beijing ended, Aung SAN Suu Kyi, Myanmar's state counselor visited 12 Burmese
children patients with congenital heart disease who were receiving free assistance in Beijing
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at the Beijing Anzhen Hospital affiliated to Capital Medical University. Chinese ambassador
to Myanmar Liang Hong and his wife, the Myanmar Ambassador to China, H.E. Mr. Thit
Linn Ohn and his wife went to pay a visit to the children. President Li Bengong of CCF,
Secretary-general Chi-wei Bian, Haichao Lei, director of Beijing Health and Families Planning
Commission, Chang-shun Xu, deputy director of Beijing Hospital Authority,Yongxiang Wei,
dean of Anzhen Hospital, director Yixuan Xu of The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association
For Charity Promotion.(CJVACP [ laccompanied the visit.

On May 18, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department of China Charity Federation,
attended the communication meeting on the pilot work of "comprehensive hemophilia
assistance" organized by Chengdu Charity Federation.

On May 31, Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of the China Charity Federation,
Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, and Sun Yanmei, deputy director of the
Press Office attended the start-up ceremony of Dong Ying Drug Distribution Center.
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On June 14, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, Wang Jun, president
of Beijing TAIYIDE Real Estate Group Co., Ltd, Shen Shaoping, deputy director of the Forest
Area Government attended the donation ceremony to Shennongjia Experimental Primary
School. The donation was organized by Yjyin Education Fund of China Charity Federation
and the total sum of their donation amounts to 200,000 yuan.

On June 16, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department participated in the
activity of Xi 'an Chunli Medical Relief Project.

On June 20, 100 patients of the Smile Train were undergoing intensive surgery in
Guiyang of Guizhou province. Fu Yuchuan, director of Palate Cleft Center of Wuhan
University Dental Hospital, led his team to performing the operation on 25 patients. Xue Yu,
senior vice president of Smile Train Foundation and chief representative of China project,
Tang Yingxiang, vice president of Guizhou Charity Federation and Liu Ying, deputy director of
the project department of CCF attended the event.

On June 21, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department went to Yuxi of Yunnan
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province to be present at the coordination meeting about the Yu Yin Education Foundation
of China Charity Federation at Huaning No.1Middle School. Shi Jihong, deputy secretary
general of Yunnan Charity Federation, and some leaders of Yuxi Charity Federation attended
the meeting.

On June 22, Zhang Xinguo, deputy secretary general of China Charity Federation,
attended the experience-exchange meeting of Baikeqi Co-Pay Charity Relief Project in Jinan,
Shandong province.

On June 22, Liu Ying, deputy director of the project department of CCF, and Xue Yu,
senior vice president of Smile Train Foundation and chief representative of China project,
went to Shanghai to meet with Fan Zhonglin, general manager of the organizing committee
for Miss Universe China, talking about the preparation for 2017’s Miss Universe Fund-raising
Gala.

On June 26, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department of China Charity Federation
attended the experience-exchange meeting for "comprehensive relief of hemophilia" pilot
project planned by Wenzhou Charity Federation.
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On July 14, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department, went to the National
Development and Reform Commission to attend a seminar, attempting to solve the problems
with raising prices by some charitable projects.

On July 18, at the request of the Ministry of Civil Affairs, a patient relief report from CCF
was prepared and submitted.

On July 20, at the request of Beijing Customs Office, a report on the receipt and use of
charity relief drugs by China Charity Federation and a brief introduction of each patient relief
project were sorted out and submitted.

On July 22, a meeting of the Steering Committee of Medical Experts about repairing
cleft palate relief project of Smile Train was held in Tianjin. Liu Ying, deputy director of the
project department, attended the meeting on behalf of China Charity Federation.

On July 29, the Expert Committee of the Teresha Charity Relief Project was established
and the first working meeting was held in Beijing. Shao Jialiyan and Liu Ying, directors of the
project department, Zhao Donghong, executive director of the Enterprise Affairs and Market
Access Department of AstraZeneca, Professor Chen Ying of Jilin Cancer Hospital and 8 other
domestic experts in the field of lung cancer treatment attended the meeting.
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On August 1, a three-person group led by Peng Shaozong, deputy director of the Price
Department of the National Development and Reform Commission, came to CCF for the
investigation of the relief drug projects.

On August 9, the Drug Distribution Station of Jinzhou, Liaoning province for Gleevec,
Tasigna and Natco relief projects came to use. Wang Shufeng, executive vice president
of China Charity Federation and Liu Ying, deputy director of the project attended the initial
meeting.

On August 11, at the request of the Ministry of Civil Affairs, the patient relief information
materials were sorted out and the relevant statistical data of the patient relief projects were
submitted.

On August 12, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department, and Yan Su, assistant
director of the project department, attended the "walking with love" activity organized by
Tianjin Charity Association, aiming to care for children with haemophilia.

On August 16, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, Wang Jun,
general manager of the Yu Yin Company and other comrades joined the activity of Chuzhou
Schooling Relief in Anhui province.

On August 17, the drug policy symposium organized by Drug Administration Department
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of National Health and Family Planning Commission was held in Shanghai. Some comrades
responsible for the Ministry of Civil Affairs, Human Resources and Social Security Ministry,
National Health and Family Planning Commission, the National Audit Office, the General
Administration of Customs, the provincial health bureaus of pharmaceutical affairs and local
family planning commissions, China Charity Federation, Cancer Foundation, China's Primary
Health Care Foundation in charge of drug donations and relevant experts participated in the
discussion. Shao Jiayan, director of the project department, attended the forum.

On August 17, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department, Wang Jun,
president of Beijing Taiyide Real Estate Group Co., Ltd, and Zhu Qinglong, president of
Chuzhou Charity Association attended the Aiyin Fellowship Ceremony donated by CCF Aiyin
Education Relief Fund in Chuzhou Ciji High School.

On August 25, He Tao, vice president of Bayer Pharmaceutical China, paid a visit to
CCF. Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation, Shao Jiayan,
director of the Project Department of China Charity Federation, and Chen Jingwei, director of
Bayer China Relief Project met with him.

On August 25, the NCPAP Office posted an announcement on the official website to
adjust its relief project: the application for the treatment of Dojimei on and after January 1,
2018 will be stopped from being accepted; those patients who have been approved of will go
on with the relief assistance until they will do not meet the criteria for the relief assistance or
the relief project is terminated.

On August 28, China Charity Federation and Bayer Pharmaceutical China signed the
cooperation agreement of "2025 Healthy Urban and Rural Physician Training Project", which
was officially launched.

On August 28, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department of China Charity
Federation and Fang Jiake, member of the Long-Term Care Professional Committee, went to
see the 8.8-Jiuzhaigou-earthquake victims and volunteers in Mianyang, Sichuan.

On August 30, Avastin Relief Project and Tarceva Relief Project were rearranged (except
for patients with low risk): the Avastin and Tarceva for colorectal cancer were terminated on
February 1, 2018, and Tarceva for lung cancer was terminated on January 1, 2018. For those
regions that have established the joint payment mechanism for major diseases, different
project termination dates are required according to relevant government policies.

School. The donation was organized by Yjyin Education Fund of China Charity
Federation and the total sum of their donation amounts to 200,000 yuan.

On June 16, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the project department participated in the
activity of Xi 'an Chunli Medical Relief Project.

On June 20, 100 patients of the Smile Train were undergoing intensive surgery in
Guiyang of Guizhou province. Fu Yuchuan, director of Palate Cleft Center of Wuhan
University Dental Hospital, led his team to performing the operation on 25 patients. Xue Yu,
senior vice president of Smile Train Foundation and chief representative of China project,
Tang Yingxiang, vice president of Guizhou Charity Federation and Liu Ying, deputy director of
the project department of CCF attended the event.

On June 21, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department went to Yuxi of Yunnan
province to be present at the coordination meeting about the Yu Yin Education Foundation
of China Charity Federation at Huaning No.1Middle School. Shi Jihong, deputy secretary
general of Yunnan Charity Federation, and some leaders of Yuxi Charity Federation attended
the meeting.
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On June 22, Zhang Xinguo, deputy secretary general of China Charity Federation,
attended the experience-exchange meeting of Baikeqi Co-Pay Charity Relief Project in Jinan,
Shandong province.

On June 22, Liu Ying, deputy director of the project department of CCF, and Xue Yu,
senior vice president of Smile Train Foundation and chief representative of China project,
went to Shanghai to meet with Fan Zhonglin, general manager of the organizing committee
for Miss Universe China, talking about the preparation for 2017’s Miss Universe Fund-raising
Gala.

On June 26, Shao Jiayan, director of the project department of China Charity Federation
attended the experience-exchange meeting for "comprehensive relief of hemophilia" pilot
project planned by Wenzhou Charity Federation.
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On September 1, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department of China Charity
Federation, Li Hongjuan, director of the Bayer Relief Project Office, and the some other
project office staff attended the meeting of Beike Co-pay Relief Project for the northern district
experience exchange in Yaniji City, Jilin province.

On September 5, the second "China Charity Day", sponsored by China Charity
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Federation and Beijing Bayi High School, undertaken by Beijing Bayi School (preparatory
department) affiliated with The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For Charity
Promotion and China Charity Federation, the first class and the benevolent actions of “One
Road and One Belt.Hand in Hand "and " A Piece of Love Paper” onto the campus ceremony
was held in Beijing Rong Zhen Bayi School Auditorium. The activity was specifically
implemented by the China Charity Federation Colourful Dream Fund. Myanmar ambassador
to China H.E. Mr. Thein Lwin, President Li Benong of China Charity Federation, secretary
general Bian Zhiwei, principal Shen Jun of Beijing Bayi School and other leaders attended
the launching ceremony.

On September 5, Chen Yangqiu, assistant to the president of China Charity Federation,
Hu Yeping, deputy director of the Project Department, Sun Yanmei, deputy director of the
Information Office, and leaders of Jiangsu Provincial Charity Federation attended Yangzhou
Charity Day.

On September 13, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the Project Department, Wang Jun,
general manager of the Yuyin Company, and other related comrades attended the Fellowship
Release at Shihezi University in Xinjiang.

On September 14 --15, Liu Ying, deputy director of the Project Department, went to
Yuxi, Yunnan province to attend the ceremony of the Yuyin Foundation Scholarship Project of
China Charity Federation in Huaning No. 1 Middle School.

On September 15, the 2017 Annual Training Meeting of Baiyin Relief Project was held
in Changsha, Hunan province. More than 40 people attended the meeting, including Shao
Jiayan, director of the Project Department of China Charity Federation, Yan Su, assistant
director of the Project Department and director of Baiyinzhi Relief Project, leaders of various
charities, medical experts from Baishen Biotechnology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. attended the
meeting.

On September 16, the symposium on cetuximab treatment and relief project was held
in Hangzhou, Zhejiang province. Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department of China
Charity Federation attended the symposium. He took the interview about the results of the
project given by the local media.

On September 18, relevant personnel from the Drug Policy Office of the Pharmaceutical
Administration Department of the National Health and Family Planning Commission went
to CCF to conduct the investigation on the charitable drug relief projects. Wang Shufeng,
executive vice president of the China Charity Federation, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project
Department, Liu Ying, deputy director, and Hu Yeping, deputy director participated in the
discussion.

On September 18, Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of the China Charity
Federation, director Shao Jiayan and deputy director Hu Yeping of the Project
Department held a discussion with Huang Zhe, the Oncology Department of Takeda
Pharmaceutical(China) Company Limited, about the cooperation of the multiple myeloma
patient relief project.

On September 19, Yan Su, assistant director of the Project Department, attended the
experience-exchange meeting for Jiangsu Baike Co-Pay Relief Project in Nanjing, Jiangsu
province.

On September 20--22, Hu Yeping, deputy director of the Project Department of China
Charity Federation attended the Yuyin Fellowship Ceremony issued by China Charity
Federation at Shihezi University in Xinjiang Production & Construction Corps, Wang Yuyin
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president of Beijing Taiyide Real Estate Group Co., LTD, Hu Zhuangli, vice president of
XinJiang Production & Construction Corps Charity Federation, Zhou Li, deputy director of
the Civil Affairs Bureau, Dai Bin, principle of Shihezi University were present at the fellowship
release ceremony.
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On October 19, Director Shao Jiayan and Yan Su, assistant director of the Project
Department attended the pilot exchange meeting for "2025 Healthy Urban and Rural
Physician Training" in Shandong province.

On October 23, a group from Zhengda Tianging Company came to China Charity
Federation to discuss lung cancer relief project with Shao Jiayan, director of the Project
Department, and Hu Yeping, deputy director of the Project Department.

On October 24, a group of four people led by Chen Wende, vice president of Corporate
Affairs & Market Access Channel of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Co., LTD., visited
CCF. Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of the China Charity Federation, met with the
visitors. Hu Yeping, deputy director of the Project Department accompanied the visit.

On October 24, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department, and Yan Su, assistant
director of the Project Department, attended the pilot exchange meeting of "2025 Healthy
Urban and Rural Physician Training" Project in Henan province.

On October 26, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department, Liu Gaogui, secretary
general of Henan Charity Federation, and Li Yajun, deputy director of Kaifeng Civil Affairs
Bureau and vice president of China Charity Federation attended the ceremony of the Yuyin
Foundation Scholarship Project of China Charity Federation in Kaifeng No.25 Middle School.

On October 26, The National Conference of the Smile Train Project was held in
Chengjiang County, Yuxi City, Yunnan province.Wang Shufeng, executive vice president
of China Charity Federation attended the conference and delivered an important speech.
Xue Yu, senior vice president of the Smile Train Foundation of the United States, and Jiang
Ba Keji, president of the Yunnan Provincial Charity Federation attended the meeting and
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delivered a speech. Gao Shouhua, director of the Finance Department, Liu Ying, deputy
director of the Project Department, Sun Yanmei, deputy director of the Information Office as
well as the leaders of relevant charitable organizations and project staff, totally more than 100
people attended the meeting.

On October 31, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department, and Hu Yeping, deputy
director of the Project Department, discussed the cooperation with relevant ophthalmology
from Novartis at China Charity Federation.
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On November 10, Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation,
He Tao, deputy director of Bayer Prescription Group, Lang Zhihui, vice president of the China
Medical Market for Bayer Prescription Group, Shao Jiayan, director of Project Department of
the China Charity Federation were present at Beijing Hangri-la Hotel for the10th anniversary
celebration of the NCPAP Relief Project with the theme of “A Decade of Love & Philanthropic
Beauty”.

On November 23, the Teresha Relief Project Distribution Work Conference was held
in Nanning, Guangxi. Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation
attended the conference and delivered an important speech. Meng Fu, vice president
of AstraZeneca China, Zhang Guangting, executive vice president of Guangxi Charity
Federation, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department of China Charity Federation and
deputy director Liu Ying attended the meeting.

On November 24th, sponsored by China Charity Federation, The Chinese Journalist
Volunteers Association For Charity Promotion held a large-scale public welfare project named
"love on the table". Secretary-general Bian Zhii-wei of the China Charity Federation, Jiang
Nan, standing vice president of Guangdong Charity Federation, Huang Rongkai, executive
vice president and secretary general of Dongguan Charity Federation, and Xu Yixuan,
executive director of The Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association For Charity Promotion.
Zhong Weiping, chairman of the Taoheung Group Co.,Lit., Dong Weiting, the Handpicked
Wine Co,. Lit and CCF - the Handpicked Wine Love Fund, Cai Chuxia, director of China
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Logistics of the Taoheung Group Co.,Lit., Zhong Weidong, the Business Development of the
Taoheung Group Co.,Lit., Huang Yu-chan, director of Cultural Center of the Taoheung Group
Co.,Lit., attend the launching ceremony.

On November 24th, Luo Yongging, general manager of Gilead Sciences (China),
deputy general manager Sheng Feng and a group of 7 persons arrived at CCF. Shao Jiayan,
director of the Project Department, and Yan Su, assistant director of the Project Department,
exchanged their views on project cooperation.

November 28, CCF launched Vapap and Japap Relief Projects in Beijing. Wang
Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation, general manager of Didier
Dargent of Novartis Tumor (China), Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department, Liu
Fang, chief of the staff, Zhang Xin, director of Information Office and representatives from
regional charity organizations, totally around 70 people attended the meeting.
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On December 1st, the 13th Annual National Conference for Elderly Home Directors and
the Second Academic Annual Conference of Long-term Care for the Aged was held in Beijing.
The conference was sponsored by China Charity Federation and undertaken by Long-term
Care Professional Committee. President Li Benong attended the opening ceremony and
delivered a speech. More than 200 heads of Long-term Care Professional Institutions from 30
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provinces and municipalities attended the conference and annual meeting.

On December 1, CCF has adjusted Tarceva and Avastin relief projects for the patients
with the basic living allowance. The first application for Tarceva and Avastin relief projects
were terminated on April 1, 2018.

On December 8, the third meeting of the expert committee on the charity relief project
of Iressa was held in Beijing. Liu Ying, deputy director of the Project Department of China
Charity Federation, Liu Qiang, deputy director of the Chinese Government Affairs and Market
Access Department of AstraZeneca and representatives of medical experts attended the
meeting.

On December 11, the office of Natco Relief Project posted a notice on the official
website of Natco Relief Project, informing the project adjustment. The project no longer
receives the applications from the patients with the basic living allowance. But the patients
under the basic living allowance who have been admitted to the relief project will continue
to receive assistance until they do not meet the criteria for being donated or the project is
terminated in its entirety.

On December 12, the drug dispensing point of Iressa and Cetuximab Relief Projects in
Binzhou, Shandong province was officially launched. Wang Shufeng, executive vice president
of China Charity Federation and Liu Ying, deputy director of the Project Department attended
the opening meeting.

On December 22, the genetic testing symposium of the Teresha expert committee
was held in Tianjin. Liu Ying, deputy director of the Project Department of China Charity
Federation, Liu Qiang, deputy director of the Chinese Government Affairs and Market Access
Department of AstraZeneca, and representatives of genetic testing medical experts attended
the meeting.

On December 23, the founding of Hematologist Committee of Gleevec, Tipap,
Deferasirox and Japap Relief Projects and the first session of the committee was held in
Kunming. Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department of the China Charity Federation,
Wang Yong responsible for Novartis Tumor (China) Public Relations Media and Patient
Relations Department and members of Hematologist Committee, a total of 20 people were
present at the meeting.

On December 25—26, the charity activity of China Charity Federation was held in
Rongcheng, Hebei Xiong’an New Area. Bian Zhiwei, secretary-general of the China Charity
Federation, Shao Jiayan, director of the Project Department, Zhu Jun, donor representative
and secretary-general of the Bosideng Love Foundation and leaders of the Administration
Committee of Xiong’an New Area paid a visit to some poverty-stricken families.

On December 28, the second session of the Expert Committee for the Smile Train Cleft
Palate Repair Relief Project was held at the Chinese Dental Association. Wang Shufeng,
executive vice - president of China Charity Federation attended the meeting and delivered
the speech. Liu Ying, deputy director of the project, was present at the meeting.

On December 29, the office of the Btlpap Relief Project posted a notice on the official
website, informing the relief project adjustment: the acceptance of patient applications will
be stopped on January 1, 2018; For patients who were approved to receive the donated
medicine will continue to be provided the remaining drugs of Betaolon, which have not been
completed within their assistance cycle.
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On the 2017 anniversary of its founding, China Charity Federation has becomea national
charity organization with regular internal, wide deliverance scope andgreat influence at home
and abroad. Every little makes a mickle. Active contributionsfrom all sectors of community
make numerous people in difficulties regain the hopefor life. In addition, government's strong
support, positive promotion from medium,close collaboration of partners as well as celebrities'
enthusiastic participation is alsoimportant guarantee of re-creating the new achievements.
Hereby, we express ourmost sincere respect to units and individuals on behalf of millions of
recipients.

@ Philanthryy is still a long way to go, and we are looking forward to having muchmore caring

people with us to strive together for human life and well-being and better,harmonious tomorrow.

*
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RMB Bank Account
Account Name: China Charity Federation
Bank Address: Agricultural Bank of China, Beijing Financial Street Branch
Account Number: 1102 0101 04000 8379

Foreign Currency Bank Accounts
Account Name: China Charity Federation
Bank Address: Bank of China, Head Office (No.1 Fu Xing Men Nei Street, Beijing, China)
Account Number: 778350015925
Swift Code: BKCHCNBJ

Mail Payment Remittance
To: China Charity Federation
Address: 7th Floor Xinlong Building, 33A Erlong Road, Xicheng District, Beijing, China, 100032
RiEZELRS
CHINA CHARITY FEDERATION
ik PEAAEERR —ABRFIBEHAKELE
Address: F7, Xinlong Bldg, 33A Erlong Road, Xicheng District, Beijing, China
45 B 4 5 (Post. Code): 100032
HiE(TeD: +86 10 66083260 4 E(Fax): +86 10 66020903
Bl 45 (E —mail): zhcszh@126.com
™ 4t (Homepage): http://www.cszh.mca.gov.cn http://www.chinacharityfederation.org
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